Public Document Pack

C\";GDII .
e i1y Flint
I " Contact Officer:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl re Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

To: CliIr Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin,
Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd,
Vicky Perfect, Paul Shotton, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer and Arnold Woolley

3 February 2017
Dear Councillor
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee which will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 9th February, 2017 in the
Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 16)

Purpose: To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on
8 December 2016 and 12 January 2017.

4  CORPORATE SAFEGUARDING (Pages 17 - 54)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

Purpose: To consider and discuss the Corporate Safeguarding Policy.



WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT — QUARTER 3 2016/17 (Pages 55
- 88)

Report of Senior Manager, Human Resources & Organisational Development
- Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

Purpose: To receive the Workforce Information Report for Quarter 3 of
2016/17.

WELSH LANGUAGE STANDARDS (Pages 89 - 134)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

Purpose: To present the Council’s Welsh in the Workplace Policy.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING (MONTH 9) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME MONITORING (MONTH 9) (Pages 135 - 194)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance

Purpose: This regular monthly report provides the latest revenue budget
monitoring position for 2016/17 for the Council Fund and
Housing Revenue Account. The position is based on actual
income and expenditure as at Month 9, and projects forward to
Year-End.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 195 - 200)

Report of Democratic Services Manager -

Purpose: The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where
necessary, the Forward Work Programme for the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Yours sincerely

SN

Robert Robins
Democratic Services Manager



64.

65.

Agenda Iltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
8 DECEMBER 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Delyn Committee Room,
County Hall, Mold on Thursday, 8 December 2016

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)
Councillors: Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, Robin Guest, Brian Lloyd,
Vicky Perfect, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer, and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTIONS: Councillor Haydn Bateman (for Marion Bateman),
Joe Johnson (for Andy Dunbobbin) and Dave Healey (for Paul Shotton)

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Dave Mackie. Chief Officer (Organisational
Change 2).

CONTRIBUTORS: Councillor Billy Mullin, Cabinet Member for Corporate
Management; Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Governance), Corporate Finance
Manager and Community Public Protection Manager

(For minute No.52) Arfon Jones, Police and Crime Commissioner for North
Wales, and Mr. Stephen Hughes, Chief Executive of the Office of the Police &
Crime Commissioner

IN ATTENDANCE: Democratic Services Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 10 November 2016
had been circulated with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Page 9, last paragraph: The Chairman referred to his request for details on the
funding and costs of the installation of an average speed camera system along
the A548 Sealand Road and said the response he received had not answered
his question. He asked whether the data collected from ‘average’ speed
cameras could be sold to government departments to generate income.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Page 3



66.

POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR NORTH WALES

The Chief Executive welcomed and introduced Mr. Arfon Jones, Police
& Crime Commissioner for North Wales, and Mr. Stephen Hughes, Chief
Executive of the Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner, to the Committee.
He invited the Police and Crime Commissioner to give a short presentation on
the role, impact and operation of the Police and Crime Commissioner and how
his office and the Police and Crime Plan work in partnership for Flintshire. The
Chief Executive explained that the answers to the questions which had been
submitted in advance of the meeting to the Commissioner had been circulated
to Members prior to the meeting.

The Police and Crime Commissioner thanked Members for their
invitation and gave an overview of his role, powers, and responsibilities as
Commissioner for North Wales. He outlined his priorities and key tasks and
commented on the need to work closely with partners to secure long term
solutions to crime and disorder. The Commissioner referred to the many
different types of organisations he worked with to ensure improved services to
the people of North Wales. He advised that his role specifically involved working
in partnership with the four Public Service Boards to deliver an effective
response to crime and disorder. His primary concern was to ensure that the
community safety outcomes the Public Service Boards aimed to achieve
supported the priorities of the police and crime plan. The Commissioner also
explained that he attended the Safer Communities Board, Regional Leadership
Board and the Local Criminal Justice Board.

The Commissioner reported on his vision for the future and the outcomes
he sought to achieve which were ensuring that public priorities were acted upon,
victims were consulted and the most vulnerable individuals were not
overlooked. He cited modern-day slavery and cyber-crime as examples of
some of the main challenges facing the North Wales Police Service in the future

The Chairman thanked the Commissioner for his presentation and
invited Members to raise additional questions.

During discussion the Commissioner responded to the questions and
concerns raised around the work being undertaken to engage and work with
young people to reduce anti-social behaviour, the diminishing presence of
police offices on local streets, unlawful encampment in local areas, and
passport control in North Wales as a result of Britain leaving the European
Union

In response to the question concerning the number of police offices
employed per head of population in each Council area, the Commissioner
explained that in addition to a formula, a professional view on the number of
police officers employed in an area was taken. He said that whilst there was
less crime reported in rural areas a minimum level of policing had to be
maintained. The Chief Executive commented on centralised operations which
were not reported in the data. Mr. Hughes explained that more police officers
were based within central operations than locally and referred to the

Page 4



67.

investigation work undertaken into cyber-crime as an example. Responding to
the further concerns raised by Councillor Robin Guest on fraud and cyber-crime
the Commissioner suggested that the North Wales Police cyber-crime specialist
be invited to attend a future meeting of the Committee.

In conclusion the Commissioner referred to the opportunity presented
through his online consultation survey on the Police and Crime Plan, for
Flintshire residents to have their say about keeping North Wales a safe place
to work, live and visit. He said the views/responses to the survey would be
used to assist him in reviewing the Police and Crime Plan for next year and
agreeing the policing priorities for North Wales.

The Chairman thanked the Commissioner and the Chief Executive of the
Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner for their attendance and contribution
to the meeting.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the presentation be received;

(b)  That the Police & Crime Commissioner, and the Chief Executive of the
Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner, be thanked for their

attendance and contribution to the meeting; and

(c) That the Commissioner’s offer for the North Wales Police cyber-crime
specialist to attend a future meeting be accepted.

QUARTER 2/MID-YEAR IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT
2016/17

The Chief Executive introduced the report to present the monitoring of
progress for the second quarter of the Improvement Plan 2016/17 priorities
‘Modern and Efficient Council and ‘Safe Communities’ relevant to the
Committee. He advised that good progress had been achieved in the second
quarter and the risks were being successfully managed with one major risk
identified, as detailed in the report.

Councillor Robin Guest referred to the performance indicator on page 35
concerning achieving a waiting time of less than 20 days from referral to
treatment, and sought clarification on the figures provided. Officers provided
and explanation and it was agreed that the Community Public Protection
Manager be asked to provide further detail to Councillor Guest following the
meeting.

RESOLVED:

That the Quarter 2 Performance report be received and approved.

Page 5



68.

69.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2016/17 (MONTH 7)

The Chief Executive invited the Corporate Finance Manager to present
the report. The Corporate Finance Manager explained the purpose of the report
being to provide the latest revenue budget monitoring position for 2016/17 for
the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. The position was based on
actual income and expenditure as at Month 7, and projected forward to year-
end. He advised that the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 7) report
would be presented to the next meeting of Cabinet to be held on 13 December
2016 and was appended to the report.

The Corporate Finance Manager reported on the projected year end
position for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account as detailed in
appendices 1 and 2 to the report. The Chief Executive reported on the areas
of risk. Referring to the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) the Chief Executive
advised that the Council was currently reviewing its policy of accounting for
MRP in conjunction with its Treasury Management Advisors which could result
in a change to the amount in-year which may have a positive effect on the
outturn position. He also commented on Out of County Placements and the
risk due to volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which could
not be predicted with any certainty.

Councillor Robin Guest expressed his appreciation for the timely way
that budget reports and information was being regularly provided to the
Committee. He referred to the Council’s liabilities concerning historic child
abuse settlements and asked if information on the cost of the settlements and
the impact on the Council budget could be provided. It was agreed that the
Chief Officer (Governance) would provide details on the cost liabilities to the
Committee. In response to a concern expressed by Councillor Guest that not
all efficiencies were being achieved across the Council, the Chief Executive
explained that most targets had been met and work was currently being carried
out to identify if any further efficiencies could be made in-year to assist in
managing the operating deficit.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Committee receives the revenue budget Monitoring 2016/17
(Month 7) monitoring report; and

(b) That the Committee confirms that on this occasion there is nothing
which it wishes to bring to the attention of the Cabinet.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Democratic Services Manager advised that the next meeting of the
Committee would be held on 12 January 2017.

The Forward Work Programme was considered and the following actions
agreed:

Page 6



70.

e That the meetings of the Committee to consider the budget which were
scheduled to be held on 19 December 2016 and 27 January 2017 be
cancelled; and

e That all Members be invited to attend the meeting of the Committee to
be held on 20 January 2017 to consider the Capital Budget.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Forward Work Programme as submitted be approved with
amendments; and

(b)  That the Democratic Services Manager in consultation with the Chair be
authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme between meetings
should this be necessary.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 11.38am)

Chairman

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



71.

72.

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
12 JANUARY 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Delyn Committee Room,
County Hall, Mold on Thursday, 12 January 2017

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Ray Hughes, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Vicky Perfect, Paul Shotton, lan Smith,
Nigel Steele-Mortimer and Arnold Woolley

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors Bernie Attridge and Dennis Hutchinson

CONTRIBUTORS: Councillor Aaron Shotton, Leader of the Council & Cabinet
Member for Finance; Councillor Billy Mullin, Cabinet Member for Corporate
Management and Chief Executive

Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational Development - for
minute numbers 66 & 68

Chief Officer (Governance), Service Manager (Customer Support) and Customer
Service & Registration Manager - for minute 67

Corporate Finance Manager - for minute number 69

IN ATTENDANCE: Democratic Services Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

There were no declarations of interest.

PEOPLE STRATEGY 2016-2019

The Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational Development
presented the draft People Strategy 2016-2019 which built on the foundations of
previous work and incorporated the findings of an independent assessment of
corporate services.

Work on the Strategy had involved a wider stakeholder group and set out
roles and responsibilities across the workforce. The Strategy was intended for
more wider use and the Council’s approach was viewed as good practice by
other authorities. A clear vision was set out to manage future changes with key
outcomes aimed at supporting the achievement of the Council’'s Improvement
Priorities. The development of a detailed action plan would enable the delivery of
each of the five key strategic objectives.

The Chief Executive thanked the Committee for its past role in helping
develop the Strategy and spoke about the need for a wide level of ownership. Of
the five themes, ‘Developing Workforce and Leadership Capacity’ and ‘Managing
Performance’ were considered the most stable whilst ‘Planning the Workforce of

Page 9



the Future’ and ‘Recognition and Reward’ were viewed as more challenging due
to the difficulties of recruitment and retention in a competitive job market.

Councillor Robin Guest paid tribute to the work of the late, former Chief
Officer (People & Resources) and said that pressures on the workforce should
not be underestimated. Following a query, it was stated that national Key
Performance Indicators (KPIs) were under review and that only one on
attendance management/absence applied in this case. The Senior Manager
spoke about the aim to increase participation on the management development
programme which would impact positively on all areas.

Councillor Billy Mullin thanked the Senior Manager and her team for their
work and highlighted the importance of individual responsibility across the
workforce on appraisal completion.

In response to a question from Councillor Richard Jones on the reported
number of leavers in Social Services, it was explained that this was due to the
way in which seasonal workers had historically been categorised on the system
and that there would be consistency in future reporting.

The Chief Executive highlighted the recruitment of experienced Social
Workers as a risk area whilst the difficulties in recruiting to social care was
recognised regionally and nationally.

On the theme of leadership capacity, Councillor Paul Shotton asked about
engagement with Coleg Cambria on management programmes. The Senior
Manager reported a significant increase in the cohort for the programme with
additional programmes now being sought. The Chief Executive spoke about the
mentoring of individual managers following structural reviews and
reappointments, and remained concerned about resilience and succession
planning within a leaner workforce.

Councillor Arnold Woolley asked about the Council’s ability to cope with
any potential mental stresses on the workforce as a result of increasing
pressures. The Senior Manager explained the proactive approach involving
management training programmes to help identify stress and easy access to the
Occupational Health Unit to enable targeted interventions.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Committee endorses the revised People Strategy 2016-2019
including the vision, outcomes and priorities and the specific roles and
responsibilities of Human Resources and Development, Chief Officers,
Managers/Supervisors and employees, in implementing this strategy;

(b)  That the Committee supports the development of a detailed action plan
which will be shared in draft for comment before being taken to Cabinet;
and

(c) That the Committee invites period performance reports against key
success measures (twice per annum).

Page 10



73.

DIGITAL STRATEGY

The Chief Officer (Governance) introduced the proposed Digital Strategy
2017-22 which replaced the existing IT Strategy and incorporated all of the
Council’s strategic aims for the IT service.

The six themes of the Strategy comprised four relating to front-line
services and two directly linked to IT services which had been developed to
support the Council’s Improvement Priorities. The proposed delivery of ‘digital
first’ services would maximise opportunities to access a range of Council services
electronically to meet customer expectations - an approach already demonstrated
by some other councils and across the private sector. The Strategy also
reflected feedback from the recent Member workshop. A detailed action plan
would monitor progress of the delivery of high-level actions and it was suggested
that this be reported through the Organisational Change Overview & Scrutiny
Committee as the most appropriate forum.

In response to comments from Councillor lan Smith on ‘digital first’, the
Chief Officer said that 89% of the adult population in the UK were able to access
the internet with the majority doing so on a daily basis. By delivering services in
this way, other councils had been able to free up resources to provide alternative
support to individuals who were unable to access the internet. The Service
Manager (Customer Support) and Customer Service & Registration Manager
explained that dealing with digital exclusion formed part of the Strategy and they
highlighted the range of support available to customers at Flintshire Connects
offices and libraries to access online services. The Chief Executive
acknowledged that some individuals may opt to use traditional methods of
communication such as telephone, face-to-face or post, which would continue to
remain available. However, the shift in recent years to maximise online
opportunities meant that more options needed to be explored.

Councillor Aaron Shotton clarified the aim to extend online services for all
residents who chose to use this method whilst ensuring that others were not
disadvantaged. He went on to refer to the Council’s role in the Universal Credit
rollout pilot and the need to move forward and meet customer expectations whilst
generating efficiencies.

The Chief Officer said that whilst the ‘Digital business and community’
theme comprised a number of supportive actions, the wider Strategy sought to
ensure that no-one was excluded with additional help available and savings used
to deliver alternative means of accessing services.

Councillor Paul Shotton acknowledged the assistance available at
Flintshire Connects and stressed the importance of customer feedback in moving
forward.

Councillor Robin Guest spoke in support of the report on the basis that
customers were made aware of all options available to them. On the suggestion
for the topic to be under the remit of the Organisational Change Overview &
Scrutiny Committee, he asked whether officer responsibility for the Strategy
would transfer accordingly. It was confirmed that the Chief Officer (Governance)
would remain the lead officer for the Strategy which included a range of actions to

Page 11



be taken forward across a number of portfolio areas. Councillor Aaron Shotton
referred to the development of the Strategy, with involvement by all Chief
Officers, and to include wider ICT opportunities to support economic development
and lobbying for improved broadband services.

The Chairman and Councillor Richard Jones both spoke in support of the
Committee retaining responsibility for monitoring progress of the Strategy.
Members agreed with the suggestion by officers that this decision be left until the
new Terms of Reference were agreed at the start of the new Council term.

Councillor Jones pointed out that the remaining 11% of adults who did not
use the internet included the most vulnerable residents, for whom face-to-face
contact with the Council may be vital. Councillor Nigel Steele-Mortimer also
raised concerns if services were to become fully digital. The Customer Service
& Registration Manager spoke about the sensitive approach to services such as
registration and blue badges, and the gathering of feedback from Members and
customers on priority areas. The Chief Officer highlighted the importance of links
between the Digital Strategy and Customer Service Strategy to deliver services in
accessible ways to the customer using a collective approach across the Council.

On the action to seek to improved broadband speeds in the county,
Councillor Marion Bateman asked whether areas of poor coverage would be
prioritised. The Chief Officer said that progress in working with BT and Welsh
Government to make improvements across the county would be tracked in the
action plan. The Chief Executive said that whilst progress had been made on
prioritising urban and business areas, some other areas remained a challenge.
He suggested that the new regional Director of BT, Alwen Williams, be invited to
a future meeting of the Committee to provide an update on the broadband
programme.

Councillor Andy Dunbobbin spoke in support of the report and asked about
the use of outdated iPads and the potential for enhancing young people’s access
to the internet to improve education. The Chief Officer provided explanation on
the programme for the replacement of IT infrastructure and investment in
schools, whilst the Strategy included investment in skills to support digital use.
He also advised on the process in place for dealing with Council iPads reaching
the end of their life.

Concerns were raised by Councillor Arnold Woolley on IT security, in
particular for online payments, and the importance of safeguarding both the
customer and the Council. The Chief Officer explained that rigorous checks were
undertaken on security levels through the ‘Public Sector Network’. He gave
assurance that stringent policies were in place to provide security on emails and
payment transactions.

In response to comments from the Chairman, the Customer Service &
Registration Manager explained about the acknowledgement of enquiries made
on the website and progress monitoring of actions available on the mobile app.

The Chief Executive advised that the comments made by the Committee
would be reflected when the report was presented to Cabinet.

Page 12



74.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Committee supports the proposed digital strategy before its
adoption by Cabinet; and

(b)  That the Committee will retain Overview & Scrutiny responsibility for the
Digital Strategy, pending a decision after the Election about the most
appropriate committee.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT - QUARTER 2 2016/17

The Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational Development
(HR & OD) presented the quarterly update report on workforce information which
focussed on organisational performance and trends.

A continued decrease in headcount figures was reported and there was an
improvement in employee attendance compared with the same period in 2015/16
with progress on track to meet the target. There were also improvements in the
completion of appraisals where outcomes were being reviewed to inform training
and development. Agency worker spend was significantly above target during
the period mainly due to long-term vacancies in Streetscene & Transportation
and spend outside the Matrix contract in Social Services. Since compilation of
the report, the number of active agency placements had reduced considerably
from 168 to 88. The recruitment of former agency workers to 55 permanent posts
in Streetscene would be reflected in the figures and spend level for Quarter 3.

The Chief Executive referred to the changes in the Streetscene service
which had impacted on the length of time taken to fill vacancies. He said that
context was needed on recent press coverage of the agency worker figures and
that an improved position expected in next period would be maintained. The
Senior Manager shared up-to-date information showing 19 agency workers were
currently engaged in the service, having reduced from 119 reported in September
2016.

Councillor Paul Shotton welcomed the improved attendance figures,
pointing out that agency worker figures had not been a concern as there had
been widespread recognition about the recruitment situation.

The Chairman asked whether the aspirational target of £1.25m spend on
agency workers was considered realistic. The Senior Manager said that this
target was achievable and that the long-term vacancies in Streetscene could not
have been predicted. She went on to explain that whilst the permanent
appointments had been made in September 2016, commencement dates
depended upon clearance times which impacted on the figures reported.

Councillor Robin Guest pointed out that the overspend on Streetscene
agency workers was offset by salary savings from the vacancies. In Social
Services, it was explained that spend had been affected by vacancies that were
difficult to fill or required specialist agencies outside the Matrix system. The Chief
Executive spoke about the challenges in recruiting experienced professionals and
that interim appointments were only made as a last resort. Work was being done

Page 13



75.

on agency workers in social care and off-contract appointments, and would be
reflected in the next quarterly report.

In response to questions from Councillor Richard Jones, the difference
between headcount figures and full-time equivalents was explained by dual
positions held by a number of individuals. The Senior Manager agreed to seek
clarification on the reason for the difference in reported statistics between teacher
age profiles of 35-44 and 45-49. On the recruitment of long-term agency
workers, she explained that support was available for those wishing to apply for
permanent positions and that reasons were established for those who did not
apply or were unsuccessful.

On equality and diversity, it was noted that the pie chart did not accurately
reflect the figures for sexual orientation and that the category for ‘other’ should be
included in ‘prefer not to say’.

RESOLVED:
That the Committee accepts the Workforce Information Report for Q2 2016-17.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING (MONTH 8)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report on the revenue
budget monitoring position for 2016/17 as at Month 8 for the Council Fund and
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) prior to its consideration by Cabinet on
17 January 2017.

On the Council Fund, the overall projected in-year position had improved
by £2.886m due to the inclusion of previously approved accounting changes for
Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) which more than offset an operating deficit of
£1.810m, and meant that net spend at the end of the financial year was now
projected to be £1.076m lower than the budget.

Reference was made to two significant in-year pressure areas for Out of
County Placements and Professional Support within Children’s Services and the
mitigating actions being taken to reduce costs.

It was also reported that 89% of planned efficiencies included in the
budget were expected to be achieved.

On the HRA, an overspend of £0.037m was reported, with reserves
projected to be within recommended guidelines.

Councillor Paul Shotton praised the change in MRP accounting policy
which had reflected positively on the outturn. He expressed appreciation for the
team in working to provide bus services to schools following the demise of GHA
Coaches and asked for clarity on the distribution of the Welsh Government grant
for replacement services. The Chief Executive advised that the grant would not
cover the full cost of continuing with all of the services and that this remained an
ongoing risk area. Whilst Flintshire would receive the majority share of this
income, it was likely that 50% of the cost would need to be met by the Council.

Page 14



76.

On bus services, Councillor Richard Jones commented on the use of
smaller companies and deposit requests from larger companies as ways of
reducing risk and protecting the Council. The Chief Executive spoke about the
increased costs involved in re-procuring services and the limited competition in
the market.

Following a question from Councillor Robin Guest on unearmarked
reserves, the Corporate Finance Manager confirmed that the £0.076m allocated
for play schemes was for the current financial year and that the additional sum
quoted for 2017/18 would need to be taken from the remaining amount.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Revenue Budget monitoring Report for Month 8, 2016/17 be
accepted; and

(b)  That having regard to the extent of the detail provided in the report, the
Committee confirms that there are no specific issues which it wishes to
bring to the attention of the Cabinet.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Forward Work Programme was considered and the following actions
agreed:

e The Budget Part 3 closing strategy would be considered along with the
Capital Programme at the all-Member budget meeting on 20 January
2017.

e An additional item on cyber-crime was scheduled for the meeting on
9 March 2017 with Sergeant Peter Jones of North Wales Police in
attendance. Members were asked to forward any questions/issues to the
Democratic Services Manager in advance of the meeting.

e Following earlier discussion, Alwen Williams of BT would be invited to a
meeting to discuss the broadband programme, in the current municipal
year if possible.

On the Welsh Language Policy to be considered at the meeting in
February 2017, the Chief Executive was pleased to report that all queries had
been resolved satisfactorily with the Welsh Language Commissioner to achieve a
reasonable set of Standards for the Council.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Forward Work Programme, as submitted, be approved with
amendments; and

(b)  That the Democratic Services Manager, in consultation with the Chair, be

authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme between meetings,
should this be necessary.

Page 15



77. MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the press or public in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 12.15 pm)

Chairman

Page 16



Agenda Item 4

Sir y Fflint
"'Elimgbjre

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday, 9 February 2017
Report Subject Corporate Safeguarding
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Wales Audit Office (WAO) published a report in July 2015: ‘Review of
Corporate Safeguarding Arrangements in Welsh Councils’. They reported that
corporate safeguarding responsibilities within local authorities across Wales were
not always well understood and identified that corporate safeguarding
responsibilities needed to be fully integrated with the work of other services.

Safeguarding is a wider concept than the protection of children and adults and
deals with the promotion of:

 Physical, emotional and mental health;
* Protection from harm and neglect;

* Education, training and leisure;

» Contribution to society

Safeguarding is a shared responsibility. Whilst Social Services is the lead Service
within the Council for dealing with enquiries and allegations / concerns that
children and adults may be suffering significant harm, everyone, whatever their
role, has a responsibility to safeguard the well-being of children, young people and
adults.

The purpose of this report is to set out the work being undertaken to ensure that
the Council fulfils its safeguarding responsibilities and to present the draft
Corporate Safeguarding policy for consideration prior to wider consultation.

Page 17



RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To be assured that work is being undertaken to improve corporate
arrangements for safeguarding children and adults.

To consider and review the drat Corporate Safeguarding policy.

To receive annual reports on work carried out to improve corporate
safeguarding arrangements and the effectiveness of relevant policies.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING CORPORATE SAFEGUARDING

1.01

Safeguarding is the responsibility of all services across the Council, not
just those that work directly with children and vulnerable people. It is
everybody’s responsibility. The Council’s responsibilities for safeguarding
is set out in legislation including the Social Services and Well-being
(Wales) Act 2014. This Act was implemented in April 2016 and created a
duty on all local authority employees, elected members and relevant
partners to report any actual or suspected incidents of abuse or harm.

1.02

In 2015, the WAO examined the corporate assurance arrangements within
councils and the extent to which they are operating, effective management
and assurance processes and controls for safeguarding children. The
WAO found that many of the corporate safeguarding responsibilities within
local authorities across Wales were underdeveloped and not well
understood. The report by the WAO identified eight recommendations for
councils, including ensuring there is “a corporate county wide policy on
safeguarding covering all council services”: The WAO report is attached as
Appendix 1.

1.03

An internal Corporate Safeguarding Panel was established in December
2015 to ensure that there are robust arrangements for protecting children,
young people and adults. The Panel will ensure that the Council fulfils its
safeguarding duties corporately and in partnership with other statutory
agencies. It is jointly chaired by the Chief Officer, Social Services and
Chief Officer, Education and Youth and comprises a designated
Safeguarding Lead from every Portfolio. The Cabinet Member, Social
Services and Cabinet Member, Corporate Management are also members
of this Panel.

1.04

The Terms of Reference of the Corporate Safeguarding Panel are
attached as Appendix 2. This Panel does not replace the existing
arrangements that are already in place in Social Services and schools; this
Panel supports the Council, across all of its functions, to deliver its
safeguarding duties.

1.05

The Corporate Safeguarding Panel undertook a self-assessment against
the checklist set out in the WAO report and has developed a work
programme to address the findings. Actions in the work programme
include:

Page 18




e the development of a full Corporate Safeguarding policy. The policy will
set out how Flintshire County Council will meet its obligations towards
the safeguarding of children and adults;

e developing and implementing a corporate safeguarding training
programme aimed at all employees and elected members within the
Council (there will be different levels of training according to role

e and function); and producing an annual safeguarding report to Cabinet
and Scrutiny Committees.

1.06 | The draft Corporate Safeguarding policy is attached as Appendix 3 and
provides a framework to safeguard and protect children and adults. The
policy describes the roles and responsibilities expected of every employee,
as well as the role of elected members, volunteers and contractors. It
includes information on the types of abuse, recognising abuse and how to
report any concerns. The policy does not replace existing arrangements
within Social Services to safeguard children and adults; it has been
produced to set out the duty of the Council as a whole organisation,
making clear the responsibilities at all levels, regardless of their area of
work. Social Services will remain responsible for co-ordinating
investigations into any concerns.

1.07 | The implementation of the policy will be measured through the following
performance indicators:

e % of employees receiving safeguarding training as they receive
induction

o of relevant employees attending safeguarding training

e % of councillors attending safeguarding training

o Referral rates from services other than Social Services

e % of adult protection Referrals completed where the risk has been
managed

e % of reviews of children on the Child Protection register due in the year
that were carried out within the statutory timescales

e % of initial child protection conferences that were due in the year and
were held within 15 working days of the strategy discussion

e Number of referrals from non- specialist teams.

1.08 | The Corporate Safeguarding Panel will report to Cabinet on an annual

basis. The Corporate Safeguarding Panel Annual Report will draw
attention to the Council’s performance in complying with the Corporate
Policy and Guidelines. The Annual Report will be reviewed by Chief Officer
Team, the Cabinet and the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. In addition, on behalf of the Council as a whole, the
Safeguarding Panel will report to the Regional Safeguarding Board.

Page 19




2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | There are financial implications for rolling out a training programme to
ensure employees have the skills and knowledge for the Council to identify
potential safeguarding issues and know how to make a referral. This
training is embedded within Social Services but will need to be cascaded
to employees in other Portfolios.

2.02 | Employees need to understand that safeguarding is everybody’s
responsibility and any concerns should be reported to Social Services for
them to co-ordinate investigations.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | This draft policy has been circulated to the Corporate Safeguarding Panel
for their comments. It will need to be circulated internally for wider
consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | An equality and Welsh language impact assessment is being undertaken
on the Corporate Safeguarding policy. It is anticipated that this will have a
positive impact on all protected groups.

4.02 | The work programme of the Corporate Safeguarding Panel supports the
Council to meet its statutory obligations in the safeguarding of all children,
young people and adults. Not having appropriate, clear policies and
procedures in place, and lack of awareness and knowledge of
safeguarding within the organisation, could put children, young people and
adults at risk.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Wales Audit Office “Review of Corporate Safeguarding
Arrangements in Welsh Councils”.
http://www.audit.wales/system/files/publications/365A2015_safeqguarding_en
glish_final.pdf

5.02 | Appendix 2: Corporate Safeguarding Panel Terms of Reference

5.03 | Appendix 3: Draft Corporate Safeguarding policy

Page 20



http://www.audit.wales/system/files/publications/365A2015_safeguarding_english_final.pdf
http://www.audit.wales/system/files/publications/365A2015_safeguarding_english_final.pdf

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.
Contact Officer: Fiona Mocko, Policy Advisor, Equality and Cohesion
Telephone: 01352 702122
E-mail: fiona.mocko@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Safeguarding: is about protecting children and adults from abuse or

neglect and educating those around them to recognise the signs and
dangers.

Page 21



mailto:fiona.mocko@flintshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CORPORATE SAFEGUARDING PANEL
TERMS OF REFERENCE

1. Purpose
1.1 To ensure that “Safeguarding” is everybody’s business in every Service within the
Council working on the premise that “Safeguarding” is a wider concept than the
protection of children and adults and deals with the promotion of:

 Physical, emotional and mental health;

* Protection from harm and neglect;

 Education, training and leisure;

» Contribution to society

+ Social and economic well-being.

1.2 To ensure that the Council has in place, and is operating, effective management
and assurance processes and controls for safeguarding children and vulnerable adults
and fulfils its duties corporately and in partnership with other statutory agencies.

1.3 To consider matters referred to the Panel within its terms of reference and
to drive forward improvements in safeguarding.

2. Responsibilities of the Panel

2.1 To take an overview of the Council’s (and partner agencies) responsibilities
towards safeguarding and examine ways in which the Council as a whole and partner
agencies can secure the safeguarding and wellbeing of children and vulnerable adults
in the area.

2.2 To ensure that the Council and its departments are fully compliant with legislation
and policy pertaining to safeguarding.

2.3 To ensure there are good joint working arrangements between Council departments
and partner agencies, including working arrangements with the North Wales
Safeguarding Boards

2.4 To monitor and scrutinise the performance of safeguarding activities across the
Council supporting good practice and challenging and holding to account poor practice

2.5 To ensure that positive practices are maintained, lessons are learnt and changes
made in the areas that require improvements.

2.6 To develop and oversee implementation of a Council wide safeguarding policy.

Page 23



2.7 To develop and oversee implementation of a corporate Safeguarding Workforce
Development Strategy and Training Plan

2.8 To develop and oversee implementation of an annual work programme for the Panel

2.9 To maintain a strategic overview of all developments, plans, policies and
strategies for safeguarding and to make appropriate recommendations for action.

2.10 To produce an annual safeguarding report (that will link with the requirements for
an annual report through the North Wales Safeguarding Board)

2.11 To ensure safe recruitment processes are implemented and adhered to across the
Council

2.12 To ensure that thematic safeguarding issues are actively addressed across the
Council e.g. human trafficking/ modern slavery/ child sexual exploitation.

2.13 To ensure Members are regularly updated on issues relating to safeguarding
practice

3. Membership
3.1 Membership of the group will include:

- Chief Officer Social Services (Chair)

- Chief Officer Education and Youth (Vice Chair)

- Senior Manager for Safeguarding in Social Services

- Designated Safeguarding Leads from each Council portfolio (see Appendix 1)
- Human Resources Service representative

- Corporate Services

- Elected member

3.2 In exceptional circumstances a portfolio representative must be identified to attend a
meeting if the named representative is unable to attend.

3.3 Additional members can be co-opted onto the Panel with the approval of the Chair.

3.4 According to the agenda individuals that are not part of the Panel may be invited to
attend meetings to discuss and/or present key items.

4. Governance Arrangements

4.1 The group will meet on a quarterly basis (or more frequently if required)

4.2 Business support will be provided through Corporate Services

Page 24



4.3 Designated Safeguarding Leads will be responsible for disseminating and obtaining
information back into their service areas and will be accountable for the completion of
actions and tasks attributed to their service area.

4.4 The corporate safeguarding group will report key risks, issues and performance to
the Chief Officer Team on a quarterly basis and will act as the corporate conduit to the
North Wales Safeguarding Boards for adults and children’s.

4.5 Reporting to Scrutiny Committees and Cabinet

o Corporate Resources and Overview Scrutiny AND Cabinet will receive
information regarding the work of the Corporate Safeguarding Panel
through an Annual Safeguarding report. This will provide an
opportunity for Members to scrutinise and challenge

o Reports detailing the specific work within individual portfolios will be
reported through the relevant Scrutiny Committee in accordance with
the agreed forward work programme.

o Members of the Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet will receive
information regarding the work programme of the Corporate
Safeguarding Group, the progress against this work programme and
the main messages stemming from the performance management and
quality assurance arrangements;

o The observations of the Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet will be
considered when determining the priorities of the Panel’s future work
programmes.

Version Control | Status

Number

Version 1.0 DRAFT

Version 1.1 FINAL (14/12/15)

Page 25



Appendix 1

Designated Managers (leads) for dealing with safeguarding children and adult’s
issues within every service have now been identified as detailed in the table
below. Appendix 1 includes a draft role profile but this would need to be refined
and agreed with the individuals listed.

The Designated leads for each Council portfolio are detailed below

Portfolio Named Lead
Corporate Services Fiona Mocko
Transportation and Streetscene Katie Wilby
Organisational Change (IB) Kate Leonard
Organisational Change (NC) Gill Chapman
Planning and Environment Sian Jones
Education and Youth Dave Messum
Housing Katie Clubb
Social Services Jayne Belton
Jane Davies
Ruth Hale
Governance Sharon Carney

Page 26



Flintshire County
Council

Corporate Safeguarding Policy

Approved at

Date Approved

Version Description of Reason for Change | Author Authorisation | Date Issued

Original Issue

Annual Review

Additional Section

1
Page 27



Flintshire County Council Corporate Safeguarding Policy

Contents

1.0 Introduction 3
2.0 Legislative Context 3
3.0 Objectives and Principles 5
4.0 Roles and Responsibilities 5
5.0 Role of elected members 8
6.0 Referral Process 9
7.0 Communication 11

8.0 Corporate Governance Arrangements 11

9.0 Reporting, Monitoring and Reviewing 12

Appendix 1 Legislation

Appendix 2 Signs of Abuse and Modern
Slavery

Appendix 3 Code of conduct and safe working
practices

Appendix 4 Good Practice Guidelines for
Councillors

Appendix 5 Terms of Reference Corporate

Safeguarding Panel

Appendix 6 Measuring Impact and Monitoring

2
Page 28



1.0 Introduction

1.1 Safeguarding adults, young people and children is a priority for the Council;
the Council take seriously its responsibilities to keep people safe. The Corporate
Safeguarding Policy provides a framework for all Council services to safeguard and
protect children and adults. This document outlines Flintshire County Council’s policy
on identifying and responding to concerns regarding the safeguarding and protection
of children and adults.

1.2 “Safeguarding” is a wider concept than the protection of children and adults and
deals with the promoting of:-

¢ Physical, emotional and mental health

e Protection from harm and neglect

e Education, training and leisure

e Contribution to society

e Social and economic well-being

It includes everything a Council can do to keep people safe, including minimising the
risk of harm and accidents, taking action to tackle safety concerns and ensuring
people grow up and live in safe circumstances.

1.3 Keeping children and adults safe is everyone’s business, we all share a
responsibility both corporately and individually to safeguard and promote the welfare
of children and adults and protect them from others who may abuse them. Whilst
Social Services is the lead Service for dealing with enquiries regarding allegations
/concerns that children and adults may be suffering significant harm, everyone has a
responsibility to safeguard the welfare of children, young people and adults whatever
the role of the individual.

1.4 All Council employees, elected members, contractors and volunteers who come
into contact with children or vulnerable adults in the course of their work have a duty
of care to safeguard and promote their welfare and to work to prevent, detect and
report neglect and abuse. This policy applies to Flintshire County Council
employees, councillors, volunteers and organisations commissioned to provide
services on behalf of the Council. It also applies to organisations who receive grants
from the Council.

1.5 Schools are required to develop their own Safeguarding policies to include their
own employees, contractors and volunteers.

2.0 Legislative Context

2.1 The Council’s responsibilities to keep adults and children safe is set out in a
variety of legislation and Codes of practice, these are set out in Appendix 1. The
policy is supported by the following internal policies and procedures:

Customer Service Policy

Diversity and Equality Policy

Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) policy

3
Page 29


http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Customer-Services/Compliments,-Concerns--Complaints-Policy.PDF
http://infonet.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Policies-Forms-and-Procedures/Policies/Diversity-Equality-Policy.aspx
http://infonet.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Policies-Forms-and-Procedures/Policies/DBS-Policy.aspx

Internet Usage Policy

Recruitment and Selection Policy

Social media Policy

Whistle blowing Policy

3.0 Objectives and Principles of this policy

3.1 The following are the objectives of the Safeguarding Policy and Guidelines:-

e To provide a framework to prevent, detect and report neglect and abuse.

e Ensure that appropriate steps are implemented to deal with any allegation or
concern.

e To ensure Services are planned or delivered in a way which safeguards
children and adults.

e Employees are able to conduct themselves safely.

e To highlight how Flintshire County Council undertakes its legal commitments
in the field of safeguarding children and adults.

e To give assurance to members of the public, service users, councillors,
employees and people working on behalf of the Council that there are clear
arrangements in place to safeguard and protect children and adults.

e To provide Council employees and councillors with clear guidelines to identify
when a child or adult may be at risk of harm.

3.2 The principles underpinning this policy and its application are:

e We believe that every child and adult (whatever their background, culture, age,
disability, sex, ethnicity, religious belief, marital status, sexual orientation and
transgender status) has a right to participate in a safe society without any
violence, fear, abuse, bullying, exploitation and discrimination.

e We believe every child and adult has the right to be protected from harm,
exploitation and abuse.

e We will put the welfare of children and adults at the heart of our policies and
procedures.

e We will work closely in partnership with children, their parents, carers and
adults and other agencies to safeguard and promote the welfare of children and
adults.

e We will respect the rights, wishes, feelings and privacy of children and adults by
listening to them and minimising any risks that may affect them.

e We will invest in preventative work and early intervention and try to avoid
situation where abuse or allegations of abuse or harm may occur.

e We want to ensure a working environment where our employees feel confident
to raise any concerns about any perceived malpractice within the Council.

Pagél 30


http://infonet.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Policies-Forms-and-Procedures/Policies/ISMS-Internet-Usage.aspx
http://infonet.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Policies-Forms-and-Procedures/Policies/Recruitment-Selection-Policy.aspx
http://infonet.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Policies-Forms-and-Procedures/Policies/Social-Media-Policy.aspx
http://infonet.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Policies-Forms-and-Procedures/Policies/Whistleblowing-Policy.aspx

3.3 Outcomes
We will measure the effect regularly and achieve the following high level outcomes:

e There is a clear understanding amongst employees, councillors, partner
agencies and others working on behalf of the Council of the policies and
guidelines for safeguarding children and adults.

e Robust corporate and service procedures are in place to ensure compliance
with the policy.

e There will be consistency between this policy and the all-Wales procedures
associated local protocols for safeguarding children and adults.

e Employees and councillors attend training

e Children and adults are safeguarded

4.0 Roles and Responsibilities

4.1  Every councillor, every employee, every volunteer and every contracted
service provider has a responsibility to adhere to the procedures and guidance set
out in this policy. By following the correct procedures and guidance, it is possible to
ensure that the appropriate steps are implemented to deal with any allegation or
concern, services are planned and delivered in a way which safeguards children and
adults and employees are able to conduct themselves safely.

4.2  Every Portfolio within the Council has a key role to play and has to take full
ownership of safeguarding. Every Portfolio needs to understand where safeguarding
issues are most likely to arise in their particular service and ensure that employees
receive appropriate training and are aware of this policy.

4.3 The Chief Executive has the general responsibility for ensuring that there is an
effective safeguarding policy and procedures for children and adults in place and that
they are implemented. However, there are some key officers who have specific
responsibilities for safeguarding.

4.4 Chief Officer Social Services, Statutory Director (Social Services)

In line with the Code of Practice on the Role of Directors of Social Services under
Part 8 (Social Services Functions) of the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act
2014, the Chief Officer Social Services is responsible for the following:

e Safeguarding children and adults at risk of abuse or neglect is everyone’s
responsibility. However, the director of social services must show leadership
to ensure effective safeguarding arrangements are in place both within the
local authority and by relevant partners.

e The director of social services must oversee and report to councillors, on a
consistent basis, regarding the operation, monitoring and improvement of
child and adult safeguarding systems within the local authority.

e Defined arrangements with other officers within the local authority, particularly
the head of adult services and head of children services, must be clear in
relation to delegation and reporting arrangements related to safeguarding
issues.

5
Page 31



e Both Safeguarding Children Boards and Safeguarding Adult Boards must
include a representative with a sufficient level of seniority from each local
authority within the Board’s area. This includes, but is not limited to, the
director of social services. In the absence of the director, another officer who
is acceptable to the director and of sufficient seniority may attend in their
place.

e Each partner has equal responsibility for the exercise of functions of
Safeguarding Boards, rather than being a specific local authority function. The
director of social services must support effective partnership working and
ensure safeguarding duties are effectively discharged collaboratively by
Safeguarding Boards. These include in relation to:

o Contributing to the review and development of policies and procedures to
safeguard children and adults at risk;
o Raising awareness of abuse, neglect and harm in a Board’s area;
0 Regularly reviewing the effectiveness of local safeguarding measures;
o Undertaking and ensuring lessons are learnt from Child Practice Reviews
and Adult Practice Reviews;
o Disseminating information about safeguarding best practice and leaning;
0 Ensure practitioners across all safeguarding partners are receiving or have
access to appropriate safeguarding training; and
o Ensuring there are effective, understood and publicised arrangements for
the reporting of children and adults suspected of being at risk of abuse or
neglect.
Whilst every employee has a responsibility to safeguard and promote the welfare of
children and adults, the Chief Officer, Social Services, is the Senior Officer in the
Council with the final and indivisible accountability for this.

4.5 Chief Officer, Education and Youth

The Chief Officer, Education and Youth, is jointly responsible for chairing the
Corporate Safeguarding Panel alongside the Chief Officer, Social Services.

Key tasks of the Chief Officer- Education and Youth include working to:

« improve the well-being of children and young people in the area;

» safeguard and promote the welfare of children and young people;

« ensure effective working between Public Service Board partners;

 promote strategic change for children and young people in the area,;

* create a collaborative culture for decision making and improving performance; and
» promote the values of the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child.

4.6 Designated Safeguarding Lead within each Portfolio

Every Portfolio within the Council will be required to nominate a “Designated
Safeguarding Lead” who will be responsible for:
¢ being familiar with national safeguarding legislation (such as Safeguarding
Children: Working Together under the Children Act 2004); the Council’s
Corporate Safeguarding Policy; the All Wales Child Protection Procedures
and the Policy and Procedure for the Protection of Vulnerable Adults.

6
Page 32



e representing their Service on the Council’'s Corporate Safeguarding Panel and
contributing to the business of the Panel as required.

e attending the relevant training and development activities for “Designated
Safeguarding Leads”.

e ensuring all staff within their area have had the relevant information / training;

e ensuring that safeguarding remains a ‘live’ issue within the service.

e co-ordinating a service wide assessment and audit of safeguarding practice
and processes.

e keeping abreast with key developments within national, regional and local fora
that have a safeguarding element e.g. North Wales Safeguarding Board
activities and developments.

e raising relevant issues at the Corporate Safeguarding Panel.

The Designated Safeguarding Lead for each Portfolio are as follows:

| Portfolio | Contact

Community and Enterprise Katie Clubb

Corporate Services Fiona Mocko/Karen Armstrong

Education and Youth lan Budd/Claire Sinnot/Claire
Homard

Organisational Change 1 Kate Leonard

Organisational Change 2 Gill Chapman

People and Resources Sharon Carney

Planning and Environment Sian Jones

Social Services Neil Ayling/Ruth Hale/Jane
Davies/Jayne Belton

Streetscene Kate Wilby

4.7. Chief Officers

4.7.1 All Chief Officers, through their Management Teams, will be jointly responsible
for ensuring that all the statutory requirements in terms of safeguarding and
promoting the welfare of children and adults receive due consideration. This includes
the quality, content and frequency of training provided and maintaining sufficient
employee training records.

4.7.2 All Chief Officers must ensure that their employees are appropriately checked
through the Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) procedures and that employees

conform to the DBS policy and guidelines for Safeguarding Children and Adults. All
Chief Officers must ensure that records are kept of every check that is made by the
Disclosure and Barring Service.

4.7.3. All Chief Officers are will ensure that employees are aware of this policy and
receive appropriate training.

7
Page 33



4.8 Line Managers

Every Line Manager is responsible for ensuring that the employees for which they
are responsible receive the training which they need, proportionate to their
responsibilities. A Training Strategy will be prepared setting out which employees
should receive safeguarding training and to what level. A priority will be the training
of Designated Safeguarding Lead in each Portfolio.

4.9 Employees and Volunteers

All employees and volunteers are responsible for undertaking their duties in a
manner which safeguards and promotes the welfare of children and adults. They
must also act in a way which protects them against false allegations of abuse as far
as possible and in accordance with this policy. They must bring issues of concern
regarding the safety and welfare of children and adults to their manager who will
notify Social Services. It is not an individual’s responsibility to decide whether a
person has been abused or not- it is the responsibility of Social Services to co-
ordinate investigations.

4.10 Contractors, Sub-contractors or other Organisations funded by or on
behalf of Flintshire County Council

Contractors, sub-contractors or other organisations funded by or on behalf of the
Council are responsible for arranging checks through the Disclosure and Barring
Service and the Independent Safeguarding Authority. They are also responsible for
ensuring that their employees comply with regulatory and contractual arrangements
relating to safeguarding children and adults. Some organisations are also required to
undertake an annual self-assessment of safeguarding arrangements, and to report
outcomes, as part of contract monitoring arrangements. It is expected that this will
apply to more organisations over time. Contractors are also responsible for informing
relevant managers of the Council about any concerns they may have and to refer
protection issues.

4.11 A copy of “Signs of Abuse and Modern Slavery” is attached in Appendix 2 and
the “Code of Conduct and Safe Working Practices” at Appendix 3.

5.0. ROLE OF ELECTED MEMBERS

5.1 It is a requirement that every councillor attends training on safeguarding children
and adults. A register will be kept of those attending and this will be reported as part
of the performance monitoring arrangements co-ordinated by the Corporate
Safeguarding Panel. The training will raise awareness amongst Flintshire councillors
of this policy and guidelines and increase their understanding of the safeguarding
procedures which exist within the Council and ensure that they recognise signs of
abuse and know how to refer concerns to Social Services.

5.2 The Cabinet Member for Social Service and the Cabinet Member for Corporate
Management will be standing members of the Corporate Safeguarding Panel.

8
Page 34



5.3 Members of the Corporate Resources and Overview Scrutiny Committee will
receive information regarding the work of the Corporate Safeguarding Panel through
the Annual Report. This will provide an opportunity for Members to scrutinise and
challenge the Corporate Safeguarding Panel. Members of the Scrutiny Committee
will receive information regarding the work programme of the Corporate Panel, the
progress against this work programme and the main messages stemming from the
performance management arrangements. The observations of the Scrutiny
Committee will steer and influence the priorities of the Corporate Safeguarding
Panel’s work programme.

5.4 A copy of the “Good Practice Guidelines for Councillors- Safe Contact with
Children and Vulnerable Adults” is in Appendix 4.

6.0. THE REFERRAL PROCESS

6.1. Recognition and Referral

Suspicion about abuse may take the form of ‘concerns’ rather than ‘known facts’.
Safeguarding concerns can arise in many different contexts, including when they are
already known to Social Services. While concerns will not necessarily trigger an
investigation, they help to build up a picture, along with concerns from other sources,
which may indicate that they may be suffering harm.

6.2 Allegations of potential abuse against a colleague, carer, volunteer, agency or
any other individual must be reported to Social Services. Employees/councillors with
concerns regarding the safety of an individual, or the behaviour of a colleague
towards children or an adult or who receive allegations of potential abuse against a
colleague, carer, volunteer, agency should inform their manager who will notify
Social Services. Councillors should report concerns direct to Social Services.

6.3 Concerns should be shared with Social Services as soon as a problem,
suspicion or concern about a child or adult becomes apparent, and certainly within
24 hours. This will ensure the risks are managed and appropriate action is
considered. It is not an option to ‘wait and see’ or to dismiss the concern as not
relevant. Failure to report suspicions / allegations of harm or abuse in a timely or
appropriate manner will be treated seriously and may be investigated in accordance
with the Council’s disciplinary policy. Sharing the right information, at the right time,
with the right people, is fundamental to good practice in safeguarding children and
adults.

6.4 Social Services contact details:

Children- During office hours contact Social Services on 01352 701000
Outside of office hours, please telephone the Duty Social Worker on: 0845 0533116

Adults - During office hours contact Social Services on 01352 803444
or contact the Police directly if it is believed that a crime has been committed.

Outside of office hours contact the Police on 101.

9
Page 35


http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Social-Services/Child-Protection.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Social-Services/Adult-Safeguarding.aspx

Contact the police directly if it is believed that a crime has been committed.

6.5 Social Services will follow their own internal procedures on receipt of a referral to
ensure that the right agencies and people investigate the abuse and that the adult or
child is safe.

6.6 Employees must not

investigate or ask leading questions

agree to keep it a secret or promise confidentiality- but should give
assurances that information will be shared on a need to know basis only so
that the matter can be investigated in order to keep others children/adults safe
touch or clear away evidence

make assumptions or offer alternative explanations

contact the alleged abuser

talk to other employees, councillors, friends or service users about the
information that has been shared with you.

The Police must be contacted immediately if the child or adult is in danger.

Flow chart

Alert

!

Report concerns of abuse or neglect immediately to manager
(unless you suspect they are implicated, in this case report to
their senior manager).

!

Manager should report to Social Services
(If an adult or child is in danger the police should be contacted)

!

Social Services will co-ordinate investigations and ensure adult or child is safe

!

Social Services will feedback the outcome of the investigation to the manager and

initial alerter

10
Page 36



7.0. COMMUNICATION

7.1 The Corporate Safeguarding Panel will develop an annual communication plan
to raise awareness and understanding of safeguarding both internally and externally
to ensure employees recognise the signs and know how to report concerns. Key
safeguarding messages will be disseminated to the workforce following meetings of
the Corporate Safeguarding Panel.

7.2 This policy will be cascaded widely to all employees and relevant partners.

8.0 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS

8.1 Corporate Safeguarding Panel
The purpose of the Safeguarding Panel is to

e ensure that “Safeguarding” is everybody’s business in every Service within
the Council working on the premise that “Safeguarding” is a wider concept
than the protection of children and adults and deals with the promotion of:

* Physical, emotional and mental health;
* Protection from harm and neglect;

* Education, training and leisure;

* Contribution to society

* Social and economic well-being.

e ensure that the Council has in place, and is operating, effective management
and assurance processes and controls for safeguarding children and
vulnerable adults and fulfils its duties corporately and in partnership with other
statutory agencies.

e consider matters referred to the Panel within its terms of reference and
to drive forward improvements in safeguarding.

The full Terms of Reference for the Corporate Safeguarding Panel is in Appendix 5.

8.2 This Panel will receive information regarding the working practices and
procedures of every Service in the Council, providing assurance that the Services
are meeting their duties in accordance with the Corporate Safeguarding Policy and
Guidelines. In addition, the Panel will receive information regarding the performance
management arrangements of every Service, to show that they are discharging their
duties in a manner which safeguards children and adults.

8.3 The Corporate Safeguarding Panel will report to Cabinet on an annual basis.
Every Cabinet Member will receive assurance from the Panel, that a clear work
programme is in place and that the Council’s policies and procedures are robust in
the safeguarding field. In the Annual Report, there will also be an opportunity for the
Corporate Safeguarding Panel to highlight any obstacles or concerns they may have
in terms of the response or performance of any Portfolio in the Council. Any lessons
from Adults/ Child Practice Reviews will also be identified to Cabinet as part of the

11
Page 37



Annual Report. Safeguarding will also be included within quarterly Improvement Plan
reports.

8.4 The Chief Officer Team will also receive the annual report, with more frequent
reporting as and when required. This provides assurance to the Chief Executive that
safeguarding is receiving its due attention within the Council.

8.5 The Panel complements the role of the Regional Adult/ Children Safeguarding
Children Board. These focus on ensuring that robust multi-agency arrangements are
in place to safeguard children and vulnerable adults and that key partners have
appropriate safeguarding systems in place. The role of the Flintshire Corporate
Safeguarding Panel is to ensure effective oversight of safeguarding across the wide
range of services which the Council provides and commissions.

9.0. REPORTING, MONITORING AND REVIEWING

9.1. The Corporate Safeguarding Panel Annual Report will draw attention to the
Council's performance in complying with the Corporate Policy and Guidelines. The
Annual Report will be submitted to the Chief Officer Team, the Cabinet and to the
Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee. In addition, on behalf of the
Council as a whole, the Safeguarding Panel will report to the Regional Safeguarding
Board as part of requirements under section 28 of the Children Act 2004.

9.2. It is proposed to submit the Annual Report every June. Specific attention will be
given initially to the following Performance Indicators. It is anticipated that this
dataset will evolve over time to better capture the breadth of safeguarding activity:

% of employees receiving safeguarding training as they receive induction

% of councillors attending safeguarding training

Referral rates from services other than Social Services

The percentage of adult protection Referrals completed where the risk has

been managed — 16/17 Target = 98-100%

e % of reviews of children on the Child Protection register due in the year that
were carried out within the statutory timescales — 16/17 Target = 98%

e 9% of initial child protection conferences that were due in the year and were
held within 15 working days of the strategy discussion — 16/17 target = not set

e Number of referrals from non- specialist teams

9.3. The Corporate Safeguarding Panel will undertake half yearly monitoring and
review of relevant performance indicators. The Regional Safeguarding Children
Board already receives core data on a regular basis. Any concerns regarding
underperformance/slippage will be a potential “line of enquiry” in service challenges
and will require a clear action plan to respond to the concerns.

This Safeguarding Policy will be reviewed every three years or if any amendments

occur in legislation or in consideration of changes in working practices which may
stem from incidents or allegations.

12
Page 38



13
PPPPPP



APPENDIX 1

Children Act 1989 and 2004 - places a statutory duty on a range of organisations to
make arrangements to ensure that their functions, and services provided on their
behalf, are discharged having regard to the need to safeguard and promote the
welfare of children.

Working Together under the Children Act 2004

The Welsh Assembly Government’s “Safeguarding Children: Working Together
under the Children Act 2004” provides a framework for Education and Youth
Services’ safeguarding work and a basis for inter-agency and multi-disciplinary co-
operation in referral, assessment, care planning, intervention and review processes.
Education and Youth Services must also be compliant with:

» Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006: Controlled Activities

 All Wales Child Protection Procedures 2008;

* National Assembly for Wales Circular 34/02 Child Protection: preventing unsuitable
people from working with children and young people in the education service; and
 Safeguarding Children in Education: WAG circular 05/08.

All Wales Child Protection Procedures 2008 - help safeguard children and
promote their welfare

Counter Terrorism and Security Act 2015 - identifies that children and adults may
be vulnerable to ideologies that place them, their families and the general public in
danger should they be enticed to act upon extremist beliefs. Identifying individuals at
risk and determining what action is necessary to support them is complemented by
the ‘Channel’ multi-agency intervention process which deters continued involvement.

Crime and Disorder Act 1998 —this Act places a duty on the Council to ensure that
every reasonable step is taken to protect adults and prevent crime and disorder
when it undertakes its functions.

Education Act 2002- Statutory Guidance Keeping People Safe in Schools, sets out
the legal duties that must be followed to safeguard and promote the welfare of
children and young people under the age of 18 in schools and colleges.

Equality Act 2010- Protects people from discrimination in employment and wider
society. The Act places a duty on public bodies to:

o eliminate discrimination

« advance equality of opportunity

o foster good relations between different people when carrying out their
activities

European Convention Rights of the Child- is an international treaty to meet the
needs of children, the rights in the treaty include protect the child from all forms of
physical or mental violence, injury or abuse, neglect or negligent treatment,
maltreatment or exploitation

14
Page 40


http://gov.wales/pubs/circulars/2007/nafwc1207en.pdf?lang=en

Human Rights Act 1998- sets out the fundamental rights and freedoms that
everyone in the UK is entitled they include Freedom from torture and inhuman or
degrading treatment and Freedom from slavery and forced labour. The Act places
legal duties on public authorities to respect human rights in their decisions and
actions, they include right right not to be tortured or treated in an inhuman way.

Licensing Act 2003 - The Act sets out four licensing objectives which must be taken
into account when a local authority carries out its functions. They are:

the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety,

prevention of public nuisance, and
the protection of children from harm

PwpdPE

Modern Slavery Act 2015 aims to eradicate modern slavery, which encompasses
human trafficking, slavery, forced labour and servitude.

Social Services and Well Being Act 2014 introduces a strengthened, robust and
effective partnership approach to safeguarding. It requires local authorities to
arrange preventative services, including in relation to contributing towards preventing
people from suffering abuse or neglect. Each professional and organisation must do
everything they can, to ensure that children and adults at risk are protected from
abuse. The Act includes Statutory Guidance Working together to Safeguard

people
Violence Against Women and Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015 aims to improve

(a) arrangements for the prevention of gender-based violence, domestic abuse and
sexual violence;

(b) arrangements for the protection of victims of gender-based violence, domestic
abuse and sexual violence;

(c) support for people affected by gender-based violence, domestic abuse and
sexual violence.

15
Page 41


http://www.ccwales.org.uk/codes-of-practice-and-statutory-guidance
http://www.ccwales.org.uk/codes-of-practice-and-statutory-guidance

APPENDIX 2
Signs of Abuse and Modern Slavery

Children in Need

Abuse and neglect are forms of maltreatment of a child. Somebody may abuse or
neglect a child either directly by inflicting harm, or indirectly, by failing to act to
prevent harm. Children may be abused in a family or in an institutional or community
setting; by those known to them; or, more rarely, by a stranger. They may be abused
by an adult or adults, or another child or children.

There are four types of child abuse. They are defined in the All Wales Child
Protection Procedures and Welsh Government guidance Safeguarding Children:
Working Together Under the Children Act 2004 as follows:

Physical abuse

Physical abuse may involve hitting, shaking, throwing, poisoning, burning or
scalding, drowning, suffocating, or otherwise causing physical harm to a child.
Physical harm may also be caused when a parent or carer fabricates the symptoms
of, or deliberately induces, illness in a child.

The physical signs of abuse may include:

unexplained bruising, marks or injuries on any part of the body

multiple bruises- in clusters, often on the upper arm, outside of the thigh
cigarette burns

human bite marks

broken bones

scalds, with upward splash marks

multiple burns with a clearly demarcated edge.

N.B. Most children will collect cuts and bruises as part of the rough-and-tumble of
daily life. Injuries should always be interpreted in light of the child’s medical and
social history, developmental stage and the explanation given. Most accidental
bruises are seen over bony parts of the body, e.g. elbows, knees, shins, and are
often on the front of the body. Important indicators of physical abuse are bruises or
injuries that are either unexplained or inconsistent with the explanation given, or
visible on the ‘soft’ parts of the body where accidental injuries are unlikely, e g,
cheeks, abdomen, back and buttocks.

Changes in behaviour that can also indicate physical abuse:
e fear of parents being approached for an explanation

aggressive behaviour or severe temper outbursts

flinching when approached or touched

reluctance to get changed, for example in hot weather

depression or withdrawn behaviour

running away from home.

16
Page 42



Emotional Abuse

Emotional abuse is the persistent emotional maltreatment of a child such as to cause
severe and persistent adverse effects on the child’s emotional development. It may
involve conveying to children that they are worthless or unloved, inadequate, or
valued only insofar as they meet the needs of another person. It may feature age or
developmentally inappropriate expectations being imposed on children. It may
involve causing children frequently to feel frightened or in danger, or the exploitation
or corruption of children. Some level of emotional abuse is involved in all types of
maltreatment of a child, though it may occur alone.

Changes in behaviour which can indicate emotional abuse include:
e neurotic behaviour e.g. sulking, hair twisting, rocking

being unable to play

fear of making mistakes

sudden speech disorders

self-harm

fear of parent being approached regarding their behaviour

developmental delay in terms of emotional progress

Sexual Abuse

Sexual abuse involves forcing or enticing a child or young person to take part in
sexual activities, not necessarily involving a high level of violence, whether or not the
child is aware of what is happening. The activities may involve physical contact,
including assault by penetration (for example, rape or oral sex) or non-penetrative
acts such as masturbation, kissing, rubbing and touching outside of clothing. They
may also include non-contact activities, such as involving children in looking at, or in
the production of, sexual images, watching sexual activities, encouraging children to
behave in sexually inappropriate ways, or grooming a child in preparation for abuse
(including via the internet).

The physical signs of sexual abuse may include:

pain or itching in the genital area

bruising or bleeding near genital area

sexually transmitted disease

vaginal discharge or infection

stomach pains discomfort when walking or sitting down
Pregnancy

Changes in behaviour which can also indicate sexual abuse include:
e sudden or unexplained changes in behaviour e.g. becoming aggressive or
withdrawn
fear of being left with a specific person or group of people
having nightmares
running away from home
sexual knowledge which is beyond their age, or developmental level
sexual drawings or language
bedwetting
eating problems such as overeating or anorexia

17
Page 43



e self-harm or mutilation, sometimes leading to suicide attempts

e saying they have secrets they cannot tell anyone about

e substance or drug abuse

e suddenly having unexplained sources of money not allowed to have friends
(particularly in adolescence)

e acting in a sexually explicit way towards adults

Neglect

Neglect is the persistent failure to meet a child’s basic physical and/or psychological
needs, likely to result in the serious impairment of the child’s health or development.
It may involve a parent or carer failing to provide adequate food, shelter and clothing,
failing to protect a child from physical harm or danger, or the failure to ensure access
to appropriate medical care or treatment. It may also include neglect of, or
unresponsiveness to, a child’s basic emotional needs.

The physical signs of neglect may include:

constant hunger, sometimes stealing food from other children
constantly dirty or ‘smelly’

loss of weight, or being constantly underweight

inappropriate clothing for the conditions.

Changes in behaviour which can also indicate neglect may include:
e complaining of being tired all the time
not requesting medical assistance and/or failing to attend appointments
having few friends
mentioning being left alone or unsupervised

These definitions and indicators are not meant to be definitive, but only serve as a
guide to assist you. It is important too, to remember that many children may exhibit
some of these indicators at some time, and that the presence of one or more should
not be taken as proof that abuse is occurring. There may well be other reasons for
changes in behaviour such as a death or the birth of a new baby in the family or
relationship problems between parents/carers. In assessing whether indicators are
related to abuse or not, Social Services will always want to understand them in
relation to the child’s development and context.

Adults in Need of Protection

Categories of Abuse

There are many ways in which a vulnerable person may be abused. It is not unusual
for an abused adult to suffer more than one kind of abuse. Accordingly, the impact of
abuse and its seriousness for the individual must be evaluated in every case.

In safe Hands identifies five main categories of abuse:

Physical

Sexual

Financial

Emotional or Physiological

Neglect

18
Page 44



Physical Abuse

Physical abuse is the unnecessary infliction of any physical pain, suffering or injury
by a person who has responsibility, charge, care or custody of, or who stands in a
position of or expectation of trust to, a vulnerable person. Physical abuse may also
be perpetrated by on vulnerable adult upon another.

Sexual Abuse

Adult sexual abuse refers to the direct or indirect involvement of a vulnerable adult in
sexual activity to which they are unwilling or unable to give informed consent, or
which they do not fully comprehend, or which violates the social taboos of family
roles, such as incest. Sexual abuse may also be perpetrated by one vulnerable adult
upon another.

Any sexual activity that is not freely consenting is criminal. Where there is an abuse
of trust, sexual activity may appear to be with consent, but is unacceptable because
of the differences in power and influence between the people involved.

Sexual abuse includes the involvement in prostitution or ‘sex trafficking’ of adults at
risk.

Emotional or Psychological Abuse

Emotional or psychological abuse is the infliction of mental suffering by a person in a
position or expectation of trust upon a vulnerable person. Emotional / psychological
abuse may also be perpetrated by one vulnerable adult upon another.

Emotional and psychological abuse includes bullying, which is typically deliberate,
hurtful behaviour repeated over time, which can include physical abuse but often is
verbal (name-calling and threats). It can undermine self-confidence, may cause the
victim to become more isolated and sometimes leads to self-harm.

Emotional and psychological abuse, including bullying and harassment, can be
very subtle, for example taking the form of ignoring or excluding the victim. Such
abuse may be direct, such as by not responding to the person, or indirect, such as
by giving unfair preference to another person.

Emotional and psychological abuse may be cumulative, possibly building up over
months or even years. It may involve one or more person and may be part of the
culture within any institution, organisation or service.

Another example of psychological abuse is when a vulnerable adult is incited,
induced or exploited to commit a crime or abuse. Examples of this include inciting to
steal, to perform acts of violence and commit sexual crimes. There have also been
examples of vulnerable adults being exploited to commit acts of radical extremism.
In determining whether emotional and psychological abuse has taken place, it is the
impact on the vulnerable adult that counts. Individual actions may not seem
significant and may even be a one-off, but if they are part of a wider pattern of abuse
experienced by the vulnerable adult the impact on them may be significant.
Therefore, the wider context in which action is experienced by the vulnerable adult
must always be considered in determining whether or not abuse has occurred.

19
Page 45



Financial or Material Abuse

Financial or material abuse is any theft or misuse of a person’s money, property or
resources by a person in a position of, or expectation of, trust to a vulnerable person.
Common forms of financial abuse are misuse by others of a vulnerable adult’s state
benefits or undue pressure to change wills. Financial / material abuse may also be
perpetrated by one vulnerable adult upon another.

Neglect

Neglect is the failure of any person for whom there is an expectation of trust and /or
the responsibility, charge, care or custody of a vulnerable person to provide that
degree of care which a reasonable person in a like position would provide.

Neglect may be criminal or non-criminal. It may also be as a result of intentional or
non-intentional acts or omissions.

Modern Slavery

Modern slavery encompasses slavery, servitude, forced and compulsory labour and
human trafficking. Traffickers and slave drivers coerce, deceive and force individuals
against their will into a life of abuse, servitude and inhumane treatment. Victims may
be sexually exploited, forced to work for little or no pay or forced to commit criminal
activities against their will. Victims are often pressured into debt-bondage and are
likely to be fearful of those who exploit them, who will often threaten and abuse
victims and their families. All of these factors make it very difficult for victims to
escape. There is no typical victim of slavery — victims can be men, women or
children of all ages and nationalities. Many victims are foreign nationals who are
brought to the UK specifically so they can be abused and exploited for the benefit of
others. Some are tricked into believing they are simply paying others to facilitate their
journey to the UK, or that they are being smuggled here. Many often do not find out
that they are destined for a life of abuse and servitude until after they arrive.

Not all victims of modern slavery are trafficked across the border. We know that the
internal trafficking of victims to other parts of the country takes place, and other
forms of modern slavery take place that involve no movement of the victim at all

Types of slavery include:

Child trafficking Young people (under 18) are moved either internationally or
domestically so they can be exploited.

Forced labour/debt bondage Victims are forced to work to pay off debts that
realistically they never will be able to. Low wages and increased debts mean not only
that they cannot ever hope to pay off the loan, but the debt may be passed down to
their children

Forced Labour Victims are forced to work against their will, often working very long
hours for little or no pay in dire conditions under verbal or physical threats of violence
to them or their families. It can happen in many sectors of our economy, from mining
to tarmacking, hospitality and food packaging.

Sexual exploitation Victims are forced to perform non-consensual or abusive
sexual acts against their will, such as prostitution, escort work and pornography.

20
Page 46



Whilst women and children make up the majority of victims, men can also be
affected. Adults are coerced often under the threat of force, or another penalty.

Criminal exploitation Often controlled and maltreated, victims are forced into
crimes such as cannabis cultivation or pick pocketing against their will.

Domestic servitude Victims are forced to carry out housework and domestic chores
in private households with little or no pay, restricted movement, very limited or no
free time and minimal privacy often sleeping where they work. As it takes place in
private households it is a deeply hidden form of exploitation.

Signs and symptoms
¢ Victims may show signs of physical or psychological abuse, look malnourished or
unkempt, or appear withdrawn.

¢ Victims may rarely be allowed to travel on their own, seem under the control, influence of
others, rarely interact or appear unfamiliar with their neighbourhood or where they work.

e Victims may be living in dirty, cramped or overcrowded accommodation, and / or living and
working at the same address.

¢ Victims may have no identification documents, have few personal possessions and always
wear the same clothes day in day out. What clothes they do wear may not be suitable for
their work.

¢ Victims have little opportunity to move freely and may have had their travel documents
retained, e.g. passports.

e They may be dropped off / collected for work on a regular basis either very early or late at
night.

¢ Victims may avoid eye contact, appear frightened or hesitant to talk to strangers and fear
law enforcers for many reasons, such as not knowing who to trust or where to get help,
fear of deportation, fear of violence to them or their family.

21
Page 47



APPENDIX 3

CODE OF CONDUCT AND SAFE WORKING PRACTICES

1. This code of conduct is a statement and is a description of the professional
standards of practice that are required from all Council employees when undertaking
their day-to-day duties.

2. The code of conduct reflects current practice and it is expected that employees
can identify the following standards as those which they aim to emulate daily.

3. It is anticipated that this code of conduct provides a better understanding for
members of the public using Council services of what is expected of the Council’s
staff and the manner in which the employer supports its employees to undertake
work effectively and in a manner respectful of the needs of individuals.

4. Every employee should give a good example in terms of behaviour to ensure that
children and adults are protected and safeguarded. The following guidelines provide
details of examples of good practice which must be used, along with specific codes
of conduct (e.g. Flintshire County Council codes of conduct), which could be relevant
to roles, activities or specific events.

e You should always be open for the public to scrutinise you when working with
children and adults and you should avoid situations where a councillor,
employee, volunteer or service provider is with a child or children or
vulnerable adult alone without anyone else to observe him or her.

e You should follow the required process for reporting incidents, e.g. an incident
of health and safety importance.

e Children and adults have a right to privacy, equality, respect and dignity and a
safe and positive environment.

e councillors, employees, volunteers and contracted service providers must give
priority to the welfare and safety of the child or adult before concerns for
performance.

e If a child or adult arrives at an activity or service exhibiting signs or symptoms
which cause you concern, you must act appropriately and follow the
procedures outlined in the policy.

e Be aware of the need to ensure safe practices when meeting children and
adults.

YOU SHOULD

e Work in accordance with this safeguarding policy. If in doubt, contact the
Designated Safeguarding Lead in your Portfolio.

¢ Work in an open environment (e.g. you should avoid private situations or
those which cannot be observed and encourage an open environment, i.e. no
secrets); Treat every child and adult fairly with respect and dignity.

e Put the welfare of each child and adult first.

e Ensure a safe and appropriate distance with participants (e.g. it is not
appropriate to have a close relationship with a child or an adult).

e Create an equal relationship based on trust which empowers children and
adults to share in the decision making process.

e Get the most current information about training and safeguarding issues.

22
Page 48



Be an excellent example — this includes not smoking, drinking alcohol or
swearing in the company of children and adults.

Make sure that photographic or filming equipment is used appropriately and a
parent or carer of the participants has given their permission.

Keep a record in writing of any injury which is sustained, along with any
treatment administered in accordance with Council policy.

Report any concerns immediately to your manager or to their manager if
allegations have been made against him/her.

YOU SHOULD NOT

Touch or allow inappropriate touching in any way, use force or inappropriate
language or make suggestive sexual comments.

Make a child cry as a means of controlling him / her, or use any behaviour
control techniques not authorised by the Council’s policy and procedures.
Ignore allegations made by a child or adult. All allegations or disclosures of
abuse by a child or vulnerable adult should be reported immediately to Social
Services or the Police.

Undertake tasks of a personal nature for children or adults which they could
do for themselves.

Invite or permit children or an adult to come to your home where they will be
alone with you.

Enter areas that have been specifically set-aside for the other sex.

Use the internet, an electronic device or a telephone to access child
pornography sites.

Investigate reports of abuse.

Promise to keep secrets or confidentiality.

Make assumptions or offer alternative explanations.

Contact alleged abusers.

Spread confidential information concerning individual cases to anyone unless
through recognised reporting procedures.

5. An employee who breaches any condition of the above code of conduct will face
an investigation and could face disciplinary steps which could lead to dismissal and
the possibility of a criminal investigation if there is evidence of illegal activity.

6. Volunteer services that breach the code of conduct will be suspended
immediately. If there is evidence of illegal activity, the name of the volunteer will be
drawn to the attention of the relevant authorities and he /she could face a criminal
investigation.

23
Page 49



APPENDIX 4 Good Practice Guidelines for Councillors — Safe Contact with

Children and Vulnerable Adults

1. These guidelines are a statement and description of the standards of conduct
expected from all members of the Council when having contact with children or
vulnerable adults *in their office as a councillor.

2. The guidelines are supplementary to, and do not replace, the Members’ Code of
Conduct. The Members’ Code of Conduct remains relevant whenever a member
acts in his / her role as elected member, and also at any time in relation to not
bringing the office or the Council into disrepute.

3. Some of the requirements of the Code are:-

e To show respect to others and be mindful of them

e To address equal opportunity for everyone, regardless of their gender, race,
disability, sexual orientation, age or religion

e Not to disclose confidential information without consent

e Not to behave in a manner which would bring your office or the Council into
disrepute

e To report any behaviour likely to be criminal by another member or employee
to the appropriate authority

e Not to use your position inappropriately to cause someone advantage or
disadvantage.

4. Members may come into contact with children and vulnerable adults through their
position on a committee or working group, or through their role as local member.
They may also come into contact with them when representing the Council on
external bodies or taking part in events arranged by the Council. Every member of
the Council has a corporate parent responsibility for looked after children, and every
member also has a responsibility to follow good practice for safeguarding children
and vulnerable adults.

5. The aim of these guidelines is to reflect current practice and it is expected that
members identify the following standards as those which they aim to reach daily.

6. It is expected that these guidelines give a better understanding to members of the
public of what is expected by councillors when they come into contact with them.

7. Every councillor should give a good example in terms of behaviour to ensure that
children and vulnerable adults are protected and safeguarded. The guidelines below
give details of examples of good practice that must be used

YOU SHOULD

e Become familiar with the Council’s safeguarding policies and guidelines and
the current procedures for reporting incidents etc.

e Attend training on safeguarding children and vulnerable adults.

e Reporting concerns or allegations immediately to Social Services.

e Be open to public scrutiny at all times when working with children and young
people, and try and avoid situations where you are alone with a child or
children or vulnerable adult, with nobody to observe you.

24
Page 50



Respect children and adults’ right to privacy, equality, respect and dignity and
a safe and positive environment.

Place the child or adult’s welfare and safety above other considerations.
Create an equal relationship based on trust which empowers children and
adults to share in the decision-making process.

Be an excellent example for children and vulnerable adults.

YOU SHOULD NOT

Touch or allow inappropriate touching in any way, use force or inappropriate
language or make suggestive sexual comments.

Ignore allegations made by a child or adult; all allegations or disclosures of
abuse by a child or adult should be reported immediately to Social Services
of the Police.

Invite or allow children or a vulnerable adult to come to your home where they
will be alone with you.

Enter areas in the Council’s buildings that have been specifically allocated for
the opposite sex.

Use the internet, electronic device or telephone to access child pornography
sites.

Spread confidential information concerning individual cases to anyone unless
through recognised reporting procedures.

Investigate allegations of abuse.

Contact the alleged abuser.

25
Page 51



APPENDIX 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CORPORATE SAFEGUARDING PANEL
TERMS OF REFERENCE

1. Purpose
1.1 To ensure that “Safeguarding” is everybody’s business in every Service within
the Council working on the premise that “Safeguarding” is a wider concept than the
protection of children and adults and deals with the promotion of:

* Physical, emotional and mental health;

* Protection from harm and neglect;

* Education, training and leisure;

« Contribution to society

» Social and economic well-being.

1.2 To ensure that the Council has in place, and is operating, effective management
and assurance processes and controls for safeguarding children and vulnerable
adults and fulfils its duties corporately and in partnership with other statutory
agencies.

1.3 To consider matters referred to the Panel within its terms of reference and
to drive forward improvements in safeguarding.

2. Responsibilities of the Panel

2.1 To take an overview of the Council’s (and partner agencies) responsibilities
towards safeguarding and examine ways in which the Council as a whole and
partner agencies can secure the safeguarding and wellbeing of children and
vulnerable adults in the area.

2.2 To ensure that the Council and its departments are fully compliant with legislation
and policy pertaining to safeguarding.

2.3 To ensure there are good joint working arrangements between Council
departments and partner agencies, including working arrangements with the North
Wales Safeguarding Boards

2.4 To monitor and scrutinise the performance of safeguarding activities across the
Council supporting good practice and challenging and holding to account poor
practice

2.5 To ensure that positive practices are maintained, lessons are learnt and changes
made in the areas that require improvements.

26
Page 52



2.6 To develop and oversee implementation of a Council wide safeguarding policy.

2.7 To develop and oversee implementation of a corporate Safeguarding Workforce
Development Strategy and Training Plan

2.8 To develop and oversee implementation of an annual work programme for the
Panel

2.9 To maintain a strategic overview of all developments, plans, policies and
strategies for safeguarding and to make appropriate recommendations for action.

2.10 To produce an annual safeguarding report (that will link with the requirements
for an annual report through the North Wales Safeguarding Board)

2.11 To ensure safe recruitment processes are implemented and adhered to across
the Council

2.12 To ensure that thematic safeguarding issues are actively addressed across the
Council e.g. human trafficking/ modern slavery/ child sexual exploitation.

2.13 To ensure Members are regularly updated on issues relating to safeguarding
practice

3. Membership
3.1 Membership of the group will include:

- Chief Officer Social Services (Chair)

- Chief Officer Education and Youth (Vice Chair)

- Senior Manager for Safeguarding in Social Services

- Designated Safeguarding Leads from each Council Portfolio (see
Appendix 1)

- Human Resources Service representative

- Corporate Services

- Elected member

3.2 In exceptional circumstances a Portfolio representative must be identified to
attend a meeting if the named representative is unable to attend.

3.3 Additional members can be co-opted onto the Panel with the approval of the
Chair.

3.4 According to the agenda individuals that are not part of the Panel may be invited
to attend meetings to discuss and/or present key items.

4. Governance Arrangements

4.1 The group will meet on a quarterly basis (or more frequently if required)

4.2 Business support will be provided through Corporate Services

27
Page 53



4.3 Designated Safeguarding Leads will be responsible for disseminating and
obtaining information back into their service areas and will be accountable for the
completion of actions and tasks attributed to their service area.

4.4 The corporate safeguarding group will report key risks, issues and performance
to the Chief Officer Team on a quarterly basis and will act as the corporate conduit to
the North Wales Safeguarding Boards for adults and children’s.

4.5 Reporting to Scrutiny Committees and Cabinet

o Corporate Resources and Overview Scrutiny AND Cabinet will
receive information regarding the work of the Corporate
Safeguarding Panel through an Annual Safeguarding report. This
will provide an opportunity for Members to scrutinise and challenge

o Reports detailing the specific work within individual Portfolios will be
reported through the relevant Scrutiny Committee in accordance
with the agreed forward work programme.

o Members of the Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet will receive
information regarding the work programme of the Corporate
Safeguarding Group, the progress against this work programme
and the main messages stemming from the performance
management and quality assurance arrangements;

o The observations of the Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet will be
considered when determining the priorities of the Panel’s future
work programmes.

28
Page 54



Agenda Iltem 5

Sir y Fflint
"5!&!3!3!3.?@

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Date of Meeting Thursday 9t February 2017

Report Subject Workforce Information Report — Quarter 3 2016/17

Portfolio Holder Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

Report Author Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational
Development

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide Members with an update for the third quarter for 2016/17. This report
provides details of the following:

- Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

- Organisational Age Profile

- Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

- Attendance

- Performance Appraisals and Development

- Resource Management (Agency Workers)

- Equality and Diversity

The format of this report and the accompanying Workforce Information is intended
to focus on organisational performance and trends, with the information being
presented in a dashboard format. The dashboards are a visual presentation of
data, showing the current status and historical trends of the Council’s performance
against key performance indicators.

The report provides a brief narrative on the overall performance. A more detailed
explanation is provided on an exceptional basis where performance is falling below
organisational performance indicators or where there has been a significant
movement, either upwards or downwards, in the reported trends. The narrative will
include an explanation for the movement in trend and details of the actions that are
planned to improve or maintain performance.

The performance information for the whole organisation is split to show Schools
and Non-Schools data separately. The Schools data is further broken down into
Teaching and Non-Teaching.

Page 55



RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Members comment on Workforce Information Report for quarter three
2016/17 to 31 December 2016.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT
1.01 | Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)
The headcount and FTE figures show an overall decrease of 10 FTE
across the Council since April, Non-schools show a decrease of 18 FTE,
and Schools show an overall increase of 8 FTE. Within Schools, teaching
staff show a decrease of 9 FTE whereas non-teaching staff have
increased 17 FTE.
The headcount for Non-Schools is 3,479 and the headcount for Schools is
to 3,286 equating to 6,765. However, the overall Flintshire County Council
headcount is 6,656. The anomaly of 109 is in relation to employees who
are employed in both Schools and Non-Schools positions.
1.02 | Age Profiling
Age profiling the organisation, departments and teams is an important part
of understanding the age demographics of our workforce and where we
may need to focus attention. Why do we use age profiling?
¢ toidentify work areas with a high average age
e to help plan for retirements and how we will recruit or retain staff
¢ to highlight patterns and trends across our workforce
e to assist workforce planning.
Understanding our age profile supports good workforce planning, enables
the Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.
1.03 | Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)
The turnover percentage for the Council as a whole as at quarter three is
2.27% which equates to a cumulative figure of 10.80% for 2016/17.
1.04 | Attendance

The cumulative FTE days lost for the whole organisation as at quarter
three is 7.22. This is improvement when compared to the same period in
2015/16 which recorded 7.34 FTE days lost.

Page 56




A number of Portfolios are projecting to exceed the target based on the
out-turn as at Q3, for example, Education and Youth (8.6) Governance
(7.79) People and Resources (7.06) and Organisational Change 1 (6.13).

1.05

Performance Appraisals and Development

Performance Appraisals remain a high priority within the Council. The
undertaking of appraisals have been carried out in a more consistent and
frequent basis and recorded on iTrent which shows significant
improvement.

1.06

Resource Management (Agency Workers)

As expected, the level of agency spend during the quarter has reduced
significantly. The highest agency spend is within Social Services
(£328,000). The second largest spend was within Streetscene and
Transportation (£281,000). However, this reduced significantly when
compared with previous quarters (£540,000 in quarter 1, £590,000 in
quarter 2). As previously reported, the reduction in agency spend is as a
result of filling long-term vacancies. A total of 55 agency workers
commenced employment with us during October and November 2016 after
successfully being appointed into full time, permanent Streetscene
Operative roles. It is important to note that the cost of employees and
agency staff combined will not exceed the annual budget so there will be
no overspend.

Overall, there were 84 active agency placements on 31st December 2016
compared to 168 at 30 September 2016.

At the time of running the report 61 placements exceeded the 12 week
Agency Worker Regulations threshold, the majority of placements, twenty
eight were within Streetscene and Transportation, fourteen in Community
and Enterprise, twelve in Social Services, four in Governance, two in
Education and Youth, and one in Planning and Environment.

During the meeting of committee held on 11 January 2017, committee
were advised, by way of a given a verbal update that Streetscene had 19
placements. The reason for the disparity in the latest figures, is due to a
number of retrospective extensions to placements.

1.07

Equality and Diversity Workforce Monitoring

Workforce diversity monitoring is an important means of demonstrating,
implementing and promoting equality of opportunity.

The first step is to gather information on the diversity of our workforce
including potential recruits as well as existing employees. The Council
collects diversity information based on current UK equality legislation
which aims to prevent discrimination on grounds of age, disability, gender,
race, sexual orientation, religion and other protected characteristics.
Information gathered can if analysed regularly, help us to identify barriers
that prevent access to employment and career development for certain
groups of people, and to develop solutions, such as positive action plans

Page




or alternative policies and practices.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None arising directly from this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None as the dashboard report appended to this report details existing
actual out-turns in the various measures.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None arising directly from this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix One: Dashboard — Workforce Information Report Q3 2016/17

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Contact Officer: Sharon Carney, Senior Manager, Human Resources and
Organisational Development.
Telephone: 01352 702139
E-mail: sharon_carney@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Headcount and FTE

This will provide information on the current levels of the Council’s
workforce.

Age Profiling

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)
This information will provide the awareness of trends in turnover rates

Page 58



mailto:sharon_carney@flintshire.gov.uk

within the Council for potential measure to be put in place for high turnover
rates, if applicable.

Attendance

Attendance remains a high priority in the Council and will provide detailed
information on the areas for improvement for absence/attendance. Stage 1
and Stage 2 capability hearings are the formal stages of the Attendance
Management policy where sanctions including dismissal take place.

Performance Appraisals and Development
Reporting on performance appraisals and development will enable more
effective monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

Resource Management
This information will include the usage of agency workers within the
Council.

Equality and Diversity Workforce Monitoring
Information will be provided to inform what measures, if any, need to be
implemented to prevent inequalities within the Council.

Page 59




This page is intentionally left blank



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL) '

2016/17 - QUARTER 3
(OCTOBER - DECEMBER)

|
:

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



29 abed

Table of Contents

1. Flintshire County Council Cumulative Totals......ccccccereiieieiinirecieiieiiececrecrncreneecencencnnes 4

2. Non - Schools

2.1. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE).......cccccccteirenirecreirenniencreecrncennnens 5
2.2. Age Profile......cco ittt et et era s e e ranesanesnnsenesanennnes 6
2.3 dittendaige. ... . . . .. . o .. icoieees bitaencansraessoncnnnanessaainntasessdiihe 9
2.4. Turnover and Stability........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirci s re s 10
2.5. EQUAlity aNd DiVersSity.cccceeeeeeeieniinireirecenireiieiieiiesescrocrosroseescssssserassassnscescsnns 11
2.6. Resource Management (AZENCY)...cccieuiiieniieniienirnnieennernnirencrnneesascrnsesensernne 12
3. Schools
3.1. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)
3.1.1. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - Schoois................... 13
3.1.2. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - Teaching................. 14
3.1.3. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - Non-Teaching......... 15

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




©9 abed

Table of Contents Cont...

3.2. Age Profile

3.2.1. Age Profile - SChOOISs......ccciieniieiiiiiiieiicrnrecrecr e reereeeeans 16

3.2.2. Age Profile - TeaChing....ccoeeueeuiieiieiiiireniincieiieiiencenceecrecrecrencencencnnns 17

3.2.3. Age Profile - NON-Teaching.........ccccceeeerieniiinnieniiecincincinncencennnes 18
3.3 Attendance

3.3.1. Attendance - SChOOIS........cccceeeiieniimiiiiieiicrirrcrecrecre e reereae 19

3.3.2. Attendance - TeAChING....ccceuiieireiieiiiiiriiiicecrecrecrerecenernenanes 20

3.3.3. Attendance - Non-Teaching.....ccccoeeueeuireiieniencreiieireecencrerencencnnenes 21
3.4 Turnover and Stability

3.4.1. Turnover and Stability - Schools.........c.ccceeiiereiiiiiceirecrceennnees 22

3.4.2. Turnover and Stability - Teaching.......c.ccceeevvereireiieiiireciecrecrannen. 23

3.4.3. Turnover and Stability - Non-Teaching.....c..cccceeueenrerererrecrncennnnes 24
3.5 Equality and Diversity

3.5.1. Equality and Diversity - SChOOISs........cccccerereieieiierrcecenrecreceecennes 25

3.5.2. Equality and Diversity - Teaching......ccccccceieeiiniiiniieiiecinicieniennnen. 26

3.5.3. Equality and Diversity - Non-Teaching......c.cccceeereererencenceecrennanees 27

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




2016/17 DASHBOARD
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CUMULATIVE TOTALS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT LEAVERS / TURNOVER
6,656 ' W
TOTALETE 1 1920410:80% "

175,008
=" AGENCY SPEND 2016/17 DAYS LOST PER FTE 2016/17
3.15m [ PR

TARGET2016/17ATQ3 ' | | TARGET2016/17ATQ3/ " |

1.88m 6.98

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

" TOTAL HEADCOUNT

3,479

TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

2,779

01/04/2016 Decrease of 31/12/2016 01/04/2016 De;;ea_f_g of 31/12/2016
3,527 (1% 3,479 2,797 (0.65% 2,779
Q
® HEADCOUNT AND FTE - 12 MONTH TREND
3700
3500 ©-3545—-3540— 35383527 9
3300
3100 —o—Headcount
2000 (2820 2822 28I 2797 27889763 yyag 735 A6 1738 27832779 o
2700 - . . - - . —" -
‘ 2500 T T T T T T T T T T T .
Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016-17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Chief Executives Community and Enterprise
12
12 10 90 - -0
9 80 s
10 - 70 - 5856
60 - 50
8 1 40
5 50 -
6 - 40 -
30 -
4 - ] 13
1 1 29 2 0
2 0 0 0N A e
-- 0 T T T T T T T T T 1
0 . . . x . . w . . 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
3 25-34 35-44 45-49 50 - 54 55-59 60 - 64 65 -69 70 - 75 75 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 75 and
«Q over Over
(9]
3
Education and Youth Governance
66 33
70 54 3508
60 - 30 -
50 - 42 39 25 21 20
40 - 20 9 12 13
30 17 15 -
- 10 -
20 3 2 2 5 | 2_ g g
10 1 A S 5 — o=
0 T T T T T T T T T 1 T T T T T T T T T 1
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




)9 abed

QUARTER 3 2016-17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Organisational Change 1 Organisational Change 2
91 83 84
100 -+ 90 - 73
80 - o 59
70 - =14
60 - 31 45 49 _ 60 -
30 50 -
40 -
14 107 24
20 7 30 1 12
—_— 20 6 4
0 T T T T T T T T T T 10 =
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 0 T T T T T T T T T T
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75 and
Over Over
People and Resources Planning and Environment
50 42 60 - >3
40 . 50 -
30 26 25 oum 24 40 - 3028
30 -
20 9 20 -
10 2 0 0 10 - 2 1 0
0 A S 0 A A e
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y

Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




99 abed

QUARTER 3 2016-17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

250 ~

200 -

150 -

100 -

50 -

Social Services Streetscene and Transportation
: 91
223 100 86 85
90 - 79
167 80
142 70 -
60 - 48
50 -
72 40 -
30 - 19
> 28 i | o 12
5
2 1 |
A S 0
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y

Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/2016

31/12/2015 3 3 7 31/12/2016
3.42 ® 3.37

Improvement of 0.05

]

FTE DAYS LOST BY PORTFOLIO

TOP 4 REASONS

1. MUSCOLOSKELETAL

2. STRESS DEPRESSION; ANXIETY
3. STOMACH, LIVER; VOMITING
4. INFECTIONS

O

69 obe;

B Directorate Days Lost

o o Target FTE (Days Lost)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 10

TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON SCHOOLS
LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2016/17

96 430

LEAVER REASON - Q3

0/ obed

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD U

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY
' BME 1 13 ETHN1I3CITY BREAKDOWN ‘
MALE | FEMALE 1
WHITE - 2,256 : = White
| 1 1,10208104 2,320 "
NOT STATED - 1,053
> | (B2:20%) (67.80%) |

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) | SEXUAL ORIENTATION

M Bisexua -6
B Gay Man - 11

® Female ' .

, ' Gay Woman/Lesbian - 13

¥ Male B Heterosexual/Straight - 1,175
H Not Stated - 2,150
H Other -5

Prefer Not To Say - 62

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD tz

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT - AGENCY

Agency Tenure Management Q3

30 -

20 -
H Placements as ‘

10 - ‘bb h at31/12/2016

0 T T T T T T T
0-12 weeks 13-26 weeks 27-52 weeks 1-2years 2-3years 3-4years 4-5years 5+ years
o
Q
«Q
(9]
~
N
Agency/Headcount Pecentage by Portolio Q3
8.00% 9
g 6:58% 5.90%
6.00%
4.00% 2.09% 2.06% |
0, 0, o,
2.00% 0.00% 0.73% 0.00%  0.00%  0.00%  9-56% |
0.00%
Chief Executives Community and Education and Governance Organisational Organisational People and Planningand  Social Services Streetscene and
Enterpirse Youth Change 1 Change 2 Resources Environment Transportation

(Community) (Alternative
Service Models)

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 13
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
01/04/2016 Dze;;)ejgslgf 31/12/2016 01/04/2016  Increaseof 31/12/2016
3314 (-0.85%) 3,286 2,306 0.35%) 2,314
(Z HEADCOUNT AND FTE-12 MONTH TREND ‘

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

TOTAL HEADCOUNT

1,387

1,272

14

01/04/2016 Dzezc;)ejgslgf 31/12/2016 01/04/2016  Decreaseof 31/12/2016
1409 (-1.59%) 1,387 1,281 o150 1,272
5
(9]
a HEADCOUNT AND FTE -12 MONTH TREND
1500
1450
1400 1387
1350 —+—Headcount
1300 -B-FTE
1250 “q:‘_.-m—-l-tzﬁ'ﬁ'—.—ﬁ?ﬂ—. 1272

‘| 1200

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 15

HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
1,899 1,042
01/04/2016 Decrease of 31/12/2016 01/04/2016  Increaseof 31/12/2016
1905 PP ) geg 1,025 ey 1,082
g HEADCOUNT AND FTE - 12 MONTH TREND T

9
—=o—Headcount

--FTE

1042

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 16

AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

900 -

800 -

700 -

600 -

500

9/ abed

400 - ‘

300 -

200 -

100 -

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD U

AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

500 -

450 -

400 -

350 -

300 -

250 -

/) abed

200 - ‘

150 -

100 -

50 -

=

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 18

AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

450 -

400 -

350 -

300 -

|
250 /

200 -

g/ abed

150 -

100 -

50 -

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 19

ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/16

31/12/2015 2 O 8 31/12/2016
2.18 e 2.08

Improvement of 0.10

d

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

6/ 9be

TOP 4 REASONS

1. MUSCULOSKELETAL

2. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY
3. INFECTIONS

4. STOMACH;LIVER;DIGESTION &
VOMITING

4.79

mmm Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

o = N w H (6} (<)}
! ! !

Primary Schools Secondary Schools  Special Schools

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 20
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS !TEACHING!
DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/16

31/12/2015 1 7 1 31/12/2016
1.71 e 1.71

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

> TOP 4 REASONS

1. INFECTIONS
2. STRESS;ANXIETY;DEPRESSION
3. STOMACH;LIVER;DIGESTION &
VOMITING

4. MUSCULOSKELETAL

5.22

mmm Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

o = N w H (6} (<)}
! !

Primary Schools Secondary Schools  Special Schools

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD

21

ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/16

31/12/2015
2.76

2.53

31/12/2016
2.53

Improvement of 0.23

d

TOP 4 REASONS

1. INFECTIONS

2. MUSCULOSKELETAL

3. STOMACH;LIVER;DISGESTION &
VOMITING

4. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY

[gobe

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

A G ‘
. UJ

mmm Directorate Days Lost

Primary Schools Secondary Schools Special Schools

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD
W
LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2016/17 |

53 290

LEAVER REASON - Q3

28 abed

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY



QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 23
w
LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2016/17

19 134

LEAVER REASON - Q3

cgabed

o = N w £~) (%, ]
| L | L I |

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2016/17 |

34 156

LEAVER REASON - Q3

78 abed

CYNGOX

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY |

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%) ' |

| BME*- 7

7

MALE FEMALE £ T
WHITE - 1,594 (1685 .  White b
o418 &770 | NOT STATED - 1,6%' b

(15.70%) (84.30%) |

G8 phed

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

i 30_\1 30 M Bisexua 1-1
| ] X
® Female l CRE 3 1
| ‘ I Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1
B Male
M Heterosexual/Straight - 645

B Not Stated - 2,602
Other - 4
Prefer Not To Say - 30

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD 26

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN | ETHNICITY |

l BME - 2 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
MALE FEMALE | } ' A
WHITE - 693 (& . A whie
353 1’034 Not Stated
0 . NOT STATED - 691
0 (25%6%) (74.54%) '
B .
GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) | SEXUAL ORIENTATION
B Gay Man -3
B Female ¥ Heterosexual/Straight - 257 |
® Male

Not Stated - 1,116

N Other-1

H Prefer Not To Say - 10

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2016/17 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

' BME - 4 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
MALE | FEMALE (AN
WHITE - 901 o . = White
163 1,736 ot
NOT STATED - 994
? | Na58%) (91.42%) | |
| - :
" 1| [GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

M Bisexua l-1
B Female l B Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1
= Male Il Heterosexual/Straight - 388

H Not Stated - 1,486
M Other -3

Prefer Not To Say - 20

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Sir y Fflint
"5!&!3!3!3.?@

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday, 9 February 2017
Report Subject Welsh Language Standards
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to advise members of the outcome of negotiating a
new set of Welsh Language Standards for the Council with the Welsh Language
Commissioner.

Following a series of consultations, County Councils received Notices on 30
September 2015 from the Welsh Language Commissioner (WLC) on compliance
with the new Welsh Language Standards. The Standards will replace the Council’s
Welsh Language Scheme.

The Notices are unique to each organisation and specify what the organisations
are expected to do and deliver in Welsh and by when they are required to comply.
The WLC has the powers to investigate and take action against those designated
organisations who fail to comply with the Standards. This includes imposing
financial penalties for non-compliance. The Compliance Notice for Flintshire
County Council is attached in Appendix 1. The majority of the Standards are
consistent with the commitments set out in the Council’s Welsh Language Scheme
and should not pose any significant problems for services. Some of the Standards
were considered to be more challenging — being disproportionate and
unreasonable. The Council has had positive and constructive discussions with the
WLC which have resulted in amendments, exemptions and deferred
implementation dates to the Standards we considered to be problematic.

Page 89



RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Note and endorse the successful outcome for Flintshire County Council on
negotiated Standards within the final Compliance Notice.

To fully support the Welsh Language Standards.

To invite a further report on the Welsh Language Promotion Strategy,
which is a requirement of the Standards and will raise the profile and
strengthen the Welsh language in Flintshire.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE WELSH LANGUAGE STANDARDS

1.01

The Welsh Language Measure (Wales) Measure 2011 enables the Welsh

Ministers to specify Standards relating to the Welsh language. These

Standards replace Welsh Language Schemes. The Council set out its

commitment to treat English and Welsh on the basis of equality in the

delivery of services. The aim of the Standards is to continue and develop

the work of Welsh Language Schemes:

e improving the services Welsh-speakers can expect to receive from
organisations in Welsh

¢ increasing the use people make of Welsh-language services

e making it clear to organisations what they need to do in terms of the
Welsh language

e ensuring that there is an appropriate degree of consistency in terms of
the duties placed on bodies in the same sectors.

1.02

In September 2015 the WLC served Compliance Notices on each of the 22
local authorities in Wales identifying the Welsh Language Standards to
which they must comply and the time frame for compliance for each
Standard. The Notices are unique to each organisation and reflect local
demography and organisational capacity. The Standards for each local
authority across North Wales differ, with authorities in North West Wales
being required to comply with more stringent standards than those set for
Flintshire County Council.

1.03

The Compliance Notice for Flintshire County Council sets out 171
Standards: (i) 146 to be achieved by 30 March 2016; and (ii) 25 to be
achieved by 30 September 2016. The majority of the Standards are
consistent with the commitments set out in the Council’s Welsh Language
Scheme and should not pose any significant issues for services. They also
support the progress being made by Social Services who have been
recognised by the First Minister for their work in promoting Welsh
language services as part of the Welsh Government’s “More Than Words”
framework.

1.04

The Standards cover the following areas:

Page 90




Service Delivery Standards
Set out the standards that must be met when providing services to the
public in Welsh.

Policy Making Standards

Assessment of the impact of policies and decisions, and grants, on
opportunities to use the Welsh language and treating the Welsh language
no less favourably than English.

Operational Standards
Cover the use of Welsh at work and in employment procedures.

Promotion Standards

Require the Council to produce and publish a five year strategy outlining
how the Council will promote the Welsh language and facilitate its use
more widely in the county.

Record Keeping Standards
Specify the records that must be kept by the Council.

1.05

The Council is committed to the Welsh language and meeting the
Standards set out in the Compliance Notice. There were a small number of
individual Standards we considered to be unreasonable or
disproportionate.

The main themes of these Standards included:

Infonet

public address system messages (Welsh first)
service-specific meetings with the public

Cabinet and Scrutiny meetings (agendas and minutes)
Signage

1.06

The Council has taken a partnership approach to successfully resolving
concerns about implementing specific Standards and met with officers of
the WLC in December 2016 to discuss these. This was a constructive and
positive dialogue, with the WLC agreeing to the Council’s request to defer
implementation or make amendments to specific Standards. The full list of
amendments agreed with the WLC are attached as Appendix 2.

1.07

To ensure employees and managers comply with the Standards a series
of workforce news items have been circulated during the past 12 months
through the intranet and Change Exchange. Further workforce news items
will be shared throughout the next 12 months as a reminder. Supporting
documentation and guidance is also available on the intranet. In addition,
each portfolio has nominated a delegated lead who is responsible for
sharing information about the Standards across their areas.

1.08

Standard 145 of the Compliance Notice requires the Council to produce
and publish a five year strategy which sets out how the Council will
promote the use of the Welsh language more widely in the county and to
set a target to maintain or increase the number of Welsh speakers. This
work is in progress and will build upon the legacy of the Urdd’s Eisteddfod
held in Flint in 2016. It will also support the commitments in the Council’s

Page 91




Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP) and Social Services’ action
plan for the “More than Words” framework. We will work with our partners,

Coleg Cambria, Menter laith and the Urdd to maximise the impact of this
strategy.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

There are potentially significant financial implications in delivering the
Standards as there will be an increased use of interpretation and
translation services. The full cost is not yet known. This will depend upon
the demand from Welsh speaking customers and employees who wish to
exercise their rights to receive Welsh language services as set out in the
Standards. The actual costs of implementing these Standards will be
known following implementation. Funding has been set aside to pay for the
translation of agendas and minutes of committee meetings.

2.02

There are training implications for employees. Both Welsh language skills
training and Welsh language awareness training is currently provided. The
numbers accessing this training will need to be increased and monitored.
All employees will need to be aware of the Standards and what this means
for their role. Similarly, our suppliers and partners may need to comply with
certain Standards.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

The Council has responded to a number of WLC and Welsh Government
consultations on the Standards.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

The Performance Management System, CAMMS, will help us to monitor
compliance where appropriate.

4.02

Implementation of the Standards will enhance the profile of Welsh
language within the Council and within the county and strengthen the
commitments which were set out in the Welsh Language Scheme.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix 1 Flintshire County Council Compliance Notice.

5.02

Appendix 2 Standards where variations have been agreed by the WLC.

Page 92




6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.
Contact Officer: Fiona Mocko, Policy Advisor Equality and Cohesion
Telephone: 01352 702122
E-mail: fiona.mocko@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Compliance Notice: specifies the exact standards with which each

organisation should comply and also the date by which they are required
to comply with a standard.

More Than Words Framework: A Welsh Government strategic framework
to strengthen Welsh language services in health, social services and social
care. It includes the principle of the “Active Offer” where customers are
offered services in Welsh as opposed to having to request them.

Welsh Language Measure: Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011
confirms the official status of Welsh, creates a new system of placing
duties on bodies to provide services through the medium of Welsh and
creating the post of Language Commissioner with enforcement powers.

Welsh Language Standards: specify standards of conduct in relation to
the Welsh language.

Page 93




This page is intentionally left blank



G6 abed

COMPLIANCE NOTICE — SECTION 44 WELSH LANGUAGE (WALES) MEASURE 2011
Flintshire County Council — Issue Date: 30/09/2015

C

Comisiynydd y
Gymraeg

Welsh Language
Commissioner

Standard | Class of Standard Standard Imposition Day
Number
1 Service Delivery If you receive correspondence from a person in Welsh you must reply | 30/03/2016
in Welsh (if an answer is required), unless the person has indicated
that there is no need to reply in Welsh.
2 Service Delivery When you correspond with an individual ("A") for the first time, you 30/09/2016
must ask A whether A wishes to receive correspondence from you in
Welsh, and if A responds to say that A wishes to receive
correspondence in Welsh you must -
(a) keep a record of A's wish,
(b) correspond with A in Welsh when corresponding with A from then
onwards, and (c) send
any forms you send to A from then onwards in Welsh.
3 Service Delivery When you send correspondence addressed to two individuals who 30/09/2016

are members of the same household (for example, the parents of a
child) for the first time, you must ask them whether they wish to
receive correspondence from you in Welsh; and if -

(a) both individuals respond to say that they wish to receive
correspondence in Welsh, you must keep a record of that wish and
correspond in Welsh from then onwards when sending




96 abed

correspondence addressed to both of those individuals;

(b) one (but not both) of the individuals responds to say that he or
she wishes to receive correspondence in Welsh, you must keep a
record of that wish and provide a Welsh language version of
correspondence from then onwards when sending correspondence
addressed to both of those individuals.

Service Delivery

When you send the same correspondence to several persons, you
must send a Welsh language version of the correspondence at the
same time as you send any English language version.

30/03/2016

Service Delivery

If you don't know whether a person wishes to receive
correspondence from you in Welsh, when you correspond with that
person you must provide a Welsh language version of the
correspondence.

30/03/2016

Service Delivery

If you produce a Welsh language version and a corresponding
English language version of correspondence, you must not treat the
Welsh language version less favourably than the English language
version (for example, if the English version is signed, or if contact
details are provided on the English version, then the Welsh version
must be treated in the same way).

30/03/2016

Service Delivery

You must state -

(a) in correspondence, and

(b) in publications and official notices that invite persons to respond
to you or to correspond with you, that you welcome receiving
correspondence in Welsh, that you will respond to any
correspondence in Welsh, and that corresponding in Welsh will not
lead to delay.

30/03/2016

Service Delivery

When a person contacts you on your main telephone number (or
numbers), or on any helpline numbers or call centre numbers, you

30/03/2016




/6 abed

must greet the person in Welsh.

Service Delivery

When a person contacts you on your main telephone number (or
numbers), or on any helpline numbers or call centre numbers, you
must inform the person that a Welsh language service is available.

30/03/2016

11

Service Delivery

When a person contacts you on your main telephone number (or
numbers), or on any helpline numbers or call centre numbers, you
must deal with the call in Welsh if that is the person’'s wish until such
point as -

(a) it is necessary to transfer the call to a member of staff who does
not speak Welsh who can provide a service on a specific matter; and
(b) no Welsh speaking member of staff is available to provide a
service on that specific subject matter.

30/03/2016

12

Service Delivery

When you advertise telephone numbers, helpline numbers or call
centre services, you must not treat the Welsh language less
favourably than the English language.

30/03/2016

13

Service Delivery

If you offer a Welsh language service on your main telephone
number (or numbers), on any helpline numbers or call centre
numbers, the telephone number for the Welsh language service must
be the same as for the corresponding English language service.

30/03/2016

14

Service Delivery

When you publish your main telephone number, or any helpline
numbers or call centre service numbers, you must state (in Welsh)
that you welcome calls in Welsh.

30/03/2016

15

Service Delivery

If you have performance indicators for dealing with telephone calls,
you must ensure that those performance indicators do not treat
telephone calls made in Welsh any less favourably than calls made in
English.

30/03/2016

16

Service Delivery

Your main telephone call answering service (or services) must
inform persons calling, in Welsh, that they can leave a message in

30/03/2016




g6 abed

Welsh.

17

Service Delivery

When there is no Welsh language service available on your main
telephone number ( or numbers), or any helpline numbers or call
centre numbers, you must inform persons calling, in Welsh (by way
of an automated message or otherwise), when a Welsh language
service will be available.

30/03/2016

19

Service Delivery

If a person contacts one of your departments on a direct line
telephone number (including on staff members' direct line numbers),
and that person wishes to receive a service in Welsh, you must deal
with the call in Welsh until such point as -

(a) it is necessary to transfer the call to a member of staff who does
not speak Welsh who can provide a service on a specific subject
matter; and

(b) no Welsh speaking member of staff is available to provide a
service on that specific subject matter.

30/03/2016

20

Service Delivery

When a person contacts you on a direct line number (whether on a
department's direct line number or on the direct line number of a
member of staff), you must ensure that, when greeting the person,
the Welsh language is not treated less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

21

Service Delivery

When you telephone an individual ("A") for the first time you must ask
A whether A wishes to receive telephone calls from you in Welsh,
and if A responds to say that A wishes to receive telephone calls in
Welsh you must keep a record of that wish, and conduct telephone
calls made to A from then onwards in Welsh.

You must comply with standard 21 whilst providing
(a) services regarding the below:

01/05/2017




66 abed

* Housing

* Social Services

 Benefits

e Streetscene

(b) any service provided by your Contact Centres

22

Service Delivery

Any automated telephone systems that you have must provide the
complete automated service in Welsh.

30/03/2016

24

Service Delivery

If you invite one person only ("P") to a meeting you must ask P
whether P wishes to use the Welsh language at the meeting, and
inform P that you will, if necessary, provide a translation service from
Welsh to English for that purpose.

30/03/2016

24A

Service Delivery

If you have invited one person only ("P") to a meeting and P has
informed you that P wishes to use the Welsh language at the
meeting, you must arrange for a simultaneous translation service
from Welsh to English to be available at the meeting (unless you
conduct the meeting in Welsh without the assistance of a translation
service).

30/03/2016

26

Service Delivery

If you invite an individual ("A") to a meeting, and the meeting relates
to the well-being of A, you must ask A whether A wishes to use the
Welsh language at the meeting, and inform A that you will, if
necessary, provide a translation service from Welsh to English and
from English to Welsh for that purpose.

30/03/2016

26A

Service Delivery

You must arrange for a simultaneous translation service from Welsh
to English and from English to Welsh to be available at a meeting -
(a) if the meeting relates to the well-being of an invited individual
("A"), and

(b) if A has informed you that A wishes to use the Welsh language at
the meeting; unless you conduct the meeting in Welsh without the

30/03/2016




00T abed

assistance of a translation service.

27

Service Delivery

If you invite more than one person to a meeting (which does not
relate to the well-being of one or more of the individuals invited), you
must ask each person whether they wish to use the Welsh language
at the meeting.

01/05/2017

27A

Service Delivery

If you have invited more than one person to a meeting (which does
not relate to the well-being of one or more of the individuals invited),
and at least 10% (but less than 100%) of the persons invited have
informed you that they wish to use the Welsh language at the
meeting, you must arrange for a simultaneous translation service
from Welsh to English to be available at the meeting.

01/05/2017

27D

Service Delivery

If you have invited more than one person to a meeting (which does
not relate to the well-being of one or more of the individuals invited),
and all of the persons invited have informed you that they wish to use
the Welsh language at the meeting, you must arrange for a
simultaneous translation service from Welsh to English to be
available at the meeting (unless you conduct the meeting in Welsh
without the assistance of a translation service).

01/05/2017

29

Service Delivery

If you invite more than one person to a meeting, and that meeting
relates to the well-being of one or more of the individuals invited, you
must -

(a) ask that individual or each of those individuals whether he or she
wishes to use the Welsh language at the meeting, and

(b) inform that individual (or those individuals) that, if necessary, you
will provide a translation service from Welsh to English and from
English to Welsh for that purpose.

30/03/2016

29A

Service Delivery

You must provide a simultaneous translation service from Welsh to
English and from English to Welsh at a meeting -

30/03/2016




TOT abed

(a) if you have invited more than one person to the meeting,

(b) if the meeting relates to the well-being of one or more of the
individuals invited, and

(c) if at least one of those individuals has informed you that he or she
wishes to use the Welsh language at the meeting; unless you
conduct the meeting in Welsh without the assistance of a translation
service.

30

Service Delivery

If you arrange a meeting that is open to the public you must state on
any material advertising it, and on any invitation to it, that anyone
attending is welcome to use the Welsh language at the meeting.

30/03/2016

31

Service Delivery

When you send invitations to a meeting that you arrange which is
open to the public, you must send the invitations in Welsh.

30/03/2016

32

Service Delivery

If you invite persons to speak at a meeting that you arrange which is
open to the public you must -

(a) ask each person invited to speak whether he or she wishes to use
the Welsh language, and

(b) if that person (or at least one of those persons) has informed you
that he or she wishes to use the Welsh language at the meeting,
provide a simultaneous translation service from Welsh to English for
that purpose (unless you conduct the meeting in Welsh without a
translation service).

30/03/2016

33

Service Delivery

If you arrange a meeting that is open to the public, you must ensure
that a simultaneous translation service from Welsh to English is
available at the meeting, and you must orally inform those present in
Welsh -

(a) that they are welcome to use the Welsh language, and

(b) that a simultaneous translation service is available.

30/03/2016




20T abed

You must comply with standard 33 in every circumstance,
except:

e Wwhere an invitation or material advertising the meeting
has asked persons to inform you whether they wish to
use the Welsh language, and that no person has informed
you that he or she wishes to use the Welsh language at
the meeting.

34

Service Delivery

If you display any written material at a meeting that you arrange
which is open to the public, you must ensure that that material is
displayed in Welsh, and you must not treat any Welsh language text
less favourably than the English language text.

30/03/2016

35

Service Delivery

If you organise a public event, or fund at least 50% of a public event,
you must ensure that, in promoting the event, the Welsh language is
treated no less favourably than the English language (for example, in
the way the event is advertised or publicised).

30/03/2016

36

Service Delivery

If you organise a public event, or fund at least 50% of a public event,
you must ensure that the Welsh language is treated no less
favourably than the English language at the event (for example, in
relation to services offered to persons attending the event, in relation
to signs displayed at the event and in relation to audio
announcements made at the event).

30/09/2016

37

Service Delivery

Any publicity or advertising material that you produce must be
produced in Welsh, and if you produce the advertising material in
Welsh and in English, you must not treat the Welsh language version
less favourably than you treat the English language version.

30/03/2016

38

Service Delivery

Any material that you display in public must be displayed in Welsh,
and you must not treat any Welsh language version of the material

30/03/2016




€0T abed

less favourably than the English language version.

41

Service Delivery

If you produce the following documents you must produce them in
Welsh -

(a) agendas, minutes and other papers that are available to the
public, which relate to management board or cabinet meetings;

(b) agendas, minutes and other papers for meetings, conferences or
seminars that are open to the public.

01/05/2017

42

Service Delivery

Any licence or certificate you produce must be produced in Welsh.

30/03/2016

43

Service Delivery

Any brochure, leaflet, pamphlet or card that you produce in order to
provide information to the public must be produced in Welsh.

30/03/2016

44

Service Delivery

If you produce the following documents, and they are available to the
public, you must produce them in Welsh -

(a) policies, strategies, annual reports and corporate plans;

(b) guidelines and codes of practice;

(c) consultation papers.

30/03/2016

45

Service Delivery

Any rules that you publish that apply to the public must be published
in Welsh.

30/03/2016

46

Service Delivery

When you issue any statement to the press you must issue it in
Welsh and, if there is a Welsh language version and an English
language version of a statement, you must issue both versions at the
same time.

30/03/2016

47

Service Delivery

If you produce a document for public use, and no other standard has
required you to produce the document in Welsh, you must produce it
in Welsh -

(a) if the subject matter of the document suggests that it should be
produced in Welsh, or

(b) if the anticipated audience, and their expectations, suggests that
the document should be produced in Welsh.

30/03/2016




0T abed

48

Service Delivery

If you produce a document in Welsh and in English (whether
separate versions or not), you must not treat any Welsh language
version less favourably than you treat the English language version.

30/03/2016

49

Service Delivery

If you produce a Welsh language version and a separate English
language version of a document, you must ensure that the English
language version clearly states that the document is also available in
Welsh.

30/03/2016

50

Service Delivery

Any form that you produce for public use must be produced in Welsh.

30/03/2016

50A

Service Delivery

If you produce a Welsh language version and a separate English
language version of a form, you must ensure that the English
language version clearly states that the form is also available in
Welsh.

30/03/2016

50B

Service Delivery

If you produce a form in Welsh and in English (whether separate
versions or not), you must ensure that the Welsh language version is
treated no less favourably than the English language version, and
you must not differentiate between the Welsh and English versions in
relation to any requirements that are relevant to the form (for
example in relation to any deadline for submitting the form, or in
relation to the time allowed to respond to the content of the form).

30/03/2016

51

Service Delivery

If you pre-enter information on a Welsh language version of a form
(for example, before sending it to a member of the public in order for
him or her to check the content or to fill in the remainder of the form),
you must ensure that the information that you pre-enter is in Welsh.

30/03/2016

52

Service Delivery

You must ensure that -

(a) the text of each page of your website is available in Welsh,

(b) every Welsh language page on your website is fully functional,
and

(c) the Welsh language is not treated less favourably than the English

30/03/2016




GOT obed

language on your website.

55

Service Delivery

If you have a Welsh language web page that corresponds to an
English language web page, you must state clearly on the English
language web page that the page is also available in Welsh, and you
must provide a direct link to the Welsh page on the corresponding
English page.

30/03/2016

56

Service Delivery

You must provide the interface and menus on every page of your
website in Welsh.

30/03/2016

57

Service Delivery

All apps that you publish must function fully in Welsh, and the Welsh
language must be treated no less favourably than the English
language in relation to that app.

30/03/2016

58

Service Delivery

When you use social media you must not treat the Welsh language
less favourably than the English language.

30/03/2016

59

Service Delivery

If a person contacts you by social media in Welsh, you must reply in
Welsh (if an answer is required).

30/03/2016

60

Service Delivery

You must ensure that any self service machines that you have
function fully in Welsh, and the Welsh language must be treated no

less favourably than the English language in relation to that machine.

30/03/2016

61

Service Delivery

When you erect a new sign or renew a sign (including temporary
signs), any text displayed on the sign must be displayed in Welsh
(whether on the same sign as you display corresponding English
language text or on a separate sign); and if the same text is
displayed in Welsh and in English, you must not treat the Welsh
language text less favourably than the English language text.

30/03/2016

62

Service Delivery

When you erect a new sign or renew a sign (including temporary
signs) which conveys the same information in Welsh and in English,
the Welsh language text must be positioned so that it is likely to be

01/04/2017




90T obed

read first.

You must comply with Standard 62 in every circumstance,
except:

e temporary signs in an emergency

(“Emergency” has the same meaning given to it in section 1 of
the Civil Contingencies Act 2004)

63

Service Delivery

You must ensure that the Welsh language text on signs is accurate in
terms of meaning and expression.

30/03/2016

64

Service Delivery

Any reception service you make available in English must also be
available in Welsh, and any person who requires a Welsh language
reception service must not be treated less favourably than a person
who requires an English language reception service.

You must comply with standard 64 in relation to the following by
30 March 2016:

e The body’s main reception service

You must comply with standard 64 in relation to the following by
30 September 2016:

e Every other reception service

30/03/2016

67

Service Delivery

You must display a sign in your reception which states (in Welsh) that
persons are welcome to use the Welsh language at the reception.

30/03/2016

68

Service Delivery

You must ensure that staff at the reception who are able to provide a
Welsh language reception service wear a badge to convey that.

30/03/2016

69

Service Delivery

Any official notice that you publish or display must be published or
displayed in Welsh, and you must not treat any Welsh language
version of a notice less favourably than an English language version.

30/03/2016




/0T abed

70

Service Delivery

When you publish or display an official notice that contains Welsh
language text as well as English language text, the Welsh language
text must be positioned so that it is likely to be read first.

You must comply with standard 70 in the following
circumstances:

e when publishing and/or displaying an official notice
following renewal of third party contracts or
determination of a new contract.

01/05/2017

71

Service Delivery

Any documents that you publish which relate to applications for a
grant, must be published in Welsh, and you must not treat a Welsh
language version of such documents less favourably than an English
language version.

30/03/2016

72

Service Delivery

When you invite applications for a grant, you must state in the
invitation that applications may be submitted in Welsh and that any
application submitted in Welsh will be treated no less favourably than
an application submitted in English.

30/03/2016

72A

Service Delivery

You must not treat applications for a grant submitted in Welsh less

favourably than applications submitted in English (including, amongst
other matters, in relation to the closing date for receiving applications
and in relation to the time-scale for informing applicants of decisions).

30/03/2016

74

Service Delivery

If you receive an application for a grant in Welsh and it is necessary
to interview the applicant as part of your assessment of the
application you must -

(a) offer to provide a translation service from Welsh to English to
enable the applicant to use the Welsh language at the interview, and
(b) if the applicant wishes to use the Welsh language at the interview,
provide a simultaneous translation service for that purpose (unless

30/03/2016




80T abed

you conduct the interview in Welsh without a translation service).

75

Service Delivery

When you inform an applicant of your decision in relation to an
application for a grant, you must do so in Welsh if the application was
submitted in Welsh.

30/03/2016

76

Service Delivery

Any invitations to tender for a contract that you publish must be
published in Welsh, and you must not treat a Welsh language version
of any invitation less favourably than an English language version.

You must comply with standard 76 in the following
circumstances:

(a) If the subject matter of the tender for a contract
suggests that it should be produced in Welsh, or

(b) If the anticipated audience, and their expectations,
suggests that the document should be produced in
Welsh.

30/03/2016

77

Service Delivery

When you publish invitations to tender for a contract, you must state
in the invitation that tenders may be submitted in Welsh, and that a
tender submitted in Welsh will be treated no less favourably than a
tender submitted in English.

30/03/2016

T7A

Service Delivery

You must not treat a tender for a contract submitted in Welsh less
favourably than a tender submitted in English (including, amongst
other matters, in relation to the closing date for receiving tenders, and
in relation to the time-scale for informing tenderers of decisions).

30/03/2016

79

Service Delivery

If you receive a tender in Welsh and it is necessary to interview the
tenderer as part of your assessment of the tender you must -

(a) offer to provide a translation service from Welsh to English to
enable the tenderer to use the Welsh language at the interview, and
(b) if the tenderer wishes to use the Welsh language at the interview,

30/03/2016




60T abed

provide a simultaneous translation service for that purpose (unless
you conduct the interview in Welsh without a translation service).

80

Service Delivery

When you inform a tenderer of your decision in relation to a tender,
you must do so in Welsh if the tender was submitted in Welsh.

30/03/2016

81

Service Delivery

You must promote any Welsh language service that you provide, and
advertise that service in Welsh.

30/03/2016

82

Service Delivery

If you provide a service in Welsh that corresponds to a service you
provide in English, any publicity or document that you produce, or

website that you publish, which refers to the English service must

also state that a corresponding service is available in Welsh.

30/03/2016

83

Service Delivery

When you form, revise or present your corporate identity, you must
not treat the Welsh language less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

84

Service Delivery

If you offer an education course that is open to the public, you must
offer it in Welsh.

You must comply with standard 84 in every circumstance,
except:

e when an assessment carried out in accordance with
standard 86 comes to the conclusion that there is no need
for that course to be offered in Welsh.

30/03/2016

86

Service Delivery

If you develop an education course that is to be offered to the public,
you must assess the need for that course to be offered in Welsh; and
you must ensure that the assessment is published on your website.

30/03/2016

87

Service Delivery

When you announce a message over a public address system, you
must make that announcement in Welsh and, if the announcement is
made in Welsh and in English, the announcement must be made in
Welsh first.

30/03/2016




OTT obed

88

Policy Making

When you formulate a new policy, or review or revise an existing
policy, you must consider what effects, if any (whether positive or
adverse), the policy decision would have on -

(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

89

Policy Making

When you formulate a new policy, or review or revise an existing
policy, you must consider how the policy could be formulated (or how
an existing policy could be changed) so that the policy decision would
have positive effects, or increased positive effects, on -

(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

90

Policy Making

When you formulate a new policy, or review or revise an existing
policy, you must consider how the policy could be formulated (or how
an existing policy could be changed) so that the policy decision would
not have adverse effects, or so that it would have decreased adverse
effects, on -

(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

91

Policy Making

When you publish a consultation document which relates to a policy
decision, the document must consider, and seek views on, the effects
(whether positive or adverse) that the policy decision under
consideration would have on -

(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016




TTT abed

92

Policy Making

When you publish a consultation document which relates to a policy
decision the document must consider, and seek views on, how the
policy under consideration could be formulated or revised so that it
would have positive effects, or increased positive effects, on

(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

93

Policy Making

When you publish a consultation document which relates to a policy
decision the document must consider, and seek views on, how the
policy under consideration could be formulated or revised so that it
would not have adverse effects, or so that it would have decreased
adverse effects, on -

(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

94

Policy Making

You must produce and publish a policy on awarding grants (or, where
appropriate, amend an existing policy) which requires you to take the
following matters into account when you make decisions in relation to
the awarding of a grant -

(a) what effects, if any (and whether positive or negative), the
awarding of a grant would have on -

(i) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(i) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language;

(b) how the decision could be taken or implemented (for example, by
imposing conditions of grant) so that it would have positive effects, or
increased positive effects, on -

(i) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

30/09/2016




ZTT obed

(ii) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language;

(c) how the decision could be taken or implemented (for example, by
Imposing conditions of grant) so that it would not have adverse
effects, or so that it would have decreased adverse effects on -

(i) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(ii) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language;

(ch) whether you need to ask the applicant for any additional
information in order to assist you in assessing the effects of awarding
a grant on -

(i) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(i) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

95

Policy Making

When you commission or undertake research that is intended to
assist you to make a policy decision, you must ensure that the
research considers what effects, if any (and whether positive or
adverse), the policy decision under consideration would have on -
(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

96

Policy Making

When you commission or undertake research that is intended to
assist you to make a policy decision, you must ensure that the
research considers how the policy decision under consideration could
be made so that it would have a positive effects, or so that it would
have increased positive effects, on -

(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English

30/03/2016




cTT obed

language.

97

Policy Making

When you commission or undertake research that is intended to
assist you to make a policy decision, you must ensure that the
research considers how the policy decision under consideration could
be made so that it would not have adverse effects, or so that it would
have decreased adverse effects, on -

(a) opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language, and

(b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English
language.

30/03/2016

98

Operational

You must develop a policy on using Welsh internally for the purpose
of promoting and facilitating the use of the language, and you must
publish that policy on your intranet.

30/09/2016

99

Operational

When you offer a new post to an individual, you must ask that
individual whether he or she wishes for the contract of employment or
contract for services to be provided in Welsh; and if that is the
individual's wish you must provide the contract in Welsh.

30/03/2016

100

Operational

You must -

(a) ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive any
paper correspondence that relates to his or her employment, and
which is addressed to him or her personally, in Welsh, and

(b) if an employee so wishes, provide any such correspondence to
that employee in Welsh.

30/03/2016

101

Operational

You must ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive
any documents that outline his or her training needs or requirements
in Welsh; and if that is the employee's wish you must provide any
such documents to him or to her in Welsh.

30/09/2016

102

Operational

You must ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive
any documents that outline his or her performance objectives in

30/09/2016




yTT obed

Welsh; and if that is the employee’'s wish you must provide any such
documents to him or to her in Welsh.

103 Operational You must ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive 30/09/2016
any documents that outline or record his or her career plan in Welsh;
and if that is the employee's wish you must provide any such
documents to him or to her in Welsh.

104 Operational You must ask each employee whether he or she wishes to receive 30/09/2016
any forms that record and authorise -
(a) annual leave,
(b) absences from work, and
(c) flexible working hours,
in Welsh; and if that is an employee's wish, you must provide any
such forms to him or to her in Welsh.

105 Operational If you publish a policy relating to behaviour in the workplace, you 30/09/2016
must publish it in Welsh.

106 Operational If you publish a policy relating to health and well-being at work, you 30/09/2016
must publish it in Welsh.

107 Operational If you publish a policy relating to salaries or workplace benefits, you 30/09/2016
must publish it in Welsh.

108 Operational If you publish a policy relating to performance management, you 30/09/2016
must publish it in Welsh.

109 Operational If you publish a policy about absence from work, you must publish it | 30/09/2016
in Welsh.

110 Operational If you publish a policy relating to working conditions, you must 30/09/2016
publish it in Welsh.

111 Operational If you publish a policy regarding work patterns, you must publish it in | 30/09/2016

Welsh.




GTT obed

112

Operational

You must allow each member of staff -

(a) to make complaints to you in Welsh, and

(b) to respond in Welsh to any complaint made about him or about
her.

30/03/2016

112A

Operational

You must state in any document that you have that sets out your
procedures for making complaints that each member of staff may -
(a) make a complaint to you in Welsh, and

(b) respond to a complaint made about him or about her in Welsh;
and you must also inform each member of staff of that right.

30/03/2016

114

Operational

If you receive a complaint from a member of staff or a complaint
about a member of staff, and a meeting is required with that member
of staff, you must -

(a) ask the member of staff whether he or she wishes to use the
Welsh language at the meeting;

(b) explain that you will provide a translation service from Welsh to
English for that purpose if it is required; and if the member of staff
wishes to use the Welsh language, you must provide a simultaneous
translation service from Welsh to English at the meeting (unless you
conduct the meeting in Welsh without translation services).

30/03/2016

115

Operational

When you inform a member of staff of a decision you have reached
in relation to a complaint made by him or by her, or in relation to a
complaint made about him or about her, you must do so in Welsh if
that member of staff -

(a) made the complaint in Welsh,

(b) responded in Welsh to a complaint about him or about her,

(c) asked for a meeting about the complaint to be conducted in
Welsh, or

(ch) asked to use the Welsh language at a meeting about the

30/03/2016




91T obed

complaint.

116

Operational

You must allow all members of staff to respond in Welsh to
allegations made against them in any internal disciplinary process.

30/03/2016

116A

Operational

You must -

(a) state in any document that you have which sets out your
arrangements for disciplining staff that any member of staff may
respond in Welsh to any allegations made against him or against her,
and

(b) if you commence a disciplinary procedure in relation to a member
of staff, inform that member of staff of that right.

30/03/2016

118

Operational

If you organise a meeting with a member of staff regarding a
disciplinary matter that relates to his or her conduct you must -

(a) ask the member of staff whether he or she wishes to use the
Welsh language at the meeting, and

(b) explain that you will provide a translation service for that purpose
if it is required; and, if the member of staff wishes to use the Welsh
language, you must provide a simultaneous translation service from
Welsh to English at the meeting (unless you conduct the meeting in
Welsh without a translation service).

30/03/2016

119

Operational

When you inform a member of staff of a decision you have reached
following a disciplinary process, you must do so in Welsh if that
member of staff -

(a) responded to allegations made against him or her in Welsh,

(b) asked for a meeting regarding the disciplinary process to be
conducted in Welsh, or

(c) asked to use the Welsh language at a meeting regarding the
disciplinary process.

30/03/2016

120

Operational

You must provide staff with computer software for checking spelling

30/03/2016




/TT abed

and grammar in Welsh, and provide Welsh language interfaces for
software (where an interface exists).

122

Operational

You must ensure that -

(a) the text of the homepage of your intranet is available in Welsh,
(b) any Welsh language text on your intranet's homepage (or, where
relevant, your Welsh language intranet homepage) is fully functional,
and

(c) the Welsh language is treated no less favourably than the English
language in relation to the homepage of your intranet.

01/04/2017

124

Operational

If you have a Welsh language page on your intranet that corresponds
to an English language page, you must state clearly on the English
language page that the page is also available in Welsh, and must
provide a direct link to the Welsh language page on the
corresponding English language page.

01/04/2017

125

Operational

You must designate and maintain a page (or pages) on your intranet
which provides services and support material to promote the Welsh
language and to assist your staff to use the Welsh language.

30/03/2016

126

Operational

You must provide the interface and menus on your intranet pages in
Welsh.

01/04/2017

127

Operational

You must assess the Welsh languages skills of your employees.

30/03/2016

128

Operational

You must provide training in Welsh in the following areas, if you
provide such training in English -

(a) recruitment and interviewing;

(b) performance management;

(c) complaints and disciplinary procedures;

(ch) induction;

(d) dealing with the public; and

(dd) health and safety.

30/09/2016




gTT obed

129

Operational

You must provide training (in Welsh) on using Welsh effectively in -
(a) meetings;

(b) interviews; and

(c) complaints and disciplinary procedures.

30/09/2016

130

Operational

You must provide opportunities during working hours -

(a) for your employees to receive basic Welsh language lessons, and
(b) for employees who manage others to receive training on using the
Welsh language in their role as managers.

30/03/2016

131

Operational

You must provide opportunities for employees who have completed
basic Welsh language training to receive further training free of
charge, to develop their language skills.

30/03/2016

132

Operational

You must provide training courses so that your employees can
develop -

(a) awareness of the Welsh language (including awareness of its
history and its role in Welsh culture);

(b) an understanding of the duty to operate in accordance with the
Welsh language standards;

(c) an understanding of how the Welsh language can be used in the
workplace.

30/03/2016

133

Operational

When you provide information to new employees (for example by
means of an induction process), you must provide information for the
purpose of raising their awareness of the Welsh language.

30/03/2016

134

Operational

You must provide text or a logo for your staff to include in e-mail
signatures which will enable them to indicate whether they speak
Welsh fluently or whether they are learning the language.

30/03/2016

135

Operational

You must provide wording for your employees which will enable them
to include a Welsh language version of their contact details in e-mail
messages, and to provide a Welsh language version of any message

30/03/2016




6TT abed

which informs others that they are unavailable to respond to e-mail
messages.

136

Operational

When you assess the requirements for a new or vacant post, you
must assess the need for Welsh language skills, and categorise it as
a post where one or more of the following apply -

(a) Welsh language skills are essential,

(b) Welsh language skills need to be learnt when appointed to the
post;

(c) Welsh language skills are desirable; or

(ch) Welsh language skills are not necessary.

30/03/2016

136A

Operational

If you have categorised a post as one where Welsh language skills
are essential, desirable or need to be learnt you must -

(a) specify that when advertising the post, and

(b) advertise the post in Welsh.

30/03/2016

137

Operational

When you advertise a post, you must state that applications may be
submitted in Welsh, and that an application submitted in Welsh will
not be treated less favourably than an application submitted in
English.

30/03/2016

137A

Operational

If you publish -

(a) application forms for posts;

(b) material that explains your procedure for applying for posts;

(c) information about your interview process, or about other
assessment methods when applying for posts;

(ch) job descriptions;

you must publish them in Welsh; and you must ensure that the Welsh
language versions of the documents are treated no less favourably
than any English language versions of those documents.

30/03/2016

137B

Operational

You must not treat an application for a post made in Welsh less

30/03/2016




02T abed

favourably than you treat an application made in English (including,
amongst other matters, in relation to the closing date you set for
receiving applications and in relation to any time-scale for informing
individuals of decisions).

139

Operational

You must ensure that your application forms for posts -

(a) provide a space for individuals to indicate that they wish to use
the Welsh language at an interview or at any other method of
assessment, and

(b) explain that you will provide a translation service from Welsh to
English for that purpose if it is required,;

and, if the individual wishes to use the Welsh language at the
interview or assessment, you must provide a simultaneous
translation service at the interview or assessment (unless you
conduct the interview or assessment in Welsh without that translation
service).

30/03/2016

140

Operational

When you inform an individual of your decision in relation to an
application for a post, you must do so in Welsh if the application was
made in Welsh.

30/03/2016

141

Operational

When you erect a new sign or renew a sign in your workplace
(including temporary signs), any text displayed on the sign must be
displayed in Welsh (whether on the same sign as the corresponding
English language text or on a separate sign), and if the same text is
displayed in Welsh and in English, you must not treat the Welsh
language text less favourably than the English language text.

30/03/2016

142

Operational

When you erect a new sign or renew a sign in your workplace
(including temporary signs) which conveys the same information in
Welsh and in English, the Welsh language text must be positioned so
that it is likely to be read first.

01/04/2017




T¢T abed

You must comply with standard 142 in every circumstance,
except:

e temporary signs in an emergency

(“Emergency” has the same meaning given to it in section 1 of
the Civil Contingencies Act 2004)

143

Operational

You must ensure that the Welsh language text on signs displayed in
your workplace is accurate in terms of meaning and expression.

30/03/2016

144

Operational

When you make announcements in the workplace using audio
equipment, that announcement must be made in Welsh, and if the
announcement is made in Welsh and in English, the announcement
must be made in Welsh first.

Standard 144 must be complied with in all circumstances,
except:

¢ making the announcement in Welsh during an emergency
or emergency exercise.

(“Emergency” has the same meaning given to it in section 1 of
the Civil Contingencies Act 2004)

01/04/2017

145

Promotion

You must produce, and publish on your website, a 5-year strategy
that sets out how you propose to promote the Welsh language and to
facilitate the use of the Welsh language more widely in your area;
and the strategy must include (amongst other matters) -

(a) a target (in terms of the percentage of speakers in your area) for
increasing or maintaining the number of Welsh speakers in your area
by the end of the 5 year period concerned, and

(b) a statement setting out how you intend to reach that target;

01/06/2017




2eT obed

and you must review the strategy and publish a revised version on
your website within 5 years of publishing a strategy (or of publishing
a revised strategy).

146

Promotion

Five years after publishing a strategy in accordance with standard
145 you must -

(a) assess to what extent you have followed that strategy and have
reached the target set by it, and

(b) publish that assessment on your website, ensuring that it contains
the following information -

(i) the number of Welsh speakers in your area, and the age of those
speakers;

(ii) a list of the activities that you have arranged or funded during the
previous 5 years in order to promote the use of the Welsh language.

30/09/2016

147

Record Keeping

You must keep a record, in relation to each financial year, of the
number of complaints you receive relating to your compliance with
standards.

30/03/2016

148

Record Keeping

You must keep a copy of any written complaint that you receive that
relates to your compliance with the standards with which you are
under a duty to comply.

30/03/2016

149

Record Keeping

You must keep a copy of any written complaint that you receive that
relates to the Welsh language (whether or not that complaint relates
to the standards with which you are under a duty to comply).

30/03/2016

150

Record Keeping

You must keep a record of the steps that you have taken in order to
ensure compliance with the policy making standards with which you
are under a duty to comply.

30/03/2016

151

Record Keeping

You must keep a record (following assessments of your employees'
Welsh language skills made in accordance with standard 127), of the
number of employees who have Welsh language skills at the end of

30/03/2016




e2T obed

each financial year and, where you have that information, you must
keep a record of the skill level of those employees.

152

Record Keeping

You must keep a record, for each financial year of -

(a) the number of members of staff who attended training courses
offered by you in Welsh (in accordance with standard 128), and

(b) if a Welsh version of a course was offered by you in accordance
with standard 128, the percentage of the total number of staff
attending the course who attended that version.

30/09/2016

153

Record Keeping

You must keep a copy of every assessment that you carry out (in
accordance with standard 136) in respect of the Welsh language
skills that may be needed in relation to a new or vacant post.

30/03/2016

154

Record Keeping

You must keep a record, in relation to each financial year of the
number of new and vacant posts which were categorised (in
accordance with standard 136) as posts where -

(a) Welsh language skills are essential;

(b) Welsh language skills need to be learnt when appointed to the
post;

(c) Welsh language skills are desirable; or

(ch) Welsh language skills are not necessary.

30/03/2016

155

Supplementary - Service
Delivery

You must ensure that a document which records the service delivery
standards with which you are under a duty to comply, and the extent
to which you are under a duty to comply with those standards, is
available -

(a) on your website, and

(b) in each of your offices that are open to the public.

30/03/2016

156

Supplementary - Service
Delivery

You must -
(a) ensure that you have a complaints procedure that deals with the
following matters -

30/03/2016




v2T obed

(i) how you intend to deal with complaints relating to your compliance
with the service delivery standards with which you are under a duty to
comply, and

(i) how you will provide training for your staff in relation to dealing
with those complaints,

(b) publish a document that records that procedure on your website,
and

(c) ensure that a copy of that document is available in each of your
offices that are open to the public.

157

Supplementary - Service
Delivery

You must -

(a) ensure that you have arrangements for

(i) overseeing the way you comply with the service delivery standards
with which you are under a duty to comply,

(i) promoting the services that you offer in accordance with those
standards, and

(iii) facilitating the use of those services,

(b) publish a document that records those arrangements on your
website, and

(c) ensure that a copy of that document is available in each of your
offices that are open to the public.

30/03/2016

158

Supplementary - Service
Delivery

(1) You must produce a report (an "annual report"), in Welsh, in
relation to each financial year, which deals with the way in which you
have complied with the service delivery standards with which you
were under a duty to comply during that year.

(2) The annual report must include the number of complaints that you
received during that year which related to your compliance with the
service delivery standards with which you were under a duty to
comply.

30/03/2016




GeT obed

(3) You must publish the annual report no later than 30 June
following the financial year to which the report relates.

(4) You must publicise the fact that you have published an annual
report.

(5) You must ensure that a current copy of your annual report is
available -

(a) on your website, and

(b) in each of your offices that are open to the public.

159 Supplementary - Service | You must publish a document on your website which explains how 30/03/2016
Delivery you intend to comply with the service delivery standards with which
you are under a duty to comply.
160 Supplementary - Service | You must provide any information requested by the Welsh Language | 30/03/2016
Delivery Commissioner which relates to your compliance with the service
delivery standards with which you are under a duty to comply.
161 Supplementary - Policy You must ensure that a document which records the policy making 30/03/2016
Making standards with which you are under a duty to comply, and the extent
to which you are under a duty to comply with those standards, is
available -
(a) on your website, and
(b) in each of your offices that are open to the public.
162 Supplementary - Policy You must - 30/03/2016

Making

(a) ensure that you have a complaints procedure that deals with the
following matters -

(i) how you intend to deal with complaints relating to your compliance
with the policy making standards with which you are under a duty to
comply, and

(i) how you will provide training for your staff in relation to dealing
with those complaints,




9¢T obed

(b) publish a document that records that procedure on your website,
and

(c) ensure that a copy of that document is available in each of your
offices that are open to the public.

163

Supplementary - Policy
Making

You must -

(a) ensure that you have arrangements for overseeing the way you
comply with the policy making standards with which you are under a
duty to comply,

(b) publish a document that records those arrangements on your
website, and

(c) ensure that a copy of that document is available in each of your
offices that are open to the public.

30/03/2016

164

Supplementary - Policy
Making

(1) You must produce a report (an "annual report"), in Welsh, in
relation to each financial year, which deals with the way in which you
have complied with the policy making standards with which you were
under a duty to comply during that year.

(2) The annual report must include the number of complaints you
received during the year which related to your compliance with the

policy making standards with which you were under a duty to comply.

(3) You must publish the annual report no later than 30 June
following the financial year to which the report relates.

(4) You must publicise the fact that you have published an annual
report.

(5) You must ensure that a current copy of your annual report is
available -

(a) on your website, and

(b) in each of your offices that are open to the public.

30/03/2016

165

Supplementary - Policy

You must publish a document on your website which explains how

30/03/2016




/2T abed

Making

you intend to comply with the policy making standards with which you
are under a duty to comply.

166

Supplementary - Policy
Making

You must provide any information requested by the Welsh Language
Commissioner which relates to compliance with the policy making
standards with which you are under a duty to comply.

30/03/2016

167

Supplementary -
Operational

You must ensure that a document which records the operational
standards with which you are under a duty to comply, and the extent
to which you are under a duty to comply with those standards, is
available -

(a) on your website, and

(b) in each of your offices that are open to the public.

30/03/2016

168

Supplementary -
Operational

You must -

(a) ensure that you have a complaints procedure that deals with the
following matters -

(i) how you intend to deal with complaints relating to your compliance
with the operational standards with which you are under a duty to
comply, and

(i) how you will provide training for your staff in relation to dealing
with those complaints, and

(b) publish a document that records that procedure on your intranet.

30/03/2016

169

Supplementary -
Operational

You must -

(a) ensure that you have arrangements for

(i) overseeing the way you comply with the operational standards
with which you are under a duty to comply,

(if) promoting the services that you offer in accordance with those
standards, and

(iii) facilitate the use of those services, and

(b) publish document that records that procedure on your intranet.

30/03/2016




8¢T obed

170

Supplementary -
Operational

(1) You must produce a report (an "annual report"), in Welsh, in
relation to each financial year, which deals with the way in which you
have complied with the operational standards with which you were
under a duty to comply during that year.

(2) The annual report must include the following information (where
relevant, to the extent you are under a duty to comply with the
standards referred to) -

(a) the number of employees who have Welsh language skills at the
end of the year in question (on the basis of the records you kept in
accordance with standard 151);

(b) the number of members of staff who attended training courses
you offered in Welsh during the year (on the basis of the records you
kept in accordance with standard 152);

(c) if a Welsh version of a course was offered by you during that year,
the percentage of the total number of staff attending the course who
attended the Welsh version (on the basis of the records you kept in
accordance with standard 152);

(ch) the number of new and vacant posts that you advertised during
the year which were categorised as posts where -

(i) Welsh language skills were essential,

(i) Welsh language skills needed to be learnt when appointed to the
post,

(iif) Welsh language skills were desirable, or

(iv) Welsh language skills were not necessary, (on the basis of the
records you kept in accordance with standard 154);

(d) the number of complaints that you received during that year which
related to your compliance with the operational standards with which
you were under a duty to comply.

30/03/2016




6¢T abed

(3) You must publish the annual report no later than 30 June
following the financial year to which the report relates.

(4) You must publicise the fact that you have published an annual
report.

(5) You must ensure that a current copy of your annual report is
available -

(a) on your website, and

(b) in each of your offices that are open to the public.

171 Supplementary - You must publish a document on your website which explains how 30/03/2016
Operational you intend to comply with the operational standards with which you
are under a duty to comply.
172 Supplementary - You must provide any information requested by the Welsh Language | 30/03/2016
Operational Commissioner which relates to compliance with which you are under
a duty to comply.
173 Supplementary - You must ensure that a document which records the promotion 30/09/2016
Promotion standards with which you are under a duty to comply, and the extent
to which you are under a duty to comply with those standards, is
available -
(a) on your website, and
(b) in each of your offices that are open to the public.
174 Supplementary - You must provide any information requested by the Welsh Language | 30/09/2016
Promotion Commissioner which relates to compliance with the promotion
standards with which you are under a duty to comply.
175 Supplementary - Record | You must ensure that a document which records the record keeping | 30/03/2016

Keeping

standards with which you are under a duty to comply, and the extent
to which you are under a duty to comply with those standards, is
available -

(a) on your website, and




0¢T abed

(b) in each of your offices that are open to the public.

176

Supplementary - Record
Keeping

You must provide any records you kept in accordance with the record
keeping standards with which you are under a duty to comply to the
Welsh Language Commissioner, if the Commissioner asks for those
records.

30/03/2016

Mee v

Meri Huws

Welsh Language Commissioner

Date: 30/09/2015




Appendix 2

Variations to Standards agreed with Welsh Language Commissioner

Standard | Standard Variation agreed
number
21 When you telephone an individual ("A") for the first time you must ask A This Standard only
whether A wishes to receive telephone calls from you in Welsh, applies to
and if A responds to say that A wishes to receive telephone calls in Welsh you Housing
must keep a record of that wish, and conduct telephone calls made to A from Social Services
o then onwards in Welsh. Benefits
QD Streetscene
% Contact Centres
H
w Implementation date
= deferred until
01.05.2017
27 If you invite more than one person to a meeting (which does not relate to the Implementation date
well-being of one or more of the individuals invited), you must ask each deferred until
person whether they wish to use the Welsh language at the meeting. 01.05.2017
27A If you have invited more than one person to a meeting (which does not relate to | Implementation date
the well-being of one or more of the individuals invited), and at least 10% (but deferred until
less than 100%) of the persons invited have informed you that they wish to use | 1.05.2017
the Welsh language at the meeting, you must arrange for a simultaneous
translation service from Welsh to English to be available at the meeting.
27D If you have invited more than one person to a meeting (which does not relate to | Implementation date




ZsT abed

the well-being of one or more of the individuals invited), and all of the persons
invited have informed you that they wish to use the Welsh language at the
meeting, you must arrange for a simultaneous translation service from Welsh to
English to be available at the meeting (unless you conduct the meeting in Welsh
without the assistance of a translation service).

deferred until
01.05.2017

41 If you produce the following documents you must produce them in Welsh - (a) | Implementation date
agendas, minutes and other papers that are available to the public, which deferred.
relate to management board or cabinet meetings; (b) agendas, minutes and
other papers for meetings, conferences or seminars that are open to the Agreed that agendas
public. and minutes for
Committee meetings
need to be translated
62 When you erect a new sign or renew a sign (including temporary signs) which Implementation date
conveys the same information in Welsh and in English, the Welsh language text | deferred.
must be positioned so that it is likely to be read first. Agreed does not apply
to signs in an
emergency
122 You must ensure that - (a) the text of the homepage of your intranet is available | Implementation date
in Welsh, (b) any Welsh language text on your intranet's homepage (or, where deferred until
relevant, your Welsh language intranet homepage) is fully functional, and (c) the | 01.04.2017
Welsh language is treated no less favourably than the English language in
relation to the homepage of your intranet
124 If you have a Welsh language page on your intranet that corresponds to an Implementation date
English language page, you must state clearly on the English language page deferred until
that the page is also available in Welsh, and must provide a direct link to the 01.04.2017
Welsh language page on the
126 You must provide the interface and menus on your intranet pages in Welsh. Implementation date
deferred until
01.04.2017
142 When you erect a new sign or renew a sign in your workplace (including Agreed deferred




ceT abed

temporary signs) which conveys the same information in Welsh and in English,
the Welsh language text must be positioned so that it is likely to be read first

implementation date
and does not apply in
the case of an
emergency

144 When you make announcements in the workplace using audio equipment, that | Agreed deferred
announcement must be made in Welsh, and if the announcement is made in implementation date
Welsh and in English, the announcement must be made in Welsh first. and English to be
announced first in the
case of an emergency.
145 You must produce, and publish on your website, a 5-year strategy that sets out | Agreed to defer

how you propose to promote the Welsh language and to facilitate the use of the
Welsh language more widely in your area; and the strategy must include
(amongst other matters) - (a) a target (in terms of the percentage of speakers in
your area) for increasing or maintaining the number of Welsh speakers in your
area by the end of the 5 year period concerned, and (b) a statement setting out
how you intend to reach that target; and you must review the strategy and
publish a revised version on your website within 5 years of publishing a strategy
(or of publishing a revised strategy).

implementation date




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Date of Meeting Thursday 9 Feb 2017

Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 9) and Capital
Programme Monitoring (Month 9)

Cabinet Member Leader of the Cabinet and Cabinet Member for Finance

Report Author Corporate Finance Manager

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 9) Report and the Capital Programme 2016/17 (Month
9) Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 9) report. Any specific matters for attention will
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

2 That the committee considers and comments on the Capital Programme
2016/17 (Month 9) report. Any specific matters for attention will be noted
and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2016/17 (MONTH 9) AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2016/17 (MONTH 9)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 9) report will be
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 14 February 2017. A copy of the report

Page 135



is attached as Appendix A to this report.

1.02 | The Capital Programme 2016/17 (Month 9) report will be presented to
Cabinet on Tuesday 14 February 2017. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix B to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 9)
and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2016/17 (Month 9).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 9)
and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2016/17 (Month 9).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 9)

Appendix B; Capital Programme 2016/17 (Month 9)

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | (1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running
Council services and income deriving from those services. It also includes
charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include
direct financing of capital expenditure.

7.02 | (2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service

levels in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest
sense it includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any

Page 136




authorised amendments to them.

7.03

(3) Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital
schemes and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of
future years. It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to
finance the programme.

Page 137




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Sir'y Flint
"' Flintshire

CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 14 February 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (month 9)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position for
2016/17 for both the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account.

The report is based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 9 of the
financial year. The report also projects how the budget would stand at the close of
the financial year if all things remained equal.

The projected year end position, without any further action to reduce cost
pressures or to identify new efficiencies would be as follows:-

Council Fund

. The net in year position comprises of an operating deficit of £0.799m; a
decrease in the deficit of £1.011m from the position reported last month
which is due to a number of factors the most significant being the cost
recovery of joint funded care packages within Social Services.

. The overall projected in-year position includes £2.886m due to the change
in accounting policy for MRP as agreed by County Council. This has the
effect of eliminating the operating deficit and net spend is projected to be
£2.087m lower the budget.

. Projected contingency reserve balance of £5.279m

Housing Revenue Account




APPENDIX A

Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.037m higher than budget
Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of £1.061m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 315t March 2017 and continue to support the work on actions and
options for mitigating action.

2 To note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account.
3 To approve a budget virement within Social Services as detailed in

paragraph 1.10.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE MONTH 9 POSITION

1.01

The operating deficit reported is £0.799m above budget which is a decrease
of £1.011m from the deficit reported last month, reasons for variance to
month 8 are include in appendix 1. As resolved by Cabinet work is still
ongoing to identify actions and options to further reduce the operating deficit
through further detailed analysis of overspending areas.

1.02

The operating deficit in-year is in effect ‘written-off’ by the change in the
Council’s policy for accounting for Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) which
was reviewed and approved by Council on 6 December 2016 as part of the
2017/18 budget proposals. This has resulted in a positive impact of £2.886m
on the 2016/17 budget as part of providing a major efficiency for 2017/18,
and means that the projected spend is now £2.087m less than the budget.

1.03

Transport Costs

Previous reports have referenced the issues encountered due to the
liquidation of a major transport provider affecting school and public transport
subsidised routes within the County with an additional cost of £0.410m within
this financial year. A one off grant from Welsh Government has been agreed
at a regional level and we expect to recoup up to £0.200m of the costs
incurred though negotiations are continuing.

Page 140




APPENDIX A

1.04 | Council Fund Latest in Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected | In-Year
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn Over/
(Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 58.534 60.829 60.742 (0.087)
Community & Enterprise 12.035 12.437 11.879 (0.558)
Streetscene & 27.011 28.527 29.169 0.642
Transportation
Planning & Environment 4978 5.130 5.407 0.277
Education & Youth 11.225 11.424 11.371 (0.053)
Schools 86.162 87.742 87.742 0.000
People & Resources 4.319 4.668 4.640 (0.027)
Governance 8.159 7.716 7.791 0.075
Organisational Change 1 5.560 5.972 6.062 0.091
Organisational Change 2 2.244 2.572 2.160 (0.412)
Chief Executive 3.204 3.154 3.116 (0.038)
Central & Corporate 28.552 21.814 19.817 (1.996)
Finance
Total 251.984| 251.984 249.897 (2.087)
1.05 | The reasons for the projected variances are summarised within Appendix 2
with key significant portfolio variances explained in paragraphs 1.07 to 1.08.
1.06 | Significant Budget Movements between Original and Revised Budget
There were no significant budget movements between portfolios this month.
1.07 | Streetscene and Transportation

There is a significant variance within the portfolio of £0.642m which is a
decrease of £0.137m from month 8. As referenced in 1.03 grant funding has
been offered by Welsh Government to offset some of the costs incurred in
securing the school and public transport subsidised routes. Negotiations are
ongoing between the neighbouring authorities over the distribution of the
grant, however an estimate has been included in the Streetscene &
Transportation outturn in month 9 for Flintshire County Council’s proportion
of this grant. Full details of all other variances are given in Appendix 2.

ano 141
QUC [y




APPENDIX A

1.08

Social Services

As a result of ongoing negotiations with Betsi Cadwaladr University Health
Board as the funding partner in the joint use of the Continuing Health Care
(CHC) Fund, agreement has been reached that the Health Board will
increase the funding for a number of our high cost Learning Disability care
packages which has led to a positive movement on the overall position for
Social Services of £0.452m. This is broken down as £0.225m for 2015/16
and £0.227m for 2016/17. A similar amount to the 2016/17 amount can be
expected for 2017/18 and subsequent years providing care packages remain
stable.

1.09

As previously reported a review of existing budgets has been undertaken
with a view to realigning to closer match client actuals and recommended
that the following areas to be vired.

1.10

Budget area : Budget Budget

Reduction | Reduction
£(m) £(m)

Adults Services - Older People :

Localities - 0.025

Resources & Regulated Services 0.050

Reablement 0.025

Total - Adult Services (Older People) : 0.100

Development & Resources

Business Systems & Financial Assessments 0.062

Charging Policy Income 0.078

Business Support Services 0.075

Good Health 0.050

Finance / Deputyship 0.010

Management & Support 0.025

Total Development & Resources : 0.300

Total budget reductions : 0.400

The areas of the Children's Services budgets which it is recommended
should benefit from the realignment of the £0.400m budget from other
portfolio budget savings are summarised below :-

Budget area : Budget Budget

Increase | Increase
£(m) £(m)

Children’s Services :

Family Placement 0.070

Professional Support 0.280

Residential Placements 0.050

Total budget increases : 0.400

It is recommended that the above proposals for permanent budget

realignment within the Social

Services portfolio are approved for

Page 142




APPENDIX A

implementation ahead of completion of the Month 10 budget monitoring
report.

1.11 | Programme of Efficiencies
The 2016/17 budget contains £11.282m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked and monitored. An amount of £0.761m was approved from
the contingency reserve in the month 4 report to meet the impact of
conscious decisions to change proposals for household recycling centres,
community asset transfers, town centre car parking charging and workforce
essential car user allowances resulting in a revised efficiency target of
£10.521m.
1.12 | Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation to
the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.
1.13 | This shows that it is currently projected that £9.384m (89%) will be achieved
resulting in a net underachievement of £1.137m - a decrease of £0.014m.
The changes in efficiency assumptions since month 8 are summarised
below:
Original Previous Current Increase/
Efficiency Month Month (Decrease)
Revised Revised between
Efficiency Efficiency months
Portfolio 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17
£(m) £(m) £(m) £(m)
Central & Corporate Finance
Workforce Efficiency 0.500 0.222 0.224 0.002
Chief Executive
Voluntary Sector Grants review 0.070 0.090 0.080 (0.010)
People & Resources
Finance Modernisation 0.135 0.092 0.108 0.016
Community & Enterprise
Telephone Contact Centre 0.100 0.025 0.000 (0.025)
Savings
Energy Efficiency Framework 0.050 0.050 0.030 (0.020)
SHARP Framework 0.020 0.020 0.000 (0.020)
Council Tax Reduction Scheme 0.329 0.591 0.619 0.028
Streetscene & Transportation
Car Parking Charges 0.200 0.165 0.180 0.015
1.14 | Inflation

Included within the 2016/17 budget are provision for pay (£0.936m), targeted

Page 143




APPENDIX A

price inflation (£0.573m) and income (£0.185m).

1.15 | Following the allocation to portfolios of the provisions described in paragraph
1.14 there is a remaining balance of £0.070m which is included within the
overall outturn figure.

1.16 | No provision has been made for non-standard inflation (NSI) in 2016/17.
Areas that may be subject to NSI increases will be monitored throughout the
year and any emerging pressures will be considered in future reports.
Reserves and Balances

1.17 | Un-earmarked Reserves
The 2015/16 outturn reported to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m) of
£4.375m.

1.18 | Taking into account the current projected overspend at Month 9 and
previously agreed allocations the balance on the Contingency Reserve at 31
March 2017 is projected to be £5.279m as detailed in appendix 4.

1.19 | Earmarked Reserves
The Council adopted a reserves protocol in September 2015 which set out
the principles around how the Council determines, manages and reviews its
level of reserves. Within the protocol is reference to regular reporting of the
latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee.

1.20 | The table below gives a summary of earmarked reserves as at 1 April 2016
and provides an estimate of projected balances as at the end of the current
financial year.

1.21
Reserve Type Balance as at Balance as at

1/4/16 31/3/17
Service Balances 5,024,743 1,733,522
Schools Balances 2,306,721 275,087
SingleStatus/Equal Pay 7,548,813 4,928,687
Investment & Organisational Change 1,268,651 606,132
Budget Strategy - General Reserves 4,460,118 2,884,741
Benefits Equalisation 192,699 85,070
County Elections 193,857 167,167
Supporting People 832,163 386,638
Community Equipment Store 0 0
Unitary Development Plan (UPP) 646,982 464,000
Building Control 90,611 151,249
Waste Disposal 370,859 310,433
Countryside 0 0
Flintshire Enterprise Ltd 72,892 72,892
Third Party Claims Danc 14/ 0 0
1 MHD - T




APPENDIX A

Design Fees 200,000 200,000
Winter Maintenance 250,000 250,000
Car Parking 86,284 0
Insurance Funds 1,221,558 1,405,000
Cash Receipting Review 241,295 0
Grants & Contributions 2,737,077 1,040,470
Total 27,745,323 15,588,601

1.22 | Housing Revenue Account
The 2015/16 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at the end of 2015/16 of £1.178m.

1.23 | The 2016/17 budget for the HRA is £31.979m which includes a movement of
£0.080m from reserves.

1.24 | The Month 9 monitoring for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to be
£0.037m higher than budget and a closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of
£1.061m, which at 3.3% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach
of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the
financial resources of the Council for the current financial year and details
the variations in the first eight months and the risks as known.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Achievement of Planned In-Year Efficiencies

The Council sets a challenging level of specified efficiencies to be
achieved in-year as part of its approach to annual budget planning. These
efficiencies are generated from the three year service portfolio business
plans and from corporate financial planning. In recent years the level of
efficiency achievement has averaged at around 85%. The current
assessment of the efficiency profile for 2016/17 shows that 89% of the
efficiencies would be achieved. There is an ongoing risk that the shortfall
cannot be mitigated other than by drawing on temporary funding from the
Contingency Reserve. There is a further risk that any ongoing under-
achievement of efficiencies will have a recurring and negative impact on
the 2017/18 budget as an efficiency target deficit would in effect be carried

Page 145




APPENDIX A

forward. Risk status: stable/green risk for 2016/17 only.

4.02 | Historic Child Abuse Settlements

A number of historic child abuse cases, which predate the existence of
Flintshire County Council, have been settled this financial year. There are
still a number of outstanding cases to be settled and it is not possible to
estimate the full financial impact of these at this stage. The financial
provision set aside may not prove to be sufficient to meet the total liabilities
of all cases when closed. Within the month 3 report a contribution from the
contingency reserve was agreed to meet the settlement costs paid along
with any future costs. The settlement costs incurred to date total £0.146m.
Risk status: stable/green risk for 2016/17.

4.03 | Orphaned Industrial Site at Sandycroft

The contract for the removal of all Isosorbide Dinitrate (ISDN) chemical
deposits, site cleansing and site close-down has come to a conclusion.
Additional contracted work to remove deposits of contaminated waste
discovered in the sump and tank systems on site will be completed by the
end of February. Negotiations for the immediate disposal of the site,
following completion of the additional contracted work, are well advanced
Risk status: stable/amber risk.

4.04 | Procurement of Transport Services

As explained in 1.03 there is an in-year budget risk of additional
procurement costs for local transport services. The Welsh Government
has offered a provisional one off grant award to the three North East
Wales local authorities for 2016/17 only. An allocation of up to £0.200m
from this grant has been assumed however negotiations are ongoing with
the neighbouring authorities on grant distribution.

Risk status: stable/green for 2016/17.

Unstable/red risk for future years.

4.05 | Out of County Placements

The risk is the volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which
cannot be predicted with any certainty. There is always a risk of significant
variances occurring although this area continues to be closely monitored.
The main influence on this increase is the new Social Services and
Wellbeing Act which has led to a higher number of court outcomes and
placements has increased the financial pressure on this service area.
Legal and Social Service Managers are working together to make a
compelling case for alternative care arrangements to placements at
forthcoming court cases, and so reduce the level of Out of County
placement being made.

Risk status: unstable/red risk.

4,06 | Children’s Services

Children’s Services are experiencing high levels a demand including child

protection work and the neeg!,.fp,r,\irqej\@/e support for older children with
LI GUC [



APPENDIX A

complex needs. Capacity has been increased to help respond to
increasing service demand and to provide a greater range of targeted
community support, the month 9 report contains a recommended
realignment of budget from within Social Services as potential mitigation of
this risk.

Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 8
Appendix 2: Council Fund — Budget Variances

Appendix 3: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies

Appendix 4: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 5: Housing Revenue Account Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04 | Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on
housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

7.05 | Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06 |Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the

Page 147



APPENDIX A

level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

7.07 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08 | Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure
incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09 | Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10 | Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

7.11 | Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a
forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a
given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to
meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

7.12 | Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP): A charge made to the Council
Fund to repay borrowing taken out for capital expenditure. Authorities
must determine their own prudent MRP charge each year, taking into
consideration statutory guidance issued by the Government.

Page 148



Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 9 - SUMMARY

Service

Movement
between
Periods
(Em)

Narrative for Movement between
Periods greater than £25k

Social Services

Older People

Other Minor Variances

(0.032)

This variance comprises of a number
of variances less than £0.025m. The
most significant being (£0.024m) on
the Localities service.

Disability Services

Resources & Regulated Services

(0.155)

Additional allocation of £0.146m from
the budget strategy reserve to meet
shortfall against costs of inflationary
uplifts paid to external care providers
from April 2016.

Disability Services

0.071

Movement of staffing budgets to
Administrative Support as part of
review of service structures

Administrative Support

(0.542)

Additional joint funding income from
BCUHB plus movement of staffing
budgets as part of review of service
structures.

Other Minor Variances

0.024

This variance comprises of a number
of variances less than £0.025m. The
most significant being £0.017m on the
Transition & Disability service.

Mental Health Services

Social Links

(0.031)

Movement of staff across other areas
of Mental Health services

Residential Placements

(0.052)

Additional joint funding income from
BCUHB for 2 service users

Other Minor Variances

0.034

This variance comprises of a number
of variances less than £0.025m. The
most significant being £0.019m on the
Community Living service and
£0.020m on the Employment and
Occupation service.

Children's Services

Family Placement

0.062

Additional demand for special
guardianship payments and adoption
orders

Professional Support

(0.058)

Reduced use of agency staff within
Prevention and Support and Special
Placements teams.

Other Minor Variances

0.042

This variance comprises of a number
of variances less than £0.025m. The
most significant being £0.024m on the
Provention & Support service.

Page 149

Appendix 1



Development & Resources

Business Systems & Financial
Assessments

Additional savings in staffing due to
vacant posts

Good Health

Transfer of Voluntary Organisation
payments from Mental Health services

Other Minor Variances

This variance comprises of a number
of variances less than £0.025m. The
most significant being (£0.016m) on
Charging Policy Income and
(£0.014m) on the Commissioning
service.

Total Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Customer And Housing Services

Contact centre review shortfall
£0.025m. Other minor variances
£0.022m.

Council Fund Housing

Minor variances.

Regeneration

Additional roundabout sponsorship
income of £0.026m. Other minor
variances £0.007m.

Revenues & Benefits

Further underspend on the Council
Tax Reduction Scheme provision
(£0.010m). Increased surplus on the
Council Tax Collecton Fund
(£0.014m). In-year vacancy savings in
the revenues service (£0.056m).
Other minor variances £0.005m.

Housing Programmes

SHARP framework delay £0.020m.
Other minor variances £0.027m.

Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation

Ancillary Services & Performance

Waste Collection

Adverse movement on gas engine
income and cumulative minor
variances within waste services

Other Minor Variances

This variance comprises of a number
of variances less than £0.025m. The
most significant being (£0.012m) on
Business Strategy.

|Highways Network

Highways Network

Cumulative minor variances within
highways services

Transportation & Logistics

Transportation

Movement mostly relates to additional
funding from Welsh Government in
relation to provision of transport.

Other Minor Variances

(0.007)

Total Streetscene & Transportation

(0.137)

Page 150

Appendix 1



Planning & Environment

Business

Minor Variances {0.005)

Community

Minor Variances (0.006)

Development

Development Management 0.048 [Reduced projection for Planning Fee

Income based on latest position.

Minor Variances (0.004)
Access
Public Rights Of Way (0.023){In-year savings on Grass cutting due

to weather restrictions

Minor Variances (0.005)
Strategy
Planning Policy (0.038)|Reduced commitment to LDP planned

spend due to delay in commissioning
the Urban Capacity Study.

Minor Variances 0.002

Management Strategy

Other Minor Variances (0.013)

Total Planning & Environment {0.044)

Education & Youth

Inclusion & Progression (0.046)|Variance largely relates to a
favourable movement on Out of
County placements projected
expenditure, includes other minor
variances.

Other Minor Variances (0.007)

Total Education & Youth (0.053)

Schools 0.000

People & Resources

HR & OD (0.001)[Minor variances.

Corporate Finance (0.026)|Additional Grant income (£0.010m)
and reduction in employee costs
(£0.012m). Minor variances
(£0.004m).

Total People & Resources (0.028)

Page 151

Appendix 1



Governance

Legal Services

0.002 |Minor variances.

Democratic Services

(0.009)(Minor variances.

Internal Audit

(0.000)|No variance.

Procurement

0.075 |Variance is due to the loss of income

from supplier charging.

Business Support

0.000 |No variance.

ICT

(0.057)|Variance is due to delayed recruitment

to vacancies within the service.

Total Governance

0.011

|Organisational Change 1

Museums

0.005 |Minor variances.

County Archives

0.004 |Minor variances.

Leisure

0.006 |Minor variances.

Community Assets

0.002 |Minor variances.

Total Organisational Change 1

0.017

Organisational Change 2

Administrative Buildings

(0.002)|Minor variances.

Agricultural Estates

(0.005)|Minor variances.

Property Asset And Development

(0.005)|Minor variances.

CPM & Design Services

(0.022)|Additional maintenance and design

fees.

Industrial Units

0.013 |Minor variances.

Catering (0.003)[Minor variances.
Cleaning (0.008)[Minor variances.
Minor Variances (0.003)
Total Organisational Change 2 (0.036)

Chief Executive

0.004 |Minor variance.

Central and Corporate Finance

(0.001)

Grand Total

(1.011)

Page 152

Appendix 1



"aWayos ale) eljxg
JUl4 M3U 8y} JO SJSOD SNUBASL JaaWl 0)
81//102 woy swubijeas buipuad ‘ieak
[BIOUBUY JUBLIND Ul puadsiapun ulejutep

‘pieauoy Buiob 994 woyy uopnguos
10 |9A8| paonpai e u) Buynsai pajepdn uaaq aney
sisuped Jo s[@A8| uopnguuod 8yl (S3OM3N)
al0lg Juawdinbg Ajunwuwon ssjlepp 1SB3 UHON
ay) Joj yuswaaibe diysisuped ¢g uonoag pajepdn
ue Jo uonejuawsjdwi pue jJo mamal Bumojjo4

(¥S1L°0)

(#S1°0)

€280

LLv0

uopnqguiuo) uswdinb3 Ajunwwon

"0 8uo st yoym (gHNO9)
pieog ujesH A)SIAIUN Jopejempe? is}eg Wol)
Buipuny (OHD) 21€0 yyeaH Buinujuod jeuonippe
pajabpnqun 0} anp st puadsispun pajoafoid ay|

(€50°0)

{050°0)

€6€°0

424"

S90S JUBWBIqESY

‘podal sy}
UlyliM papn[oul UOIJEPUSWILLOdal 3yl Jo
ped se suondo juswubijeas se pasodosd
aie Buies bBuwinodl jJo sease awos
pue gaspiaxa jswubyear 186png ay)
ulyIm pamalndl Udaq dAeY Seale 9say]

(wg L0 03) O} Junowe sadueLeA
Joujw Jau JjlesdnQ ‘sbuines Aouedea wia) poys o)
anp (w190°03) J0 puadsiapun pajosfoid e s)oapal
buyels swea) Ayeso] (W60 03F) 40 suonnguUIuoo
Jasn aopuss pue (wgzo'03F) Jo awoout Apadoud
Buipnjoul ‘(wp)L'03) Jo puadsispun pajosiosd
e sey aie) |enuapisay (wGggl 03F) wes) ssaooy
10 Julod ajbuis ayy uiypm woly sbuines Asueoea
JeaA |Inj Jo }nsal e se ale spuadsiapun 18yl0
'S9sea oul 99y Japinosd |BUIBIXS 0} SINQUIUOD
0] 47| 8y} wWol} paAlgdal usaq OS|e Sey awodul
4O Buo [euolIppY (401) pund aie) ajelpawaju)
ayl Ag 1w bBudg Ajusund s puewsp
{eoo] yowm Joj (wee0'03) suonejdepy Jouly
apnjoul puadsiopun pajoafosd siy) uo sasuanjut
jueoyiubis eyl siepmosd |ewexe Bupoaye
SJ0JOE} UOiUBlaL pue Juawyinioal Aq pasuanjul st
pue siasn aomuas Bupsixa uo paseq (wsgez 03) 10
puadsiapun pajosfoid e s)oayal aie) Aeoiwoq

—

299°0)

(289°0)

9e0'S1

[445°]"

SoN|e00]

Page 153

ajdoad 49pjO

S90IAI8G [B190S

pasnnbay uonoy

asuepep tofel jo asned

(w3)
aosueuep

yjuop 3se’

(w3)

aoueepn

(w3)
wnyng
pejosfoid

(wz)
Jebpng
pos)|Asy

ELITNETS

7 Xipuaddy

AYVWNAINS - 6 HLNOW

S9JUBHEA pung [1PUno)
podey BunGliUOR jobpng




Page 154

S00°0 (8¥0°0) 98¢t vEE'e SadueLeA JoulN
"Juelb (JvINS) pund uoloYy asnsiy 8oueIsgns
8y} 1o} JUSWHWLWOD BWOJUl paonpal e yum
"mainal sapun |1ayjebo) sease jo saquunu e u) sainssald 1809 Aed (9900 690°0 £¥E0 v120 asns|y aouesqns
$39JAI8S Y)JeaH [ejusay
{(£51°0) (120°0) £6€°L £97°L S80UBLEA JOUIN
*Sased yons 1o} ssaooid
saindsip Ayibus) e Jo swodno ayy Si pue §LOZ
JHdy woJ) SI9sn 93IAISS 0} S8Jeja) aWooul 8y
'saolnes|(gHNOY) pleod yesH Ausiemun Jpelemped
Apgesiq  uiyum  JuswubBljeas  Buiobuo|isiog  woly swooul Buipuny juiof |euonppe
3y} jo yed se pasapisuod bBuleq s siyl|Ag peousnyul st pusdsiapun pajoaloid sl |20 (962°0) (092°0) 9€0°0 poddng aajensiuiwpy
‘sabexoed papuny juiof wouy awooul paseasou
pue sjsod pajoafosd Juauno uo paseq (wepz 03)
M3iAa] Japun deadj[jo puadsiapun pajosfoid jueoyubis e st asay) (Liz'0) (€0z°0) 920 6250 1ebpnq disuaioy
‘91 0¢ (udy woly
siapiaoid [euls)xa o) apew sasealout ay) Jsuiebe
llejuoys e jesw o0} amasal Absjens jabpng
3y} woy 8sessoul 99} siapinoid |eussxe 10}
wo{L"03 Jo uoneso|e ay) Jo Jnsai e se ainssald
JO JoA3] 8yl ul uononpal B S| 218yl "pasiAal
suonosfoid pue paubljeal pue pamainal usaq
-aoe|d Bunje) st yiom|aney sease 106pnq Jo ssquinu v ‘uoisiroid 10bpnq
JuswuBljeas pue meiral 196png BuloBuQ |jusLing Jo $S8IxXa Ul SI [9AI) puewsap 1asn aoIJBS| LERD 9/9'0 /€281 09S°/1 saoineg pajeinbay g se2Inosay
0LL 0 £0L°0 969°61 68561 sa9jaIag Ajljiqesiq
0000 1000 961°0 S61°0 SaduBlEeA JOUIN
“wodal sigy
ulyiim papnioul uonepuswWWOodal 8y} JO
ued se suondo juswubiess se pasodoid ‘'sswoy ale) jenuapisay je sabieyoas
ale DBumes Buminoas jo sease swos|Buusies  |ewsul Jo} suonosfosd paonpas
pue asiiexs Juswubiess jebpng ayifsnid sawsyos ales enxs pue SadIAIGS BIED
ulupm pamaiaal useq aaey seale asay] [Aep Jopinoid uiynm sbuines Aoueoea uws) poys|(oszo) (z9z0) €116 Se0'9 S90IAM9G pajenbay g S93JN0say
(w3) (w3z) (w3) (w3z)
asueleA wnyng 198png
paJinbay uonoy aoueleA Jofew Jo asned|yIuol jse]| adueuep | peysafoid pasjaay 82]A19g

7 ¥Xipusddy

AYVININNS - 6 HLNOW

S9OuUBlBA pung |1IoUnoc)
Yodsy BuLG)IUCK J9Bpng




(€110 (220°0) Log'L €121 SadueueA Jouiy
‘suoneuiwalap |ebajunod Jo 103lqns
ay) usaqg aAey / yoym jo syuswaoe|d g Buiag
‘sjuswage|d jualeqd pue pjIYD Jo Jagunu ay)
"MaIAa1 Japun daayj|ul aseasoul pajuapadaldun ue udaqg sey 219yl (9z90 9290 090V YEP'E sjuswaoe|d AunoY 10 INOLNO
L
‘ainssaud jabpnq ay) jo awos a)eirs)e 'SAID 2Y) uiym sjuawAed joa11p uo ainssald ,R
0] 991J3s SIy) ojul paubljeas ale aguss|pue alen Buwmes | pue uonuaaay Apweq (b}
Jo sease iayjo woy sbBuies Burundasfuiypm sainssaid podsuesy paodusnjul puewsq )
awos Jey) spuswwodal uodes siy)|‘woddns pue uopuanaid (SqlD) @amuag Aljigesiq ©
pue astoiaxa juswubieas y96png ay) jo|pajesbaly| s,uaipliyd Buipnoul swes) jo Jaquinu o
yed se pamalnal uaaq aney seale asay] e uiyum salnssaid Buiyyels pasusnyul puewad (989’0 829°0 99¢'S 8c9'V uoddng jeuolssajold
*§]S0J Judwade|d Jualnd
jo Buuopuow anuguood - pesiwndo
aq ued poddns jo poyjaw aAReUId}E
ou uaym apew Ajuo aie sjuswaoeld
jey) sansua yoym ssaooud jsued jsnqol| ‘syuswaoe|d [epuapisal J0 S}s09 pajoalold JuaLno
e ybnoiyy epew aie syuswadeld |y|oyl sioopas puadsisao pejosfoid jo0 |9As) aylleso0 200 2.7'0 860 SjuaWade|d JeluapISay
Juswubieal J8bpnq jo Aem 'S1apJo
Aqg aunssaud siy) ssaippe Ajped o) podasjuondope pue sjuswded diysueipienb jeads
SIYl UIyIM Bpew S| uonepuUBWIWOI3] Y|jo Joadsar ul sainssaid pasusnyul puewad|zy00 oLL'O €052 ¥6£°¢C juswaoe|d Ajwey
S$32IAIBS S,uaipjiyd
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueLiep winiyno yabpng
paiinbay uojoy asueue Jolep Jo asned|yjuol 3se]| asueuep | peyosfoid pasjaey LTINS

TXipusday

AYVINNNS - 6 HLNOW

SaouBelg/ pung [IoUno)
poday Buuo)uoyy yobpng




G650 (280°0) vl 09 628°09 S92IAJ9G |e100S |ejo |
{r50'0) (£90°0) £69°0 1920 SadueleA Jouly
‘suoljesiuebio Adejunjoa o} sjuswAed
ut suononpas pue sbumes Aouesen  wug)
MalAa) pue Jojuow 0} snuljuod|Uoys 0} anp Aulew si puadsiapun pajosfoid ay] [(ggL 0) (£01°0) 808°0 G16°0 yjleaH poo9
"pJeog buipienbajeg sajepn
UHON 8y} 0] uoinNguiuod B pue SjuaWISSasse
(S70Q) Butpsenbajes Auaqiy jo uoneaudaq ay)
Yum pajeloosse s)sod [edipaw pue [eba) jeuoippe
MIIAS) pue Jojiuow 0} SnujuUOD|J0 uoheulquwod e si puadsiano pajosford ayl |e60°0 9600 1160 1280 Jun Buipsenbajeg
‘fsuone)s se yons
sbuines yejs uou jo juswsie ue snid saduedRA
"90ines (woyy Autew asue sbuiaes ay) uonessiuiupy Jo
8y} Jo seale saylo ul saunssaid jabpng|mainas uonesiuebio ssoro ay) Bumoyoy soropiod
ssaippe 0} paublieas aq 0) papuswwodalfjo  Jaqunu e  Wwoly Ayoeded  uonesnsiuiwpe O
st puadsiapun sy} Jjo awog|ouauab Jayiabo) Buibuug aopuss mau e st sy (8L10) FLL0) 601°L vee L 9o1uag poddng mwmc_w:m_5
‘sani|ioe) a1eo eljxa ()
mau ay} 1oy ABajens Buipuny ayy jo ped nﬁav
SB PajILILIOD S| Jopulewal ay| "89IAIes n
ay) jo seale Jsylo ul sainssaid jabpng "SJUSLLISSASSE |elouBul
ssaippe o} paubileas aq 0} papuaWIWooal(1asn d9KIBS UM SpieBalsip uiepa 10 Juswjeal)
st puadsiapun siyy o awog|ay) ul sabueys o) anp S| awWooul Ul 8SBAIIU By (og1'0) (ovL°0) (s202) (626°L) awooui Aaljod Buibreyn
CEEIEERINES
Jayjo ur sainssaid 31abpng ssaippe
0} paublleas aze sbupes Buuinoel
dWos Jeyl spuswwodas Jodas sy} ‘81EMpIBY PUB DJBMYOS
pue asiiaxa Juawubijeas Jebpng auyy Jo|1| pue |euas juswdinba uo sbuines Jayjo pue SjUaWISSASSY
Jed se pamainal usaq aney seale asay] [sjsod juesen jo Jaqwnu e woy Buisue sbumesg|(1v0°0) (z60°0) ovL 0 Z2€8°0 [eroueul ] ' swa)sAg ssauisng
$82in0S3y P jJuswdojaraqg
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
a3uelBA wnjinQ 186png
paiinbay uonoy aouepe Jofepy Jo asne|yjuop 1se| adsueuep | peyosfosg pasjasy CLITNETS

 Xipusddy

AYVIANNS - 6 HLNOW

S8JUBLEA punj [Iouno)
Hoday Buuc)iuop 1obpng




-abueys o} Ajoy aie
suopoafoid pue ajnejoa Alybly ale seale
asay) se Aj9sO|9 Jojuow 0} Bnupuod

"WOY0 0F SOOUBLEA
Jouiwn  Jay)0  (WQSO'0F) 9OMIBS  SBNuBAal
ay} ur sbunes Aoueoea Jeah-up (WplLE0F)
JO pung uofo9|0) Xe] |1Punod a8y} uo snjdins
psjediojue ue ajediput suopodloid (wWEeZ 03)
10 AWAYIS uononNpay XeJ Jlouno) ay} Joj
uoisiaoid pajabpng ay) uo puadsiapun pajoalold

(545°0)

(029'0)

99201

98801

sjijauag g sanuaAay

“M3IA3] pUE JOJIUOW 0) BNURUOD

‘W0 0F SOOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYID
‘(wgzo'03) 1ed9A ul diysiosuodg Inogepunoy
jo 10adsas ul awodul |euonippy {WOE0 03)
sjuelb oyoads 0} swyy 48oWO JO UOKEJO|B3I BY)
0} anp Aouaios uonelsuabay -ajes awes ay) je
pasealiou| Jou aaey sabieyo seaiaym ‘Jeak yoes
uopepur ypm aull ut Buiseasour sjabie} awoout
0} anp s}ajlew Ul Wey0°03 4O llejJoys pajewnsy

L€0°0

(€00°0)

¥.€°0

1180

uonelausboy

“MBIABS PUB JO)UOW 0] 8NUiU0Y

(WE0™03) 4O SadUBUEA JOUIW JBYIO "WHSO'03F JO
aWOodU| 91e39|3] PadNPaJ pue wQgo 03 Jo siiedas
pue aseyoind juawdinba ‘wpgo 03 Jo sabieyo
Bunojiuow |jeo pasealout woly Buninsal a1eds|a]
uo samssaid ay) Josyo o) payipuapt (well 03)
jo sbBumes Aoueoen poddng uopepowwoddy

{800°0)

{(z10°0)

(cee0)

{(ee o)

BuisnoH pund jiouno?d

Page 157

"M3IABJ PUE JO}UOLW O} SNUUOD

(Wyy0'03} 40
sBuines aomuas Jayjo pue Aosueoea woly Guynsas
paynuapl sapuaoye saoiueg  BuisnoH pue
Jawolsng 18yl (W0 03F) 10 aWwoodul uoie|suel |
Us|op [euonippe pue sjsod Buuun: paonpal
0} anp S3JouUaldYe S8IIAIBS Jawo)sny (W E0'03)
Aousioia  sjoBuUUOD  auysIu4  CwQOL 03
10 jlejuoys e ut Bupinsas teak |eueuy /1/9L02
ay} jo pua ay) spiemo) uibaq o)} pajoadxs
S| MBIADY a1jua) JOBJUOY) a8y} Jo uopejusws|dw|

(600°0)

(s00°0)

vieL

0ze’L

saomag BuisnoH puy Jawosny

asudisjug g Ajunwwon

paJinbay uopoy

asueuep Jofepy o asne)

(w3z)
adueleA

Yjuol 1seq

(w3)

asueleA

(w3)
usninQ
pajosloid

(w3)
196png
posinoy

CRITNETS

ZXipusddy

AUVINNNS - 6 HLNOW

SaJuBMEA pung [1oUNo)
poday Buuojuoy jabpng




(900°0)

(9£0°0)

8190

€690

SaoueLIE/ Jouly Jayl0

“Juelb ay) ur uononpal 9,/°g B PaULIUOD
arey oM welb qs3 ey o) Bupejas
81//102 ui anssald Jabpng “1oyoei|
awweiboid ul pauodsy ‘padInosyno
®q 0} 9omses ay Jo} pasedasd
Buteq sjoenuod pue Alyuow palojuow
Butaq are sjpAs] swooul suibus seo

"W/ 90°03F JO SIOIAISS 9JSEM UIYIIM SBOUBLIEA
Joul  SAEINWND puB WGHQ0F O 8dIAeS
ay) ssoioe sJsod auy jueld [euonippy "wWOy0 03
swal AYINg Jo uoN29||0d By} O} }SOD Paseaau]
‘WQOS0'03 SeNs OuMH wol a)sem  snoplezey
JO0 |esodsip Joj SISOO  |euomippy  (wOZL'03)
Jo awoour BupAoar woyy uomsod panoidw)
"(woo1'03) suig >oelq Joy Bumouoq |ejuaprud
jo JuswAhed paonpe. Jeak-ped |eulq “says jupue|
lilyyoorg pue piepuels suy) je uoioenxs seb Jo
s|aAa| Buranpas woly sajes Ajouyosje paosnpal o)
Bunejal wEEZ 0F JO BOUBLIBA B8SIBAPY "WQL0 03
JO |lejHoys seah-ur ue ur Buinsas 19qojoQ woly
pasuswwod |ypue je uononpold AbBilaug Jejog

FALAN

620

AT

Sev'L

UOR2B(|0D) BISEAN

saueulioling
9 saoines Aiejjouy

age 158

uoljenodsues) B auads}eaS

{96¢°0)

(855°0)

6.8°LL

LeP'TL

aspudiajug g Apunwwon eyo)

(000°0)

0000

0000

0000

S90UBLIEA JOUI

"M3IAD) PUE JOJIUOW 0} BNURUO)

"W900 0F SOOUBHEA
Joulw 1BYIO "WQZ0 03 JO SJUBLEA B Ul pa)nNsal
sey jlomawel) d¥vYHS au} Jo uoissaiboid sy
ul Aejap v "pasijendes aqg |m 1S09 SIy) ‘pus Jesh
0} Joud panoidde s) awoeyds ay) | ‘oNs uonels
aollod 4 ay) Je s)ylom Aupqisesy o} Bunejes
awwesbold gyVHS 8y} Uo WGGO'0F JO ainssald

SE00

180°0

09c'0o

8110

sawwelboid GuisnoH

pasinbay uopoy

aoueleA Jofey Jo asne)

(w3z)
aoueuep

Yyjuop 3sen

(w3)

aouepep

(w3)
wnyng

pejoafold

(w3)
1ebpng

pasiaay

BTN TS

7 Xipusddy

AYVWIINS - 6 HLNOW

So3UBLEA pung [1DUno)
Hodsy Buiojiuoy 3ebpng




1088
Jeaf jny jo yunoooe Buiel g1//10Z S41N
ay) ur pasnbar ag (M UONBISPISUOD
‘alogalay ‘sjuswasnnbai uoisinoad
fonjels oy anp Ayijun Alybiy Butpung
'S)S00 |euonppe ay) Buipuny o) psebal
Upm uodn pajnsuod usaq 8ABY M

"WSZ|°03 4o uonepinbi
ojut buob Auedwod ay) Bumojjo} uodsuel) jooyos
10} s92IABS YHO) JoauLo) Buuaaod Joj Juswainooud
-a1 Bumojjo) )09 Apisqns jeuonippe pajewis3

8¢l°0

EEL’0

S0L°S

cle'v

uodsuel| [ooyos

“J9yoes) swweiboid ut pauoday
‘S41W J0 Hed se mainal Japun desy

‘BaJB 92IAI9S U} SSOIDOE SSDUBLIEA JOUIW O} 3)elas
spuadsiano Jayund4 "wQOSO03F ‘ueid isyeroads
aleys 0) Buym jou sanuoyiny BuunoqubiaN

800

8400

co9v

vesy

$871A19S 92IN0SaY B SoNsibo

—

sayjsibo] p uofjepiodsuel |

aayoel| swweiboid ul pauoday
‘S41W Jo Hed se mainar Japun desy

‘WO 1L0°03F Jo saomuas sAemybiy
UIUUM  SOOUBLBA  JOUIW  BAIRINWND  "SHIOM
aoueudjuiew Bujobuo oy swea} ease ay) Aq dn
paxold Buieq |Ins awy yejs pue sjsod jeuolippy
‘awweiboid abeuiesp puej ay) ul pasie)des
usaq sey juans Buipooy jnbeg syy uo syiom
Juswanoidwi jo wl90'03 ‘wOS0'03F bBuljeio
‘pojedionue  uey) Jsje| pejuswaidun aq  pm
uono8jI0D JONIT SIS UoNeqoid “pajuswaidul
uaaq JaA jou sey wOGQ 03 bBuyeioy sjiounon
Aunwwon/umo] 0} saudlewa)) Joj paldjsuel)
Buiaq Ayjiqe) aoueusjulew ay) ((s]vyD) siajsuel|
J9ssy Ajunwiwo) uo suoissnosip buiobuo 0) ang

180°0

0LL0

FA A

L9v'L

N

y1omiaN sAemybiH

yiomjaN sAemybiH|

palinbay uopoy

asuelep Jofey jo asnes

(w3)
aJuBLIBA

Yiuoi 1seq

(w3)

asuepeA

(w3)
wnino

pejoafoid

(w3)
jebpng

pasinay

ELITNETS

Z Xipusddy

AYVNINS - 6 HLNOW

S35UBMEA pund [IDUNo)
yoday BULIG)HIUON J9bpng

Page 159




uonjepodsued |

Page 16

6.L°0 Zv9°0 691°62 125°8¢C '8 9UdISIFBNS |BJO |
(9z00) (8€0°0) Ges'L €95°1 S8JUBHEA JOUIN J3YI0
"PBLIAOUOD SANLIOYINY Sy} YHIM SUOISSNOSIP
Jayuny Bupued  wopz'03 0} dn aa@dal
[im 204 Jey) pswnsse usaq sey ) abejs sy je
UoIum Jo ‘sanuoyiny sajepn YUON 8y} 1o /1-9102
u papseme uasq sey wQg 03 Jo Buipuny anuaaal
SNQ |euonlppy SN0 SBJIABS  [BIDJSLULIOD
JBWI0} JO SJSOD By Ssapnjoul Syl WGz 03
"Joaye 1eah jny jo yunodoe Bupjey|jo uonepinby ot Buob Auedwos ayy Bumojoy
‘L1/910Z 4teye Buwuooyuoy s| Buipuny{seoimues yHO Jauuol Buusaod 1o) juswainooid
OMOU §i 81/210Z SLIN Ul uonelapisuog|-ad Bumojjo} s}s00 Apisqns jeuonippe pajewns3|//z:0 c0L0 0£0°C 826°L uoljepodsuel |
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoUBUEBA wning jabpng
pasinbay uonoy aoueueA Jofel Jo asned|yjuop 3se| asueuep | peyoelosd pasianay aoialeg

7 XIpusddy

AYVWINS - 6 HLNOW

S3JUBLEA pund [IDUR0Y
Hoday buloyuow Jabpng




"9|qISS0d 219UM SJUSWHIWIOD

anowal/aonpal pue ainypuadxa
papiuwod  Jojuow 0}  8nupuod ‘@duelieA ON|000°0 {(000°0) S910 S9L°0 S8diMag paleys
S991AI8S paleys
-9|qQissod aJaym SJUSLIJIWLIWOD "90IAIBS SS90y
3A0WB1/20NPaL pue ainypuadxaiay) uiypm (WSO 0F UBY) SSB] Udoea) SadueueA
papIWWOod  JOJUOLL 0}  anujuod|jlews jo Jaqwnu B O} anp s| asueuea siyll|(gzoo) (950°0) 99Z'L 228’1 S9oUBUBA JOUI
S$S220Yy
*9|qISSod aI18ym Sjuawiuuiod
anowal/aonpal pue ainypuadxa
pspiwwod  Jojuow 0}  8nujuod 2000 (z00°0) 88170 06L°0 SaOUBLBA JOUIN
‘pajoipaid
Aisnoinaid ueyy pepnugns Bureq suoneoidde
10 SWN|OA 13SSa| B Ul pa)nsal sey SIYy] 'JSeoalo)
ue|d ssauisng Jeak ¢ Byl yoym Juse auy)
0] J2A0D3) 0} panuiuod jou sey Awouoda ay) se —
‘pPaAIadal BwWwodU| 98} PUB|YG/ZF 0] pasealdul sey jlejuoys ay) 60 pouad e (o)
siaqunu uonesydde Jojuow o) anuuod|‘awodur 834 uoieoyddy Buiuueld woly jepous|esz 0 9££°0 (c00°0) (6€€°0) juswabeueyy yuswdoasgy
Juawdojaraglq)
“9|qissod 81aym SjUBWILILWIOD
anowalfaonpai pue ainypuadxa ©
paplwwod  Jojuow 0}  8nuURuUoYH (5900) (€90°0) 6980 2e6'0 SaouBLBA ho:_s__u:
" awoouy Butsuadl Jo s|aas| pajoadxe ueyy 18ybiH (2 +0°0) (5500 (z£00) (£100) Buisuaoty
Ajlunwwo)
"9|qissod ai1aym SjUSWILOD
aAowal/aonpal pue ainyipuadxa
POjWIWOD  JojuOW O}  @nupuoy (1200) (£20°0) LELL 8GL°L saoueLeA Jouly
"asudiaiuy @ Anunwiwod yum vis Aq papuny
3sod OH3 | snid (ejesodion woly anp Buipuny)
sisod OH3 Asesodwa)} xz Joj SISO |BUOIIPPY(£90°0 S90°0 6€S°0 viv°0 jojjuo) uonnjjod
ssauisng
juawuoliaug g buluue|d
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJuBlBA wnyng 196png
paiinbay uonoy asueueA Jofey Jo asnenyjuo ise]| asueuep | peyasfold pasiaay CRITNETS

ZXIpusddy

AYVYINNNS - 6 HLNOW

SaoueleA pund [1oUnoc)
Poday Buiioyuop jebpng




Page 162

(000°0) (000°0) Zrll8 Zvl /8 sjooyas
000°0 (£50°0) LLELL vev'il YINoA @ uoljeanp3 |ejol
"oljojiod YIno A @ uoneonpg
ay) ulyim (WOGO'03 UBY) SS8| UOEa) SaouBLIBA
llews jJo Jagqwnu e 0} anp sI adueueA siy]((s90°0) (£200) LICY 6VEY SadueleA Jouly
‘Buiobuo
S| sjuawadeid j|e Jo Malnal pajielag
‘pajuswajdwi pue padojarep Buiaq ase
swaysAs Bunojuow pasoidw) ‘puadsiano
8y ur uononpas e yoddns o) pauguapl
usaq sey Jsod aAeg 0) 1saAuj uy "SadUBLEA JoUiW JaYo sapnjou| sjuawsaoe|d
‘leuonelado s| dnosb ysiui4 pue yse| y|Aunog Jo INO UO JUSWBAOW BOUBLIEA 8|qeInoAe4(9g90°0 020°0 S60°2 G.0°2 uoissaiboid g uoisnjou|
YinoA g uoneanpy
LZE0 L1Z°0 LOV'S 0EL’G Juswuoiiauz g Buluueld [ejoL
‘8jqissod alaym SjusLWLILIOD
aAOWal/aoNpal pue ainypuadxa
psiiwwod  Jopuow 0]  anuiyuo) $8I0UBIDIYJ SSBUISNG PaAsIyoeuN|S80°0 2.00 ¥8%°0 AR Abajens juswabeuey
'9|qIssod alaym SjusW)ILLIWOD
anowadljaonpal pue ainppuadxs
papiwwWwod  JojuOoLL 0}  anuyuojn 'sagueue Jouln [y+0°0 800°0 ov8 0 2£8°0 Abajens
Abajens
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
asueleA wnpno 196png
paiinbay uonoy 3oueleA Jofel jo asnedyjuop iseT| asuepep | peysefosd pasianay CRITVETS

TXipusddy

AUVWWNNS - 6 HLNOW

SeouelieA pung [1IDUno)
{oday Bunojuoy Jobpng




¥90°0 5,00 16L°L 9LLL 9JUBUIDAOY) [BJOL
"9dueleA ON(000°0 0000 000°0 0000 SadueueA Jouly
"MBIA3J pue JojluoLu 0} Bnuguod ‘9JueleA JOUIN[EY0°0 {(¥10°0) 885t 209y 101
‘@duelieA ON|000°0 0000 1000 1000 poddng ssauisng
‘S41W 8w Jo
Hed se paiapisuod aq 0} pasu |jIM Yydiym
ainssaid Butobuo ue u jnsaJ jim jeuod
Buiseyound aiemyyos sjouno) Ajuno)
aJysjuil4 0) ssadoe oy 063 ssenddns MW
buibieyd 10buol ou jo joedun ayjy -6uibieyo s1aijddns 1oy pajosloid st awooul oN|LEDQ 9010 rARALN 991’0 Juswainooidly
‘Aqioeded
paonpas SIy} yum passasse Bulaq “_nuv
S| 92IAISS JO 93] 3U) aiym JeaA |eldueuly S
8y} Jo pud 8y) |Jun JUBOBA UIBWDI "S3IOUBIBA o
0] pajoadxa ale S8PUBdBA Jusun)|acioppom 0) anp s) puadsispun pajoafoxd Byl [(890°0) (890°0) SoE'0 YEY 0 }pny |euiau)
‘M3IAD] PUE JOJUOWI 0} BNUNUOD ‘saoueueA JouiN|[zzo 0 €L0°0 G881 2/8°1L S80I dljeIooWwaq
‘M3IAD] pUB J0jUoUl 0} BNUUOD ‘saoueneA Jouiy(ac0'0 8€0°0 089°0 Zv9°0 saowag [eba
92UBUISA0D)
0000 (£20°0) 0v9'y 899'Y $92.N0SaYy %@ 9|doad |ejoL
0000 0000 0000 SaJuBUBA Joully
*M3IASJ pUB J0}JuoW 0} BNUKUOD "Sa0UBUBA JOUIN|S20°0 8v0°0 9e¥'Z 88€°Z aoueul4 ayeiodion
"SBIDUBOBA 3010H0M JUaLIND
"MBIAB) pue JoJluow 0} dnujjuo)|o} anp Ajsow st puadsisapun payosfoid ayl|(v20°0) (9200) ¥02°2 0822 ao ® uH
$92.n0say g 9jdoad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueeA wnino 196png
pasinbay uoloy aouepieA Jofely JO asnes|yjuo jsel| asuelep | pejsafoid pasiaay L ITNET

Z Xipuaddy

AYVINNNS - 6 HLNOW

S9OUBLIEA pund [IDUN0D
Joday buuoyuop Jebpng




Page 164

(9.¢°0) (zZiv0) 0912 TlST Z abuey) |euonesjuebiQ [e)oL

(6¥0°0) (290°0) 659°1L 92/°L SaduBLBA Jouly
‘onslg
ay) ul ayeydn paseaioul pue ayeldn [eaw jooyos

‘M3IA3) Jepun deoy [paseasoul  woy  awooul |euomppe (w0l 03)|(260°0) (001°0) 2690 6.0 Buueie)n
‘sbuiaes Auejes jeak-ui woyy 9w

‘malnal Japun daay)[Buleq st yoiym jual [euISNpUI Ut jlBIIOYS WHEL'03|L8L 0 ¥61L°0 (sv0'1) (6£2°1) SHUN jeuisnpuj
'sa8) ubisap pue soueuUajUIEW Ul 9SBBIOUI UE JO

‘mainal Japun deay jnsal e se pajoaloid swodul jeuonippe (wzs L 03)|(0c1 0) {z51°0) 0S50 £02°0 saoeg ubisaqg ® WD
*SIUBLIEA
Jourw (wQzo 03) -ainponysal Buwels peasodosd

‘Malnal Japun deay|ay) Jo jnsas e se sbuies Aees (wooz 03)(08z0) (9820) S0E'0 0650 weawdojeraq puy jessy Auadolid

Z 9buey) jeuonesiuebio

£20°0 160°0 2909 [21:}] | 8buey) jeuonesiuebiQ |ejoL

‘9dUBUEBA ON|000°0 0000 0000 0000 S8dueueA Jouiy

"MBIASJ pUB JojuoW 0} ANUNUo)) "'s@oueueA JoUIN|000°0 2000 9200 200 S}ossy AjUNWILLIO)Y

[
‘81/210Z ui a2eid aye) |m ainjipuadxa "WEZ0 03 JO S9dUBLIBA JOUIW JI8YI0
i’ ‘ZL/910z ut paaibe sse sawayds|uonesado jo Aynunuod ainsue o) Apuntuwod
ay) ybnoyye ‘se sawayos Bupuny yojew |ayy o} senopuey jiny o} Joud |PUNO) B Se
eale Aeid ay) Joj wGOL 0F psemio) Auedlenuad ay) ajesado o) BuNuuod yum pajeidosse
0) Jsenbas apy "dwwesbosd swayog(si yoym Jesh sy wol003 J0 aunssaid e ul
Ae|d pue sealy Aejd ay) JanIjep 0} pasn|synsas syl 710z USIBW 1SL PUB 9LOZ Jaquwanag
q |m s196pNnq 81/210Z PUB £1/910Z @u|jo pue ay) usamjaq paseyd ag o} pajoadxa mou

‘Atenuer yy/| uo jaulge) je papodal sy|st anuaD ainsia [jemAjoH Je Jajsuel 1vD 8ylL|e600 660°0 660V 000V ainsia

"MBIAB) PUE JO)UOLW 0) aNUlUo)) 'saoueuen Jouin (00 0) 0000 1820 1820 saAlyaly Ajuno)

"M8IAB) puk JOjuOW 0} anNuUos) "saoueleA Jouln 00070 S00°0 0.0°0 $90°0 swnasnpy

SjuaAng

"MBIAD) pUE JoJiuowW 0) 8nuRUoD “SaoUBLEA JOUIN|(910°0) (910°0) 985°L 209'1L '® 94N)IND 'SUY @ SdueIqH] olgnd

"} abuey) jeuonesiuebig|

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueliep wnyng 196png
palinbay uopoy aoueleA sofepy Jo asned |yjuoly Ise| eduepep | pajoafoid pasiAdy R ITNETS

Z Xipusddy

AYVWINS - 6 HLNOW

SaoueHep pung [IPOUN0Y
Hoday BULIo}UOR J9bpNg




"MaIABI Japun daayy

‘MalAaal Japun daay

196pnqg 81//10g ul papn|ou ainssald
‘MalABl s Iojleq

jo ped se seyunuoddo uoneiausb
BWODU} [BUOWIPPE MBIABS 0} 8NUNU0)

1e6png g1//1.0Z Ul PapN|oul aInNssaid

*MaIAaI Jopun daa))

*MaIAdl Japun daay
‘JUNOJJY JUSWISBAU| puB SUBOT |e)juUd)

‘WGZ L'03F ainssald JeaA ul ‘awodu| [jBjPUli
(wggo 03) Jo saa4 1pny uo puadsiapun Jeah u|

‘Apadoud |elosswwo) e uo Ajjigel) salel
OlJSaWOop uocu 0} anp weEL 03 ainssaisd Jesah uj

‘Aunpoddo jo sease Ajjuapi 0) Buinupuod st
syom ybnoy) ‘wopE 03 Jo Juswaaa|yoelapun Jeak
-u| ue ‘saniAdy bBunjelasusn awoou| |BUCHIPPY

‘wg/Z 03 JO uaWwaAaIyorIapuUn

ue Bumoys salouayg 20I0POAA

(WGE1"03) JO aWodU 8)egay XUIB [BUONIPPY

‘910¢ 1equsdag
w9 uo Jauigen Aq peaibe se Aojjod (dHIN)
UOISIAOId @NUaAay wnwiuly ay) o} sabueyd anp
st (Ww/g8g'Z3) ‘sjuawisaul wol) swoou pajoaload
uey) Jaybiy pue ‘Bumorioq JO |9A8| paonpal 0]
anp st (W 1°03) ‘JUN02Y JUSWISOAU| puUB SUBOT

Page 165

[equad ay) uiypm (wgee'z3) Jo puadsiapun uy|(S66°L) (966°1) L1861 vig'le adueul4 ajesodio) pue [elua)
“‘M3lAB] pue Jojluow 0} anuguoy "aduepeA JouIN|(2+0°0) (8€0°0) gLL’e ¥SL°E aApNdaxy J9Iyy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueueA wnpng 19b6png
pailinbay uopoy aouelleA Jofe o asne |yjuow Jse]| asueuep | pejosfosd posiAdY ELIPVET

7 x|puaddy

AYVINNNS - 6 HLNOW

SSOUEBLIEA pund [19UN0YH
Poday Buuojuoy jebpng




(920°1) (£80°2) 168°6vC  |¥86°LSZ [ejol pueso
‘W L0"0F JO SSoUBLIBA JOUIW
‘1oeduw| ay) mainal ‘woy L 03 Agq abieydsal ay) uo Bunoedw
0} BuioBuo s| >yom ‘sadusg uoddng|‘pesesioep eaey  sease aoineg poddng
'sanss) JeaA-u| buibiowa ‘uonepur pjey
Aue jo eses ul mawne) Japun daay|Ajjenusd uo (WoL0 03) Jo puadsiapun ue S| aloy]
‘Malnal |euen)oe apisbuole 'sajed Jno ydo o) anp
Joedun Japisuod pue malaal Japun deay)|'wsyz 03 J0 ainsseid Asnoday J1oyag uoisuad

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
9dUBLIBA wnyngo jobpng
paJinbay uopoy aoueleA Jofey Jo asned|yjuop ise| aduepep | peyoslosd pasiaay aojales

Page 166

7 Xipusddy

AYVINAINS - 6 HLNOW

SeoueleA pung [Iounod
Hoday bulIojiuoy 39bpng




2016/17 Efficiencies Qutturn - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

Central & Corporate Finance
Additional Income Generating Activities.

Workforce Efficiency.
Total Central & Corporate Finance

Chief Executive’s
Voluntary Sector Grants review.

Total Chief Executive's

People & Resources
Finance Modernisation
Total People & Resources

Education & Youth
School Modernisation.
Total Education & Youth

Organisational Change 1
Community Asset Transfers.
Total Organisational Change 1

Organisational Change 2
CCTV - Staff reductions.

Other - Campus Management.
Other - Maintenance.
Total Organisational Change 2

Community & Enterprise
Telephone Contact Centre savings.
Energy Efficiency Framework.
SHARP Framework.

Galw Gofal Contract Fees.

Council Tax Reduction Scheme.
Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation

Shared Specialist Plant with neighbouring authority.

Introduce non-generic streetscene roles (3 year plan).

Develop energy production at landfill.

Remove the existing policy of returning for missed bin waste collections.
Construction of a waste handling and biomass production facility at
Greenfield.

Car Parking Charges.

Charge maintenance of Bus Shelters to Community & Town Councils.
Remove the subsidy for the Community Rail Officer.

Externalise the Stores Managed Service.

Pass Maintenance Liability and Cleanliness of Cemeteries to Town &
Community Councils.

Probation Service to take on Litter Collections in some areas.

Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment
Staffing - service review.
Various Planning Efficiencies.
Total Planning & Environment

Total 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies

Met from Contingency Reserve

Revised Efficiency Target

Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

. . . . (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement

2016/17 2016/17 2016117

£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.500 0.200 (0.300)
0.500 0.224 (0.276)
1.000 0.424 (0.576)

0.070 0.080 0.010

0.070 0.080 0.010
0.135 0.108 (0.027)
0.135 0.108 (0.027)
0.187 0.123 (0.064)
0.187 0.123 {0.064)
0.544 0.474 (0.070)
0.544 0.474 (0.070)
0.040 0.020 (0.020)
0.030 0.015 (0.015)

0.005 0.015 0.010
0.075 0.050 (0.025)
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.050 0.030 (0.020)
0.020 0.000 (0.020)
0.030 0.015 (0.015)

0.329 0.619 0.290

0.529 0.664 0.135
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.115 0.085 (0.030)
0.100 0.035 (0.065)
0.075 0.035 (0.040)
0.100 0.080 (0.020)
0.200 0.180 (0.020)
0.020 0.000 (0.020)
0.010 0.005 (0.005)
0.050 0.020 (0.030)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.100 0.050 (0.050)
0.870 0.490 {0.380)
0.127 0.088 (0.039)
0.101 0.000 (0.101)
0.228 0.088 (0.140)

% £

11.282

0.761

100 10.521

1 1.137

89 9.384

Page 167



Page 168



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2016

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet historic child claims

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet costs of summer play schemes

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the essential car user
allowance efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the community asset
transfers efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the rationalisation of
household recycling centres efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the Flint car park income
efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the County Hall car park
income efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet the resource requirements for specialist
social work for child protection

Plus - projected underspend as at Month 9

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
31st March 2017

Page 169

£m

10.144

(5.769)

£m

4.375

(0.146)

(0.076)

(0.211)

(0.200)

(0.250)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(0.100)

2.087

5.279



Page 170



gxipusddy

{000°0)

000°0

00070

000°0

JUN0JJY anudAdYy bujsnoy (€30

2OUBUEA JOUIW

(2€00)

(££00)

(g11°0)

(080 0)

sanlasay (waly) /0] uoNqQuiuod

“|ERAED O} oNUSAS] Wad)
aUNPpuadxa JO UORBDYSSE|D-a) B S| SIY |
'saipadoid pioa uo amnpuadxe SOHM
1ENdED SPIEMO) SINGUIUOD |IM LJILUM
wH3D Ul aseaIDU| UE 0} Salejdl WERY 03

€50

868°0

5,60

11001

{vy3D) anuasay wau4 ainypuadxg |epde)

BOUBLEA JOUI

0v0°0

§100

JAZ44

ceee

sa0iA1ag Hoddng g Juawabeuep

*SAOUBLBA JOUIW 0} S3)ej)
wz1003 buuiewal ay) “(aaneueu oy |
xipuadde aas) s1abpnq Jojoenuoagns uo

sBuines o} sajejas wgLe 03 sjuawpedsp
Jayjo o} sabueyosal ul uononpals

B 0} S3jejal WOG0'03 'Sleusjew uo
ainypuadxa paonpal 0} sajejas Wi50'03
-pasyeydes aq ues suopejdepe pajgesip
uo >yom 0} Bunejas aunypuadxa ay}

40 Bwos asnedaq s siy| "sabieyoal joay
uo sBuiaes pajediopue o} sajejal wse'03
‘suoijisod Jueoea jo asnedaq sjsod

yels uo sbulnes Wze0' 03 O SisIsuod
WS 03 jo puadsiapun pajoalald sy

(221°0)

(€050

£v0'6

9vs'6

aoueudUIEK B Sieday

20UBLEA JOUIN

(Lo0'0)

(500°0)

2oz’

L02°)

S}S07) A0IAJAS PIOJpUB-]

BOUBLIEA JOUI

(1eo0)

(1£00)

66¥°1L

0€s’L

Juawabeuey aje)s3

wnpuausjal 11X349

ay) Bumojoy sajea IsasaUl Ul uoloNpal
ay) pue wawainbai Bumauioqg [ejo}
Sadlysiullg4 ul UoRoNpas sy} 0} anp si siyl
"wyH 8y} 0} psuoipodde 53509 Buimosioq
pajediogue ay) uy uononpas e o) sajejas
w/ gl 03 jo puadsiapun pajoalfaud ay]

(281°0)

(z81°0)

860°L

S8¢°L

safueyq ueo1 - buisueurq jende)

Page 171

‘sainssaid

Jouiw o) sajejal wgQQ 03 Buuiewas

ay] -jual uo siqap peq Joj uoisiaaid

ay} 0] selejas WSO 03 "Spdsal Jo SI1S00
pue Xe} |Iouno3 se yons sauadoid pioa
uo sBuiaes o) sajejas w1003 patebpng
UL} SS9 S| SSO| Juas PIoA asnedaq

os|e pue pajoadxa uey) Jauea sapadaid
8SNOH WOJSNY) OJul PanoW aAeY Sjueua)
asneosaq Ajued S| Siy| “awooul Juas
|euoHppe o} sajejel ainby swj Jo WEZ0 03
‘wQg 03 s1 puadssapun pajoaloud ay)

(oL1°0)

(os10)

(9p6°LE)

(962°1€)

awoou|

JUN022y anuaaay Buisnoy

pasinbay uogoy

ooueueA Jofe Jo asned

(w3)
@duBMEA YIUOW ISe]

(w3)

aouepep

(w3)

wnpnQ peydsfoid

(w3)
1eBpng pesjaey

adjaleg

AUVANANS - 6 HLNOW

$B3uBUE ) JUNOIJY aNUBASY BUISNOH
yodey BULGHUOH 19Bpng



Page 172



APPENDIX B

S?y Fflint
-y, :
r Hintshire
CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday 14" February 2017
Report Subject Capital Programme Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 9)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report By Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The report summarises changes made to the Capital Programme 2016/17 since
Month 6 to the end of Month 9 (December 2016), along with expenditure to date and
projected outturn.

The Capital Programme has increased by £0.573 in the period, due to:-

¢ Introduction of additional Welsh Government grant funding for Private Sector
Renewal (£0.175m)

e Vibrant & Viable Places (VVP) additional grant funding from Welsh
Government (£0.100m)

e Introduction of Section 106 Funding Play Area Equipment (£0.120m)

e Other Aggregate Increases (£0.178m)

Actual expenditure to Month 9 is £43.277m.
The projected outturn is £60.224m, an underspend of £0.896m.
Resources available for funding future capital expenditure are currently £3.873m, all

of which has been allocated to fund capital schemes in 2017/18 onwards as part of
setting next year's capital programme.

Page 173



RECOMMENDATIONS

(1) | Cabinet are requested to approve the overall report.
(2) | Cabinet are requested to approve the rollover adjustments set out at 1.12.
REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING POSITION
FOR MONTH 9 - 2016/17
Background

1.01 | The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital
programme for 2016/17 of £25.933m and a Council Fund (CF) capital
programme of £21.143m at its meeting of 16t February, 2016.

1.02 | For presentational purposes the capital programme is shown as a whole,
with sub-totals for the Council Fund and HRA. In reality the HRA
programme is ring fenced and can only be used for HRA purposes.
Changes since Budget approval

1.03 | Table 1 below sets out how the programme has changed during 2016/17.

More detailed cumulative information relating to each Portfolio is provided
in Appendix A:-

Table 1
REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Rollover 2016/17 Previously Reported Changes- | Revised
Budget from Changes |Rolloverto| Savings This Budget
2016/17 2015/16 2017/18 Period 2016/17
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Chief Executives 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
People & Resources 0.250 0.143 (0) 0 0 {0.195) 0.153
Gowernance 0 0.249 0.590 0 0 0 0.839
Education & Youth 13.887 1.044 0 (0.016) 0 0.053 14.992
Social Care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
Community & Enterprise 3.681 0.634 1.170 0 0 0.285 5.770
Planning & Environment 0.175 0.905 0.325 0 0 0.012 1.417
Transport & Streetscene 2.050 0.738 2.869 (0.055) 0 0.233 5.835
Organisational Change 1 0 0.026 0 0 0 0.120 0.256
Organisational Change 2 1.100 0.953 0.129 0 0 0.065 2.247
Council Fund Total 21.143 4.692 5172 {0.071) 0.000 0.573 31.509
Housing Revenue Account Total 25.933 1.500 2.178 0 0 0.000 29.611
Programme Total 47.076 6.192 7.350 (0.071) 0.000 0.573 61.120

Page 174




1.04

Rollover from 2015/16

Rollover sums from 2015/16 to 2016/17, totalling £6.192m (CF £4.692m,
HRA £1.500m), were approved by Cabinet.

Changes during this period

1.05 | Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the programme
total of £0.573m (CF £0.573m, HRA £0m). A summary of the changes,
showing major items, is shown in Table 2 below:-

Table 2
CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m
COUNCIL FUND
Increases
Private Sector Housing Renewal - Enabled Living 0175
Vibrant & Viable Places - Additional WG Funding 0.100
Playareas - Section 106 Funding 0.120
Other Aggregate Increases 0.178
0573
Decreases
Other Aggregate Decreases 0
0
Total 0.573
HRA
Increases
Cther Aggregate Increases 0
0
Decreases
Other Aggregate Decreases 0
0
Total 0.000

1.06 | Introduction of additional WG funding for support in the delivery of
adaptations in relation to Independent Living and the Deeside Vibrant and
Viable Places projects.

1.07 | Section 106 Funding for Play Areas is being introduced to ensure the budget

is aligned to actual expenditure.

Page 175




Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

1.08 | Actual expenditure as at Month 9 (end of December 2016) across the whole
of the capital programme is £43.277m. The breakdown of expenditure is
analysed in Table 3, along with the percentage spend against budget. This
shows that 70.81% of the budget has been spent (CF 70.08%, HRA 71.57
%). Corresponding figures for Month 9 2015/16 were 63.51% (CF 64.12%,
HRA 62.30 %).

1.09 | The table also shows the current projected outturn of £60.224m. This
indicates a projected underspend (pending rollover adjustments) of
(£1.046m) on the Council Fund and a projected overspend of £0.150m on
the HRA which will be met by increasing the contribution made by the HRA
revenue account.

Table 3
EXPENDITURE Revised | Cumulative | Percentage || Projected | Variance
Budget |Expenditure | Spendv Outturn Budget v
Month 9 Budget Qutturn
{Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m
Chief Executives 0 (0.004) 0 0 0
Peaple & Resources 0.153 0 0 0.153 0
Gowemance 0.839 0.638 76.04 0.839 0
Education & Youth 14,992 12.969 86.51 14,987 (0.005)
Social Care 0 0 0 0 0
Community & Enterprise 5.770 4419 76.59 5.788 0.018
Planning & Environment 1.417 0.221 15.60 0.683 (0.734)
Transport & Streetscene 5.835 2. 47.49 5510 (0.325)
Organisational Change 1 0.256 0.251 98.05 0.256 0
Organisational Change 2 2.241 0.818 36.40 2.247 0
Council Fund Total 31.509 22.083 70.08 30.463 (1.046)
Disabled Adaptations 1.030 0.671 65.15 1.030 0
Energy Schemes 1.693 1.513 89.37 1.693 0
Major Works 1.750 1.883 107.60 1.900 0.150
Accelerated Programmes 0.600 0.636 106.00 0.700 0.100
WHQS Improvements 17.680 11.324 64.05 17.580 (0.100)
SHARP Programme 6.858 5.167 75.34 6.858 0
Housing Revenue Account Total 29.611 21.194 71.57 29.761 0.150
Programme Total 61.120 43217 70.81 60.224 (0.896)
1.10 | Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in

Appendix B, which includes the reasons, and remedial actions which may
be required, where those variances exceed +/- 10% of the revised budget.
In addition, where Early Identified Rollover (EIR) into 2017/18 has been
identified, this is also included in the narrative.

Page 176




Rollover into 2017/18

1.11 | During the quarter additional EIR of £1.063m (all CF) has been identified
which reflects reviewed spending plans across all programme areas; these
committed amounts have been identified as now required to meet the cost
of programme works and/or retention payments in 2017/18.

1.12 | Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B
and summarised in Table 4 below:-

Table 4
ROLLOVER INTO 2017/18 Month 4 Month 6 Month 9 Total

£m £m £m £€m

Education & Youth 0.012 0.004 0.005 0.021
Planning & Environment o} o} 0.733 0.733
Transport & Streetscene 0.055 0 0.325 0.380
Council Fund 0.067 0.004 1.063 1.134
Housing Revenue Account [¢] [1] 1] 0.000
TOTAL 0.067 0.004 1.063 1.134

Additional Allocations

1.13 | No additional requests for resources have been received in this quarter.
Savings

1.14 | As at Month 9 no savings have been identified in the programme.
Financing

1.15 | The capital programme is financed as summarised in Table 5 below:-

Table 5
FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' Financing® Financing
£m £m £m
Latest Monitoring
Council Fund 6.767 25.092 31.859
Housing Revenue Account 5.000 24.611 29.611
Total Financing Resources 11.767 49.703 61.470
1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other

Page 177




1.16 | Given the continuing uncertainty over the realisation of asset disposals, no
capital receipts were assumed for 2016/17 budget setting purposes.
However, any assets realised in year would be available for capital
investment (see Sections 1.18 to 1.19 below).

Funding of 2016/17 Approved Schemes

1.17 | The position as at Month 9 is summarised in Table 6 below:-

Table 6

FUNDING OF APPROVED SCHEMES
£m £m
Surplus from 2015/16 (3.134)
Increases
Previously Approved 0.955
0.955

Decreases
Actual In year receipts (1.449)
Unallocated Funding (0.245) (1.694)
Funding Available (3.873)

1.18 | The final outturn surplus from 2015/16 was £3.134m (£3.168m as per
Outturn report to Cabinet 19 July, 2016).

Actual receipts to Month 9 amount to £1.449m and capital funding
unallocated remains at £0.245m.

Taken as a whole this indicates that £3.873m is available to fund unallocated
capital schemes.

1.19 | Portfolios, through their business plans, have identified significant capital
investment needed to develop new or reconfigure service business models.
Business cases were submitted for consideration and a wide range of
schemes have been approved by Cabinet. The proposed schemes will be
subject to formal scrutiny before being recommended to full Council and
require all of the available resources referred to in 1.18. Further information
can be found in the ‘Council Fund Capital Programme - 2017/18 — 2019/20'
report elsewhere on this agenda.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Financial implications - As set out in the body of the report.

2.02 | Personnel implications - None directly as a result of this report.

Page 178




3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | No consultation is required as a direct result of this report.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | At this stage in the financial year and given the size and complexity of
schemes within the programme, it is considered that the level of spend
against budget is appropriate and poses no risk or negative impact for the
Council e.g. loss of external funding.

4.02 | The 2016/17 HRA Capital Programme is significantly larger than in previous
years and so may present a risk in terms of achieving spending levels. This
will need to be closely monitored during the year.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A: Capital Programme - Changes during 2016/17

5.02 | Appendix B: Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Capital Programme monitoring papers 2016/17.

Contact Officer: Andrew Elford

Accountant
Telephone: 01352 702291
E-Mail: andrew.elford@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 179




7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital schemes
and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of future years.
It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to finance the
programme.

CERA: Capital Expenditure charged to Revenue Account. The Council is
allowed to use its revenue resources to fund capital expenditure. However
the opposite is not permissible.

Council Fund (CF): The fund to which all the Council's revenue and capital
expenditure is charged.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA): The fund to which all the Council’s
revenue and capital expenditure relating to its housing stock is charged.

MRA: Major Repairs Allowance. A general capital grant from WG for HRA
purposes.

Rollover: Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given
financial year are delayed until a subsequent year. In this case the relevant
funding is ‘rolled over’ to meet the delayed, contractually committed
expenditure.

Page 180




APPENDIX A

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2016/17

Council Fund :
Chief Executives
Clwyd Theatr Cymru

People & Resources
Headroom
Corporate Finance-H & S

Governance
Information Technology

Education & Youth
Education - General
Primary Schools

Schools Modemisation
Secondary Schools
Special Education

Minor Works, Fum & Equip

Social Care
Partnerships & Performance

Community & Enterprise
Community Coastal Fund
Town Centre Regeneration
Vibrant & Viable Places
Private Sector Renewal/lmprovit

Planning & Environment
Closed Landfill Sites
Engineering

Energy Senvices

Rights of Way

Ranger Senices

Townscape Heritage Initiatives

Original | Roliover Previously Reported Changes | Revised

Budget from Changes Rolloverto Savings | (Current) | Budget

2016/17 2015/16 2017/18 2016/17

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0.250 0 (0.045) 0 0 (0.195) 0.010
0 0.143 0 0 0 0 0.143
0.250 0.143 (0.045) 0.000 0.000 (0.195) 0.153
0 0.249 0.590 0 0 0 0.839
0.000 0.249 0.590 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.839
0.350 0.001 (0.250) 0 0 0 0.101
0.740 0.257 0.033 (0.016) 0 0.056 1.070
12.637 0.116 0.009 0 0 0.000 12.762
0.160 0.082 (0.009) 0 0 (0.003) 0.230
0 0.558 0.244 0 0 0 0.802
0 0.030 (0.003) 0 0 0.027
13.887 1.044 0.024 (0.016) 0.000 0.053 14.992
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0 0 0.113 0 0 0.000 0.113
0.100 0.280 0.018 0 0 0 0.398
1.600 0 0.339 0 0 0.100 2.039
1.981 0.354 0.700 0 0 0.185 3.220
3.681 0.634 1.170 0.000 0.000 0.285 5.770
0 0 0.250 0 0 0 0.250
0 0.678 0 0 0 0 0.678
0.100 0.002 0.094 0 0 0.000 0.196
0 0 0.022 0 0 0.012 0.034
0 0.050 (0.041) 0 0 0.000 0.009
0.075 0.175 0 0 0 0 0.250
0.175 0.905 0.325 0.000 0.000 0.012 1.417

Page 181




APPENDIX A (Cont.)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2016/17

Transport & Streetscene
Waste Senices

Waste - CCP Grant
Engineering

Highways

Local Transport Grant
Solar Famms

Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres
Recreation - Other

Play Areas

Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings
Community Asset Transfers

Housing Revenue Account :

Disabled Adaptations
Energy Schemes

Major Works
Accelerated Programmes
WHQS Improvements
SHARP Programme

Totals :

Council Fund

Housing Revenue Account
Grand Total

Original | Rollover Previously Reported Changes | Revised
Budget from Changes Rolloverto Savings | (Current) [ Budget
2016/17 | 2015/16 2017/18 2016/17
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
0 0 0.100 0 0 0 0.100
0 0.182 1.886 0 0 0.040 2.108
0 0.012 0.005 0 0 0 0.017
0.600 0.301 0 0 0 0.193 1.094
0 0.243 0.878 0 0 0.000 1.121
1.450 0 0 (0.055) 0 0 1.395
2.050 0.738 2.869 (0.055) 0.000 0.233 5.835
0 0.025 0 0 0 0 0.025
0 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
0 0 0.110 0 0 0.120 0.230
0.000 0.026 0.110 0.000 0.000 0.120 0.256
0.600 0.453 0.129 0 0 0.065 1.247
0.500 0.500 0 0 0 0 1.000
1.100 0.953 0.129 0.000 0.000 0.065 2.247
1.030 0 0 0 0 0 1.030
0.800 0 0.333 0 0 0.560 1.693
1.650 0 0 0 0 0.100 1.750
0.450 0 0.250 0 0 (0.100) 0.600
17.240 1.500 (0.500) 0 0 (0.560) 17.680
4.763 0 2.095 0 0 0 6.858
25.933 1.500 2.178 0.000 0.000 0.000 29.611
21.143 4,692 5172 0) 0 0.573 31.509
25.933 1.500 2.178 0 0 0.000 29.611
47.076 6.192 7.350 (0.071) 0.000 0.573 61.120

Page 182




wnynQ paydafoid Ajabpng = asueuep

000°0 0 000°0 €510 00070 £51°0 jejoL
panosdde
pue pajsanbai se pajedo|e

8q 0} - uoisnoud ajeiodion 0 0 0 0100 0 0100 woolpeay
panoidde

pue pajsanbai se pajesojje ET

ag 0} - uoispoid gjeiodio) 0 0 0 evL0 0 ehL0 9 W[eaH - soueuld sjelodiod

w3 v w3 w3 w3 wy
J8r0
npAad | abey faspun) | wnpnQ ‘dxg | jebpng
SjuaWwion pannbay uonay 3JUBMEA JO asne) aguepep | eoueuep | adjueuep | pajpaloird | |emoy |aol ealy awwesbold
6 YWUOW - L1910 Buuoyuopy 1ebpng [ended
$304N0S3Y 2 371d03d

0000 0 00070 0000 (vo0°0) 0000 a0l
91/G10¢ ulljim o} pajuncdaoe
L£1191.02 U1 paLinau; ainjipuadxd

10 uonedioque vl ypaig 0 0 0 0 (¥00°0) 0 niwA) feay) Mmo

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
1310
DLYEIF abe, Jl1apun) wnyno dxg yabpng
sjuawwoy pannbay uonoy 80UBMEA JO 3sne) ajueuep | aouenep | adouewep | pajosfond | |empay 1&0] ealy awwelboid

8 XION3ddV

6 WUOW - 21/91.0Z Bumoyuoy 1eBpng jeydes

S3AILNO3X3 43HD

Page 183



wnynQ pajasfoid Ajabipng = asuenep

000°0 0 000°0 6£9°0 8£9°0 6£8°0 lejoL
0 0 0 6€8°0 8£9°0 6£8°0 ABojouyda] uoge o))
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
310
np Asid abey, flspun) | winpng ‘dx3 | jabpng
sjuswwoy pannbay uonoy 80UBLIEA JO aSNE) aoueuep | souenep | asueuep | pajpalord | [emoy =01 ealy awwesboig

(7u09) g XIONIddY

6 YUOW - 21/910Z Buuoyuop 126png |eyden

JONVNYIA0O

Page 184



winyng pajaalosd Ayebpng = ssuenep

{r00'0) (0) {s00'0) L8671 69671 | Z66') lej0L
0 0 0 1200 0000 1200 dinb3 9 wing ‘syion Joumy
0 0 0 2080 6840 2080 uofeanp3 [efadg
0 0 0 0£Z'0 ¥oL'0 0£Z°0 sjooyag Aiepuooag
0 0 0 29L2) 605'LL | 29.2) UORES|WIBPOY S|00YIS
uonuajal Janod 0} sbuuanod
81/210Z Ojul wgog-03 Jo Buipury! Joo:31a) jo lemaual - 49 ukyjon enp
anow o} [eroiddesanbay| syeuuo) - sanojjoy paynuspj ez |(y00°0) (zv0) (00°0) 690} 6.0 001 sjooyog Aiewug
0 0 0 1010 890°0 L0L'0 [ejauag - uogjeanp3
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
1310
o Adld abes, flsapun) wnyno dxg yabpng
SjusWWoY pannbay uonoy JUBMEA JO asNE) agjuelep | souenep | adueuep | pajosioid | jemoy €101 ealy sawwesbosy

(3u09) g XIONIddY

6 Yuow - £1/91.0Z Bunioyuoy 1abpng [ended

HLNOA ? NOILYONA3

Page 185



winyng pajaloid A yebpng = aoueuep

000°0 0 0000 0000 000°0 0000 lej01
0 0 0 0 0 3ouRWIOpa 9 sdIysiauped
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
lanQ
1D Adld abey, Jlaapun) wnypno ‘dxg yebpng
sjuawwo? pasnnbay uonoy 9JUBUEA JO 3sne) aouepep | soueuep | aoueuep | papaeloid | jemoy |04 ealy awwelboid

(3u09) g XIANIddV

6 PUOW - £1/91.0Z Bulioyiuopy 3ebpng jepden

¥V VID0S

Page 186



winpng paypalosd A )abpng = asueuep

000°0 0 8100 88L°S (1344 0LL'S |ejoL

Juswanosd wiemauay

0 0 0 0ZZe 008'¢ 02ce 10133§ sjeald

0 0 0 6€0°C Lee't 6€0°C S8J€E|d 9|qBIA B JUBIQIA

0 0 0 86€0 1510 86€°0 uogessuaboy aqusg umoy
¥ ul paonposul 8q
[1'# yorymyuelg Aiapo Aq papuny

pue siesf 7 1an0 S| aWaydsg 0 9l 8100 (E) LELo AN pun {e}seo0) funwwo)

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
FEY)
1o Adld abes, (aapun) wnypno ‘dxg jebpng
sjuswwo? pannbay uonay 80UBLIBA JO 8sne) asueuep | esueuep | asueuep | papslod | |emoy 18301 ealy awweiboid

(3u09) g XIAN3ddY

6 uow - £1/910Z Bunioyuoly jobpng |epdey

ISRIJYLNT ? ALINNWINOD

Page 187



wnpnQ pajoalosd A3abpng = ssueuep

0000 (z9) WOIN)] £89°0 122'0 LWL L2011
"80UE)SSISSE {H au jo Auofew
auy) umop melp o) payadxa ale
004 alaym ‘sjoym e se swsyas
ay) 4oy Jesh jeronud e s1 /1/91.02 0 0 0 052°0 £50°0 0520 saaeniu) abejuay adeasumoy
0 0 0 6000 6000 6000 saoniag sabuey
0 0 0 1000 0 sawayos Juels) Buiuuelyd
0 (¢) (100°0) €00 £€0°0 ¥€0'0 Aem jo siybry
0 0 0 9610 LELO 9610 saonag Abraug
SBWaYdSs J3)lews uj “SHJOM JO JUB WAdUBWWOI 3y}
Aejop1ybils e pajepssadau aney| g1//10z ojul wegy03 Jo Buipuny| Ul shejap awos pasnes aey sanss|
saways Jable| ay Buisguong aow o} jenoidde)senbay|  |eBe - anojjoy paynuep Auea| o (12) (est0) G610 (900°0) 890 Buussuibu
‘3JIs
L §O UoRAIPUOD By BuIULIBIaP O} §1/£10Z 1l wgsZ 03 o Buipuny
BuioB-uo s1 a)s uo JuBWSSaSSY anow o} [erordde jsenbay - Jaaojioy paynuap) Auea| o (o01) (0sz°0) 0 0 0520 Sa}§ |lypue paso|d
w3z % w3 w3 w3 w3
1an0
1D Adug abey, f(a9pun) unynQ ‘dx3 18bpng
sjuswwio) painbay uonoy aoueleA Jo asnen ajuelep | ajueuep | ssueuep | pajosloig jenjoy 1ejo) ealy awwelboiy

(u09) g XIaNIddY

6 YIUON - L1/910Z Buniojuop yo6png [eyded

LINIWNOUIANT 8 ONINNVId

Page 188



uwnynQ payalosd A 3obpng = aoueuep

000°0 (9) (sz¢'0) 015°s VLT 5£8'S =01
‘SyIoM 3|qeo Jo}
uoissiuuad Buuueyd Bugiemy 710z
8142102 ojur wgze 030 Buipuny| Anr jo pus sjep uogajdwon psjoady
anow o} jenosdde jsanbay - 13r0jjoy paynuap] Ae3 {c2) (sze0) 0.0' 190t G6¢'1 swied Jejog
0 0 0 1zhL 9200 [TAN! Jueio podsuel) 2307
0 0 0 ¥60'L 99v°0 601 skemybiy
0 0 0 1100 100 L10°0 Buuaauibug
0 0 0 600 600 $60°0 130 - SdWUBS B)SEp
(d99) swweiboid abueyy
0 0 0 £z 454)] £z AABIOqE||0) - S3ONIAS B}SEMR
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
1anQ
o Aaud abey, fa3pun) wnyno ‘dx3 jabpng
sjuawwon pannbay uonay 8IUBLIBA JO asne) aoueuep | eoueuep | asueuep | pajosfoid | |emay |ejo4 ealy awwesboiy

(u02) g XIANIddY

6 WUOW - £1/9107 Bulioyuon 1a6png [eyde)

AN30S133¥1S 9 LHOdSNVAHL

Page 189



wnpnQ pajaslosd A 3abpng = asueuep

060°0 0 0000 952°0 1§2°0 952'0 eo)
puaJeakje
umop umesp Buipuny yslew 994
puB SUORNGLAUOD §(| UOHIAS

oy papuny si ainjipuadxa |iy 0600 0 0 0£2°0 6220 0£2°0 seayy Aeid

0 0 0 100°0 1000 18jQ - uogeasIay

0 0 0 6200 2200 6200 Sajuag aInsia

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
4300
D Adld abey, J48pun) wnyno *dx3 yabpng
sjuswwo) pannbay uonay JUBMEA JO ashe) adueuep | asueuep | aosueuep | pajpaloid | |emoy |ej01 ealy awweiboid

(3u09) g XIANIddV

6 UIUON - 2119107 Bunoyuol Jobpng |epdes

| 3ONVHI TVNOILVSINVOYO

Page 190



wnynQ paydsload Ayabpng = aoueuep

0000 0 000°0 e 8180 A T4 &0l
wnyno
1e153nbas sanojjo! € j0 Joalgns
3y} aq {jim uogesoie uadsun Auy
‘Jo paubils al1e sawayos uaym

pue se paunoul st anjipuadxy 0 0 0 0001 8800 000°L s1gjsuel] Jassy Aunwwog

‘pauinbas Bupsoyuow jnyase) 0 0 0 A7 0€20 el sButpiing angeasiuwpy

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
13A0
&y Asid abey, Japun) wnyno “dxg yabpng
sjuswwon paunbay uopoy 8JUBUEA JO asne) ajueyep | adueuep | ssueuep | pajoeloid | jemay |ejoy ealy awweiboid

(3u09) g XIGNIddV

6 WBuoW - £1/91,0Z Buuoyuol ya6png jeyded

¢ 3ONVHO TVNOILVSINVOHO

Page 191



wnpnQ pajoalosd A 1abpng = asueuep

0000 ] 0510 192'62 61’12 119°62 1ej0L

ays uo shejap [egusjod 0 0 0 858’9 291°S 8689 dYVHS

pasinbay Bunoyuow jnyare) {1) (001°0) 0891 ¥eeLlL 089°LL sjuawarosdw} SOHM
awweiboid
SOHM 34 woyjaw aq jim
puadsIano SIy| “SHIOM SO}sagse

uaasalojun o} anp S| puadsIsrQ paznbay Bunoyuop |nyase) 0 Ll 0010 00L°0 9€9°0 0090 sawweibold pajesajpory
' SUORNQIAUOO YT D
woylaw aq [im puadg “jepded o)

psjedojjeal uaaq sey puads piop paiinbay Buugjuay jnyjased 0 6 0510 006} £88°) 0SL'L SYIOp Jofew

0 0 0 £69'1 €Lgl €69°1 saowag Abiaug

0 0 0 0e0’t 1190 0g0'L suogejdepy pajqesiq

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
4380
o Aslg abey, Jlaapun) wnpno dxg yabpng
STTETTTIT ) pannbay uonoy aJuelIeA Jo asne) aduenep | ajueuep | ajueunep | payoaloird | jemoy |eloL ealy awwelboid

(u09) 8 XION3ddY

6 YIUoW - £1/91.0Z Buuopuoly 196png fepde)

LNNOJJV ANNIATAU ONISNOH

Page 192



winyno paafoid A }abpng = asueuep

980°0 (3] (968°0) vzz 09 LiTey ozL'Le le01
0 L 0SL°0 19.'62 veLLZ 11962 JuNooIy @nuanay buisnoy
980°0 (g) (sv0'1) co'oe £80°22 605°LE pung 12uno - [e301 qng
0 0 0 %22 8180 %22 z abuey) |euogesiuebio
060°0 0 0 952°0 1520 952’0 | abueyy |euogesiuebip
0 (9) (s2e0) 015’ (VN SE8'S 2ud0S)23RS ¢ HodsuelL
0 (zs) (veL0) £89'0 1geo LIl awuosmug g buluue|d
0 0 8L0°0 88.'S 6Lt 0LL'S asudiapu3 g Qunwwo)
0 0 0 0 0 ale) |ejoos
(¥00'0) (0) (s00°0) 186'%L 696'CL 26671 LANoA ' uoReINpl
0 0 0 6£8°0 8€9°0 6€8°0 aouBWIAN0D
0 0 0 £51°0 0 €510 sa0Inosay ¥ ajdoad
0 0 ] (y00'0) 0 s,aARN2aX JaIUD
w3 % w3z w3 w3 w3
1300
no Adld abesy, J(18pun) wnpnQ dxg 1abpng
sjuaWwWon paisinbay uonoy ddUBUEA JO asne) asuelep | eoueuep | ssueuep | payafoid jenjoy jej01 ealy awwesboid

(3u09) g XIANAddVY

6 UIUOWN - 21/910Z Buuoyuop 3o6png [epded

AUVIANNS

Page 193



Page 194



Agenda Iltem 8

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 9 February, 2017
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member Not applicable
Report Author Democratic Services Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair of
the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme
between meetings, as the need arises.

Page 195



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Democratic Services Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 196



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Page 197




This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2016/17

DATE O&S Focus REPORT FROM
Thursday, North Wales Police: Cyber crime Follow on from the presentation | Robert Robins
oth March 2017 to the December meeting by the
10.00 Police & Crime Commissioner

Customer strategy Katie Clubb
Quarter 3 Improvement plan Monitoring Comment and assurance Robert Robins
Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17 Monitoring Sara Dulson
Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins

66T 20ed

Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes , 12/01/2017 Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

	4 Corporate Safeguarding
	Appendix 2 - Corporate Safeguarding Panel Terms of Reference
	Appendix 3 - Draft Corporate Safeguarding Policy

	5 Workforce Information Report – Quarter 3 2016/17
	Enc. 1 - Dashboard Q3 Workforce Information
	Dashboard - Resource Management_Agency - Q3
	Dashboard_Workforce Information Q3 16-17
	Dashboard_Workforce Information Q3 16-17
	Dashboard - TABLE OF CONTENTS 1
	Dashboard - TABLE OF CONTENTS 2
	CORPORATE DASHBOARD Q3
	Dashboard - Resource Management_Agency - Q3
	CORPORATE DASHBOARD Q3
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q3 -  FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
	CORPORATE DASHBOARD Q3
	Dashboard - TABLE OF CONTENTS 1
	Dashboard - TABLE OF CONTENTS 2
	Dashboard - Total Figures (Schools and Non-Schools) - Q3
	DASHBOARD NON-SCHOOLS Q3
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 1
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 2
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 3
	DASHBOARD NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Attendance Q3 - NON SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS


	DASHBOARD SCHOOLS Q3
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q3 - SCHOOLS - NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q3 - SCHOOLS - TEACHING
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q3 - SCHOOLS
	DASHBOARD SCHOOLS
	DASHBOARD SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q3 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q3 - SCHOOLS - TEACHING
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q3 - SCHOOLS - NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Attendance Q3 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Attendance Q3 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q3 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q3 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q3 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q3 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q3 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q3 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q3 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING







	Dashboard - Attendance Q3 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING



	6 Welsh Language Standards
	Appendix 1 - FCC Compliance Notice
	Appendix 2 - Standards where variations have been agreed by WLC

	7 Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 9) and Capital Programme Monitoring (Month 9)
	Enc. 1 - Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016-17 M9
	Enc. 2 - Capital Programme 2016-17 M9

	8 Forward Work Programme
	Appendix 1 - Draft Forward Work Programme




